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Key highhghts

Increased profits in 2006/07

‘The Group has achieved another strong performance this year,
both from Barratt Homes and the acquired Wilson Bowden
businesses. We dehvered 17,168 completions (2006. 14,601) up
17.6%, with revenue of £3,046.1m (2006: £2,431.4m) up 25.3%,
and profit before tax of £427.8m (2006: £391.4m) up 9.5%.

Increased earnings
per share

Adiusted earnings per share” was 123 8pup
7 4% from 115 3p In 2006 Basic earnings per
share was 116 2p, up from 115 3p n 2006

"Excludes restructunng costs of £26 2m and related
tax of €6 5m

Strengthened land bank

The Group land bank has been strengthened
n the year and now stands at 109,700 plots
(including 23,300 subject 1o contract) which 1s
approximately 51 years of land usage at the
current rate of consumption

Increased dividend

The proposed final dmdend per share s 24 30p
an increase of 17 5% on 2006 The full year total
15 35 68p per share, 15% up on 2008
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Group overview

Group at a glance

Our aim

Our aim is to maxumise valug
tor sharsholders by creating
outstanding places to ive and
work for our customers and
thearr communities
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Our brands

Barratt Homes 1s the best known
housebulding brand in Great
Bntan, focusing on traditional
housing, apartments and urban
regeneration Dawid Wilson Homes
has a reputation for producing
larger family homes We also have
a strong regional brand, Ward
Homes, operating predominantly in
Kent Commercial and rmixed-use
developments are delvered by
Wilson Bowden Developments

Our focus

¢ Family homes

» City apartments

* Urban regeneration

* Afiordable houstng

* Commercial developments

Our success

Dunng the year we won a series
of national awards for design,
service and quality — independent
recognition of the quality of our
operations We were voted
‘Housebuilder of the Year' in

the ‘What House?' Awards and
our construction teams won an
unprecedented 71 ‘Pride in the
Job Qualty Awards from the
National House-Building Counci,
more than any other housebuilder




Group overview | Group at a glance

Barratt Developments is one of the nation’s largest housebuilders with
over 6,900 direct employees, and offices throughout Great Britain

In 2007 we completed over 17,000 homes and 145,000 square feet

of commercial property. We operate across all sectors of the market:
from apartments to family homes, urban regeneration schemes to
retail shopping centres.

Ve

WILSON .
BARRATT HOMES W A R D wilson Bowden
HOMES Little detalls Big difference. HOMES Developments

bualt around you
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Group overview

Chairman’s statement

This has been a historic year for Barratt Developments
marked by very considerable change. Under a new
Chief Executive, Mark Clare, we acquired Wilson
Bowden which took us into the FI'SE100

Whilst complcting and rapidly intcgrating this major
acquisition, we have delivered a robust operating
performance against a backdrop of increcasing UK

intcrest rates.

The acquisition of Wilson Bowden
The acquisition of Wilson Bowden, completed
In April, has a strong underlying commercial
logic and gives us new capabilities across
the sector

The geographic coverage of our
housebuiding actmty across Great Britain
has been further underpinned providing a
strong base for future growth The combined
business also has products spanning tha
market — from first tme buyer homes to urban
regeneration through to upmarkst housing
under the well respected David Wilson Homes
brand In addition, the enlarged Group 1s

a major provider of social housing and
commercial devélopmants

Our fand position has improved and we have
increased access to considerable axpertise
n strategic land acquisition and delvery

The integration of the two businesses has
progressed rapidly and 15 now ahead of our
onginal plans both in terms of timng and
savings to be realised We now expect to
deliver at least £30m of synergies in 2007/8
and at least £60m in the second full year ailter
completing the acquisition
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As a result of the acquisition we gained a
strong commercial development business

N Wilson Bowden Developments We are
currently reviewing how this can create best
value for the Group including leveraging tts
capabiiity on large scate mixed-use schemes

Our performance and dividends
Cur housebiutding business delivered strong
completion growth, robust profitability and a
healthy margin over the last twelve months
Wilson Bowden Davelopments delivered

a strong performancs in line with markst
axpectations

These were encouragmng results agamnst the
backdrop of a year where we saw significant
increases in UK interest rates To underpin
raturns in what 1s expected to be a more
ditficutt environment we will continue to drive
revenue whilst focusing ngorously on cost
controd and sales management

The Board is proposing a final dvdend of

24 30 pence per share (2006 20 69 pance
per share) for payment in November 2007
This will bning our full year dnadend to

35 68 pence per share and represents a
15% year on year increase This 15 10 keeping

with our progressive dvidend poklicy of
reducing, over time, our dvidend cover to
around 2 5 times

The changing industry landscape
As well as changing econormic conditions, this
year has also seen significant changes in the
public policy cutlook for housebulldars

The UK Government has made housing a key
prionty going forward and has set out an
ambition to increase significantly the supply
of new housing both in the private and
affordable sectors To achieve this, further
land will need to be made avallabls together
with reforms {0 the planning process

Dunng the year the Office of Fair Trading started
an industry review focusing on customer
senice and the supply of new housing

The UK Government announced a target for
new hormes to be zero carbon by 2016 This
will laad to very significant changes in the way
houses are constructed and supplied with
energy It 1swital that the industry adjusts
rapidly and we have already made considerable
progress with vanous intiatives underway

Safety remains a key pricnty for the Group
The tragic accident in Batiersea in September
20086 n which two people lost therr lives,
underined the dangers of the work we
undertake and our thoughts and deepest
sympattves remain with the families of those
kiled in the incident We continue to work
closely with the Health and Safety Executive
on the cause of the incident and are
commitied 1o ensunng the safsty of the public
and our employees remans paramaount

Our people

To deliver such a strong performance against
a background of nsing interest rates and the
completion of a significant acquistion 1s a
major achievement for the Group It 15 a tnbute
o our Executve team and our employees,
from both Barratt and Wilson Bowden, who
have worked tirelessly with considerable skill
o delver these results




Group overview | Chairman’s statement

The underlying strength of the business s aiso
a tnbute to David Pretty CBE our former Chief
Exacutve who retired in December Geoff
Hester also retired from the Board in January
and we wish them both well In retrament

The future

In the coming year the Group 1s ikely to face a
more challanging market place as thgimpact
of increasing nterest rates and mortgage
costs are falt In addtion thers 15 more
uncertainty about the macroeconomic
outiook By harnessing the capabiities of a
strangthened management team, we will focus
relentlessly on delivenng benefits from the
acquisitien, driving down costs and runring
the business to maximise shareholder value

il

Charles Toner
Chatrman

Barratt Developments PLC
26 September 2007

To deliver such a strong
performance against

a background of rising
interest rates and the
completion of a
significant acquisition

1s a major achievement
for the Group.

Top The Forge Ringmer; Dawnd Wilson Homes
Bottorn Bakers Ml regeneration project,
Great Comard, Sufiolk Barratt
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Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement

Moving forward

Financially and operationally this has been a
successful year for the Group. We have completed
the acquisition of Wilson Bowden, rapidly integrated
the two businesscs and arc alrcady starting to deliver
our syncrgy targcts.

At the same time we have continued to focus on
improving our operational efficiency, incrcasing our
investment in land whilst enhancing the capability of
the organisation to dcliver.

Qur performance

The profit before tax for the combined Group
for the year was £427 8m — an increase of
£36 4m (9 3%) on a turncver of £3,046 1m
(2006 £2,4314m) up 25 3% This included

a profit before tax contribution from Wilson
Bowden of £63 6m~, and a turnover
contnbution of €379 6, for the last two
months of the year

During the year both businesses have
performad well with strong growth in
completions Barratt saw complstions
ncrease by 6 3% to 15,517 (2006 14 601)
Wilson Bowden performed strongly
increasing completions by 19 2% 1o 2,635
in the six months to June (2006 2,211)

Tight control of costs has helped us to
deliver an operating margin before
restructunng costs” of 16 7% {2006 17 0%}

Forward sales tor the Group at 1 July 2007
were strong and totafled £1,414m, 14 8%
ahead of the combined Barratt and Wilson
Bowden total at 30 June 2006 of £1,232m
and 67 3% up on the Barratt total of £845m
at 30 June 2006
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Integrating the businesses

The integration of Wilson Bowden has
progressed rapidly ensuring that the
combined business will delver synergles
and strategee benefits as quickly as possible
Ona of the pnnciples of intagrating the
businesses has been to take the best from
both organisations and this has been camed
through Ensuring best practice is followed
and realising synergies will remain kay
prionties for us

We now operate under two strong national
brands for housebuilding — Barratt Homes
and David Wilson Homes We have also
retained Ward Homes based predomunantly in
Kent as a strong local brand The KingsOak
brand has been discontinued All the key
management teams have bean put in place
and are working successfully to defwver our
plans gotng forward with specific focus on
improving operationat performance

Qur regionak network of offices has been
reorganised to create 35 housebulding
dmwisions, each with a strengthened
management team

Nine dvisional offices were closed and we are
planning to close both the Group office n
Newcastle and the former Wilson Bowden

head office in Ibstock In alt, 370 redundancies
have resutted from the acquisttion, with an
expectation of approximately 400 in total

We now expect to deliver at least £60m of
synergy savings In the second full year after
completion, compared with the earlier
estimate of £45m Sawings of at least £30m
ara expected to be delvered in 2007/8

Our pnonties

Qur objective 1s to maximise shareholder
value by creating great places to Ive and
work that serve the long-term needs of our
customers and their communiies

To achreve this we will need to continue our
focus on building revenuas, iImproving quality,
service and design, whilst lowenng the cost of
doing busingss

Competitve land purchasing is the ife blood
of the Group and last year we invested

£1,012 7m, signdficantly improwing our position
We now have a land bank of 51 years at
curent production rates of which 72 2% has
ether detaded or outline planning permission

With the acquisiion of Wilson Bowden we
ganed important strategic land assets and
capabiliies which we intend to explost to the
full to underpm further growth We will also

*Before restructunng costs of £26 2m restructunng
costs of £13 1m related to Wilson Bowden and
£13 1m related to Baratt have been ncurred




Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement

continue ¢ focus on the delivery of land through
the planning process as effectively as possible

The Group now has two of the best known
national house building brands with diffenng
market positions The reputation of these
brands togsther with effective sales
investment will be criical in mamntaining and
growing revenues We have now relaunched
the Barratt Homes brand backed by TV
advertising and & new sales website The
Dawd Wilson Homes brand is benefiting from
the addimonal rebranding of KingsQak sites

In recent years substantial progress has been
made i improving customer service and last
year 89% of Barratt Homes' buyers said they
would recommend us {o a fnend, up from
85% in the previous year However there s
still further progress that needs to be made if
we are 10 create a Group that truly places the
customer at the heart of its business This wall
be underpinned by the setting of clear targets
for impravements within the remuneration
package of cur senior managers

Dunng the past year we won numerous awards
for the design and quaity of the homes and
communities we buld This wall continue o be
a key pnonty as it not only underping sales but
also enhances the reputation of the Group
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enabhling us to securg more busingss

As we put in place the capabilty to delver
higher volumes we will also seek to ensure
that we do so with a lower cost base Somn
addition to delvering the synergy savings from
the acquisition, we are also focusing on day-to-
day efficiency improvements Looking forward
we have identified further areas of improvement
and set stretching targets for delivery

None of these pnonties can be delivered
without the considerable ability of our people
- from land buying to planrung and from
construction to sales Over the last year

we have improved the capabiiity of the
organisation through new recrutment and
development of our management teams

We have also introduced a new graduate
programme and we are now sething out to
improve our apprenticeship schema, already
one of the largest in the industry

Outlock

We have already signalled that t would be
prudent 1o assume that the cumulatve impact
of interest rate increases would result in the
housing market tightening in 2007/8 The
recent credit squeeze has further affected
customer sentiment and pressure on lending
nsttunons, has led to a tightering of lending
cntena and mortgage availability

It1s not yet clear how quickly the marxet will
recover but we have to assume that there will
be downward pressure on volumes and prce
inflation in the short-term

Howaever, the market fundamentals remain
strong with demand continumng to exceed
supply with the Government intent on
stimulating the sector by accelerating land
avallabity

In the year ahead the market wil continue to
change rapidly Three areas of particular focus
will be

Continued investment tn the
acquisition of land

Further enhancing our urban
regeneration capabilities

Establishing leadershup in the
move to zero carben

Mark Clare

Group Chief Executive
Barratt Developments PLC
26 September 2007
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Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement. Key focus

Continued investment 1n
the acquisition of land

O 8 Barratt Developments PLC
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Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement Key focus

Acquinng land competitively In the night areas 1s cntical
for the future success of the business We have
improved our land position  both in terms of our land
bank and our strategic land capabiity that will underpin
longer-term growth We will continue to focus on
delivering developments through the planning process
as efiectively as possible 1o ensure that the fand we
hold 15 rapidly converted into vibrant new communities

Barratt Developments PLC 09
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
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Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement Key focus

Further enhancing our urban
regeneration capabilities

1 O Barratt Dgvelopments PLC
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Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement” Key focus
P p b;

We are a leading force in urban regeneration, breathing
new Iife into towns and cities — 78% of the Barratt
developments we buid are on brownfield land Barrat!
has traditionally been strong in regeneration in London
and the South of England We now have a new specialist
rageneration unit covering the North of England and are
winning major new projects that will iead to thousands
of new homes together with the social and ecanomic
renewal of the communities themselves

Sarah Jones grew up in Feltham Hut
moved away as she started her own
ife However, when she and her
partner were locking for a place
together she rediscovered Feltham
She loves the new development and
the change # has made to the whole
area so she'’s now back in Feltham,
with her farmidy and iovng the
difference it has made

Barratt Developments FLC ‘I ‘I
Annuai Report and Accounts 2007
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Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement Key focus

Establishing leadership

in the move to zero carbon

1 2 Barratt Developments PLC
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Group overview | Group Chief Executive’s statement: Key focus

By 2018 new homes in the UK are required to be zero
carbon - this will mean major changes in how homas
are designed and supplied with energy We have been
testing renewabla technologies at our EcoSmart Show
Village in Chorley and based on our experience we now
have iow carbon inbatives being instalied in over 35
developments across the country including solar thermal
heating and photovoltaics

We have now siarted work on the
‘Green House', cne of she mosi
environmentally fnendly hormes ever
to be bukt in the UK. It will combine
the tighest standards of energy
efficiency with the ability to generate
efectncty within the home ntself In
future we will apply the lessons we
feam (0 the wide range of housing
we buld

Barratt Developments PLC 1 8
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
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Report of the Directors

Business review

+18%

Completions

Increased from 14,801 in 2006 to
17,168 1n 2007 including 1,651 from
Wilson Bowden

The Group has achieved another strong
performance this year, both from the existing
Barratt operation and from the Wilson Bowden
businesses that we acquired on 26 April 2007

+9%

Barratt average completions per site
Barratt Homes average completions per
operating site have increased from
3171n 2006 to 34 6 n 2007

‘I 4 Barratt Developmants PLC
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Above Design for Great Wesi Quarter,
Brantford, Barratt

Muddle Elektron, Leamouth, Barratt

Top left King's Meadow, Newmarket

Dawd Wilson Homes

Bottom left Fidth Avenue, Harlow, Essex, Baratt

Overall our housebuiding operaton delivered
17 168 comptetions (2006 14 607 and profit
from operations of £475 1m (2006 £413 5m)
The acquired commercial devalopments
business Wison Bowden Developments
{exciuding its own housebulding completions},
dekvered a proiit from operations of £5 9m

The key performance indicators of the
business are discussed in the table on
page 15

Housebuilding

Barratt Homes completed 15,517 properties
{up 6 3% on the pror year total of 14,601),
with total revenue for the year of £2 866 5m,
an increase of 9 7% over the prior year The
increase In compiehons has been driven

by a 9% Increase in the average rate of
completions per cperating site although
planning delays meant the average number
of operating sites dropped from 461 to 449
dunng the year Average selling pnce in Barratt
Homes increased to £169,600 up 2 3% on
the pnor year, which was mainly due to pnce
increases and changes in product mix
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Key performance indicator 2007 2006 Movement

Operational

Resdentral completion numbers 17,168 14,601 17 6% Discussed in tha section entitled
Housebullding on pages 14 and 15

Average sales price £172,800 £i65 800 4 2%

Residential turnover dmvded by the number of completions

Land bank plots 109,700 66 500 B850% Drscussed in the section entitled

Number of residentlal plots owned and agread subject to contract Land onpage 5

Customer recommendation levels 89% B85% 4% Drscussed in the section entitled

Percentege of Barati Homes customers who would recommend ug 10 a friend Cuality and sernce on pages 1610 18

Reportable acctdents 843 672 {4 3%} Ciscussad in tha section entitled

Number per 100 000 people employed in the housebudiding business Health and Safety on page 19

Financial

Revenue £3,046 1m £2 431 4m 25 3% Discussed n the Group Finance Director s
review on pages 22 1o 25

Profit from operations £481 0m £413 5m 16 3%

Profit bafore tax £427 8m £391 4m 93%

Earnings per share 16 2p 115 3p 08%

Profit atter tax divided by the weighted average number cf ordinary shares in 1ssue

Wilson Bowden completed 1,651 properties
since acquistion, with revenue of £334 8m
operated from an average of 154 sites inthe
period, up 3% from the equvalent penod last
year Wilson Bowden's average selling price
was £202,800 in the penod since acquistion
The rugher average selling price than Barratt
Homes reflects the ditfgrent mix of market
segments in which the David Witson Homes
brand operates

The integration of Wilson Bowden is
progressing ahead of schedule, with both the
new operational structure of 35 divisions and
its supporting management structure in
place The Group 1s focused on developing
its core brands Barratt Homes for traditional
housing, apartments and urban regeneration,
and David Wilson Homes with a reputation
feor producing larger family homes, along with
the Ward Homes brand based predomtantly
In Kent However, we have decided to
discontinue the use of our KingsQak brand
The rebranding of our sites and divisions

IS now complete Progress s also bemng
made in reducing our head office and
administrative costs In our first full year

we estimate our synergy savings will be at
least £30m, nsing to at least £60m in the
sacond full year following acquisition

Commercial development

Wilson Bowden Developments was acquired
as part of the acquisition of Wilson Bowden,
and its trading performance dunng May and
June was in hne with our expectations The
main highlights were the handover of East
M:dlands Fire Gontrol Centre at Willow Farm
Castle Donington, which will be used to
coordinate the Fire Service for five counties in
the East Midlands, and the completicn of the
redavelopment and extension of the Jackson
Square shopping centre at Bishop's Stortford
In addition we secured the letting to the Home
Office of a 76,000 square foot office bullding
at our Riverside Exchange site in Sheffield
and made continued progress with lethings
at the Eagles Meadow shopping centre in
Wrexham which 1s due to open in the second
half of 2008

Land

The Group land bank has been strengthened
dunng the year and now starxis at 109,700
plots with a book vatue of £3,296 6m
representng appraximately 5 1 years of land
usage at the current rate of cansurmpbon The
land bank includes 23,300 plots which have
been purchased subject to contract Of our
land bank at 30 June 2007, 72 2% of plots
have erther detaled or cutline planning

permission We have detailed planning
permiss:on on 99 3% of plots for 2007/08 and
60 8% of plots for 2008/09 In addmon we have
12,200 acres {2006 2 800 acres) of strategic
land, which has been considerably increased
by the acquistion of Wilscn Bowden

Expenditure on land purchases during the year
was £1 012 7m compared with £841m for the
previous year

The acquisition of Wilson Bowden has further
strengthened the Group s land bank, bringing
with 1t not only the additional plots acquired but
also strengthening our expertise In strategic
fand The addiional focus we shall now be able
to bnng to bear on the delivery of strateqic land
will enable us to deliver enhanced sharsholder
value in future years

Core strengths

During the past year the Group continued to
build upon its core strengths of geographic
and product diversity, quality and service,
and people We have inhented strong skills
from Wilson Bowden that complemented
those n Barratt

Barratt Davelopmants PLG 1 5
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Report of the Directors | Business review

Geographic and product diversity
The Group offers a wide product range from
first time buyer homes to luxury apartments
and famity homes with pnces ranging from
under £90,000 to £1 35 mitlion and an
average selling price of £172,800 We
operate throughout Great Bntan and at 30
June 2007 we were seling from 590 sites
spread over 35 disions The dversity of
product and places has been strengthened
by our acquisition of Wilson Bowden

The prowvision of affordable homes continues
to be a key component of our activities with
tha Group completing 2,833 homes for
housing assccation partners dunng the year
at an average selling price of £92,800 We are
one of the leading prowviders in the industry of
affordable homes for rent shared ownership
or low cost homes for sale We bealieve that
our strength i this area provides opportunities
for the Group's further growth especially in
#ight of developing Government policy

We have continued to invest in our |Pad
range of homes which provides affordable
housing for first time buyers During the year
120 (2006 30) homes were legally
completed, 330 wearg under construction,
and planning permussion has been secured
for a further 634 homes Our product offenng
in this area has been further enhanced by
the addition of the David Wilson Homes'
range of iLife homes We are pleased to have
been awarded £30 5m of funding under the
English Partnershups' First Time Buyers
Intiative, to assist first time buyers who
would otherwise have been unable to afford
to buy therr own home Under this intiative
the Group witl build 316 homes on
developments in Brighton Bnstol, Ely,
Gravesend, Legds Liverpool, Romford,
Southampton and Watford

Dunng ihe last twelve months we have secured
219 sites, which will deliver 26,000 units In
future years A number of these sites are very
significant for our plans for tuture growth In
Northampton, we have won 16 sites that will
prowide 1,500 new homes and we shall alsc
help to fund new educational facilities in the
town We also recently announced schemes
for more than 1 200 new homes in
Middlesbrough and Stockton In Tetford, in
consortium with two gther developers, we are
creating the largest single new community in

'1 6 Barratt Developments PLC
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Britan, cur contnbution to which wall exceed
1,200 new homes In addition, we are currently
involved in a number of specialist urban
regeneration projects These include a £240m
development, the Great West Quarter in
Brentford, which will create over 730 homes,
almost half of which will be avalabte for rent
or shared ownership, and which wilt include a
hotel and health centre We are continuing to
develop two flagship town centre regeneration
projects in Feltham and Hounslow, creating
1,150 homes with commercial, retall and
community facities The Feltham scheme,

of over 800 homes, has been awarded £5m
In direct funding from English Partnershwps to
enable 58 homes to be made avallable to key
workers and first tme buyers on a shared
ownership basis We are also in partnership
with the specialist regeneraton company
Artisan, developing over 1,000 homes

in Rochdale

Quality and service

We are pleased that overall custorner
satisfaction and the number of our
customers who would ‘recommend us tc a
fnend’ has continued to improve during the
year In the year ended 30 June 2007, 89%
of Barratt Momes’ customers responded that
they would ‘recommend us to a friend’,
which represents an improvemant over the
result of 85% in 2006 and 80% in 2005 In
addition, our customer satisfacton rating
has continued to improve from 70% in 2005
to 76% i 2006 and 15 now 81%

We are continually striving to improve our
service to our customers and this is now a
feature of senor management remuneration
During the year we also completed a traning
programme for all ‘cusiomer facing’ staff
covenng our Customer Charter and
Customer Care Personal Code of Practice
We also conducted {ull customer service
audits of a number of our dvisions, and
based upon the audit findings, we have
implemented a range of development
programmes designed to improve our level
of customer care Dunng the year, the Group
also introduced a code of practice for all
Group supphers, which emphasises ths
importance that the Group places on high
standards of customer care
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Core strength:

Geographic and product diversity

We build homes in every
region of Great Britain
We also have products
for every section of the
market — from traditional
housing and regeneration
schemes to penthouses
and upmarkst tamily
homes We are one of
the largest builders of
affordable housmng and
our IPad is particulary
suited to first tme buyers

We completed 2,833
homes for housing
association partners
durning the year We also
have a commarcial
developmaents business
Wilson Bowden
Developments, with the
abilty to bid for large,
mixed-use projects

Far left Melame Latham bought her flat
with the help of English Partnerships’
First Teme Buyers Inssative

Above Brewery Wharf, Loeds, Barratt
Middle Meadow Grange Bamow Upon
Soar; David Wilson Homes

Bottomn Plan of Wilson Bowden
Oevelopments’ Ravenscraig project

Bamratt Developments PLC 1 7
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
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9%

of Barratt Homes customers would
recomimend us to a fnend’

The guaiity of our product offenings has been
recogrised by the receipt of several major
national Industry awards Barratt Hornes was
named ‘Housebulder of the Year” at the
‘What House?” Awards and ‘Homeabuilder of
the Year™ in the "Your New Home' Awards
Furthermore, Barratt Homes also raceved
Gold Awards for extenor design, landscaping
and renovation at the ‘What House?' Awards

Qur people and expertise

We racogruse that one of our key strengths
as a Group 1s our people We have appointed
a new Group Human Resources Director and
have strengthened our human resources team
dunng the year We have also introduced a
number of new Intiatives to benefit our staff,
including our Cornerstone iInduction plan,

a new twice-yearly Performance and
Development Review and the Barratt
Leadership Developmeant Prograrmme, all

of which will assist with the development

of the Group’s leaders of the future

We have launched a new Graduate
Recrutment and Development Programme
54 successful graduates joned tha business
Iin September 2007, selected from 752
applicants They will undertake a two-year
muttidisciplinary programme

At any one time we have over 500 apprentices
within our business Qur intention is to ensure
that we continue to attract and retain the very
best apprentices o provide a pipefine of skills
for the future We are currently working

with the Learming and Skills Council and the
Apprenticeship Ambassadors Network to
ensure we have an industry leading
apprenticeship programme

The Group has continued to make prograss
towards its target of a fully Construction
Skills Certificate Scheme (CSCS) carded
and qualfied workiorce, including our

" 8 Barratt Developments PLC
Annuat Report and Accounts 2007

Core strength:

Quality, service and design

Barratt Homes’
customers who
would ‘recommend
us to a fnend’

(%) was independently
recogmsed
[=2]
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Durning the year our work
to improve standards of
quality, service and design

We are investing to ensure
that we continue to improve
the standard of customer
service we provide We have
also won a series of national
awards including "House
Builder of the Year' and an
unprecedented three
rageneration projects won
Housing Design Awards that
celebrate ‘housing of great
ambuion and distinction’
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subcontractors, by 2010 At present over 60%
of our workforce has achieved this target

The strengths of the Group in terms of people
and expertise have been recogmsed again this
year with the Group winring a number of
national awards Our construction teams won
71 National House-Building Council (NHBC)
‘Pride in the Job' qualty awards, a significant
improvement on last year's achievement of

53 awards This 1s more than any other
housebuilder and a new record for the Group

The Group's nnovative approach to
housebullding was recognised at both the
2008 "Housebuilder Innovation’ Awards, where
Barratt Homes won 'Housebuilding Innovator
of the Year', and at the 'Brtish Home' Awards
where the “Innovation Award for Building
Technology' was presented for the Group s
Elektron development in London Docklands

Environment

During the year the Govemment announced
the requirement for all new homes to be zero
carbon by 2016 Whilst this requirement will
poso a challengs for all housebuilders, we
are seeking to become industry leaders in
this area and we will launch, later in the year
an environmental charter that sets out how
we will reduce our own impact, improve the
envikonmental quality of what we buld and
help our customers to reduce ther iImpact

Buikding upon the success of our seven home
EcoSmart Show Village in Chorley Lancashire
fwhich included the latest energy efficient
technologies) and as part of our commitment
to zero carbon housing wa are to bulld the
‘Green House' a prototype home using an
award winning design developed by architects
Gaunt Francis The zero carbon home will be
buitt at the Bulding Research Establishment’s
Innovahon Park and will combene outstanding
design high standards of energy efficiency
and the use of nnovative microgeneration It
also ncludes recycled slag foundatons Ime/
hemp render walls and pitched roofs
incorporating photovoltaic panels The central
heating wall be controlled by a central
computer system with internet hnked energy
efficiency appliances We now have carbon
saving measures on over 35 of our sites and
have completed a review of how to Improve
the environmental impact of our existing
housing designs

We continue io bulld the majority of our
developments on brownfield sites, with 78%
of Barratt developments in the year being built
upon brownfield iand which significantly
exceeds the Government's target of 60%

The Group continues to make progress n
certifiing our dmsions to 1IS014001 standard
for Environmental Management In fast year's
Annual Report we stated our target was that
all of our drvisions would have achieved
1814001 status by 30 June 2007 Fhis has
been delvered and we are now beginning the
process of certifying our newly acquired Dawvid
Wilson Homes dmsions, with a view to
achieving ISO14001

810128410 &Y} jo Lodey

Health and Safety

As previously reported, the Group 18
saddened that a fatal accident occurred on a
Barratt development on 26 September 2006
The acckient took place at our Battarsea
Road development in London when a crane
collapsed resulting in the tragic death of two
people The Group continues to cooperate
with the ongoing Haalth and Safety Executive
Inguairy inita the incidant

Notwithstanding thrs tragic event, we have !
continued to make good progress i the field
of Health and Safety with a reduction in the
number of reportable accidents to 643 per
100,000 persons employed in the
housebuilding business, a reduction of 4 3%
on the previous year In addition, the average
safety standard ratings achieved by the Group
in the Indepandent NHBC site surveys have
cantnued to be ahead of the other
housebulders using this service

The Group continues to make progress
with the process of certifying our operating
divisions under OHSAS18001 in Health
and Safety At 30 June 2007, 18 dmsions
were certified to this level and we have
plans to certify another six dvisions within
the next year

Corporate responsibility

As outfinegd in the sectons above the Group
has continued to make good progress on
corporate responsibility throughout the year
The Group has embedded its corporate
rasponsibility strategy within Barratt
operations and 15 now apphying this in the
newly acquired operations of the Group

Barratt Developments PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
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Core strength: .
Our people and expertise

The quality of our people I1s
cntical to our future success
Through the integration wath
Wilson Bowden we have
strengthened our top
management team Qur
construction teams have won

71 NHBC Quaty Awards ~ more
than any other budder We are
one of the iIndustry leaders in
terms of recruiting and training
apprentices and have restnuctured
our graduata recrutment scheme
10 ensure that we have the key
resources in place to meet

the challenges of the future
housing market

20 Barratt Developments PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
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Principal nsks of the Group include, but are not imited to

Risk

Mitigation

Residential property market

Response 10 changes in the macroeconomic climate
ncluding buyer confidence and interast rates

The Executva Directors conduct a weekly
meeting which reviews key tradng ndicators,
ncluding sales rates visitor levels and levels
of ncentives and cash flow projections

Provision of high quality product to mantan brand

The Group has a comprehensive approach

quality and mrwrise remedial costs 1o qualily enshined n the ‘Forward though
Qualty lrabative

Land

Securing sufficient land of appropriate size and Each dmiston produces a monthly analysis of

quality to prowde profitable growth the amount of land currently controlled compared

1o therr outling three year sales projections
These are consohdated upwards for reqular
reviaw at Board level

In addition each operaung dmston holds weekly
land meetings

Every tand acquisitron 13 subject to a formal
appraisal procedure and 1s required to achieve
an overall hurdla rata of retum

Government regulation

Length of tma taken 10 obtam required planming
and technical consents

The Group has considerable in-house technical
and planning expartise devoted to achieving
implementable planming consents

Consequence of changes n tax legisiatcn

Potential and actual changes in tax legislation are
moenitored by both our industry expenenced n
house finance teams and our axternal tax
adwisors

The Group has adopted a low nsk slrategy to
tax planning

Gonstruction

Fatlure to wlentily and achieve key construction
milestones

The Group's weekly reporting (dentifies the number
of properties at key stages of construction
Projected construction rates are evaluated as

part of the monthly forecasting cycle

Management reporting fails to dentfy cost overruns
leaving insufhicient tme to take remedhal action

The total costs on every sitg in progress are
evaluated once a quarter and reviewed by the
divisionat board meeting

Innovatve design and construction technques
are not employed

Tha Group ensuras that is at the forefront of

dasign and constructon techriques by a

combmation of

+ in-house technical departments

= the emplkoyment of extemal consultants

* an ongoing commiment to bullding expenmental
house types

Health and Safety

The Group has a dedicatad Health and Satety
audit departmant which 1s ndependent of the
managemaent of the operating dhasions

Consideration of the mpact of construction schemes
upon the emvironment and socal surremadings

The Group moenitors a number of ervironrmental
mpact mdicators The results of this appear in
our Corporate Socrl Responsibiity Report

People

Abfity of the Group to attract and retain the
best people

Ensunng that the Group has a sufficiently skiled
and expenenced workforce

Adequate succession planning to ensure that
axpenenca and knowledge of key management
Is retained within the busingss

The Group has a comprehensve Human

Resources polficy 1n place which ncludes

+ apprentice schemes

* an extensive Graduate Recrutment Programme

* SUCCEeSSION planning

« ramung schemes tallored to each discpiine

+ the Group has set itself the target of having a
fully carded workforce by 2010 under the
Constroction Skills Certification Scheme

Defined benefit pension scheme to which the Group
may be requred 10 increase contributions 10 fund
an increase in costs of tulure benelits and/or any
future shortfall

An aciuanal valuabion s conducted every three
years The Group reviews thus and considers

if additional contnbutions are necessary to make
good any shortfall

The Group 1s proud 1o have gained entry to
the FTSE4Good ndex dunng the year, which
undearpins our commitment to corporate
responsibitity

Barratt 1s included tn the ‘Top 100
Companies that Count’ ist, which 1 part of
the Corporata Responsibility Index and was
judged by Business in the Community and
the Sunday Times

The Group's new corporate responsibility
report witl contain further details on our
progress in corporate responsibilty and wilf
be found on the Group's investor relations
wabsite (www barrattdevelopments €0 uk}

Group key rnisks

The Group's financial and operational
performance 1s subject to a number of nsks
The Board seeks to ensure that appropnate
processes are put in place to manage,
rmontor and mitigate these nsks which are
detatted in the table on the left

Tha Group recognises that the management
of nsk 1s fundamental to the achievement

of Groupr targets As such all tiers of
management arg involved in this process

Outlook

Woe have already signalled that it would be
prudent to assume that the cumulative
impact of interest rate increases would result
In the housing market tightening in 2007/8
The recent credit squeeze has further
affected customer sentiment and pressure
on lending institutions, has led to a tightening
of lending criteria and mortgage avallability

It 18 not yet clear how quickly the market will
recover but we have to assume that there will
be downward pressure on volumeas and price
inflation in the short-term

However, the market fundamentals remain
strong with demand continuing to exceed
supply with the Government intent on
stimulating the sector by accelerating
land availabiity

Barratt Developments. PLO 2 1
Report and Accounts 2007
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123.8p"

Adjusted basic earnings per share
tncreased 7 4% from 115 3pin 2006

*Befare restructurng costs of £26 2m
affset by related tax of £6 5m

116.2p

Bastc earmings per share
Increased from 115 3p in 2006
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The Group has delivered a strong
performance in the year with growth in both
revenue and completions Key highlights are
as follows

* Revenue up 25 3% 1o £3,046 1m from
£2,431 4min 2006

* Barratt Homes revenue £2,666 5m up
from £2,431 4m 1n 2006

* Wilson Bowden revenue since
acquisition £379 6m

* Total completions 17,168 (2006 14,601),
up 17 6%, including 1,651 Wilson Bowden
completions

* Profit from operations {before
restructuring costs of £26 2m) £507 2m
increased by 22 7% from £413 5m in
2006

» Profit from operations £481 Om (2006
£413 5m) up 16 3%

+ Barratt Hemes profit from operations
{before restructuning costs of £13 1m)
€440 2m up from £413 5m 1n 2006

* ‘Wilson Bowden prfit from operations
{before restructuring costs of £13 1m)
since acqusition £67 0m

+ QOperating margin {before restructunng
costs) 16 7% broadly consistent with
2006 (17 0%)

s QOperating margin was 15 8% (2006 170%)

+ Barratt Homes operating margin (before
restructunng costs) 16 5% (2006 17 0%;)

* Wilsen Bowden operating margin (before
restructunng costs) sice acquisition
177%

+  Profit before tax £427 8m {2006
£391 4m), up 9 3%

+  Adjusted eamings per share (before
restructunng costs) 123 8p (2006 115 3p)

+ Basic earnings per share 116 2p
(2006 115 3p)

* Dmagend per share up 15% for the full
year to 3568p (2006 31 03p)
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Revenue Profit frormn operations Operating margin
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*Profit from aperations was “Operating margn was

£481 Om (2006 £433 5m)
Note 2003 and 2004 are presented under UK GAAP

Acquisition of Wilson Bowden

The Group completed s acquistion of Wilson
Bowden on 26 Apnl 2007, at a cost of
£2,049 6m financed by cash and lcan notes
of £930 3m and £1,119 3m of shares The
acqusition has resulted in a far value uplift n
the value of Wilson Bowden’s acquired
balance sheet of £98 5m ansing prmanly
from an increase In the value of nventory of
£34 4m, tha recognition of £107 Om of
intangibte assets related to the Dawvid Wilson
Homes and Wilson Bowden Developments
brands, a wnte off of £3 5m of goodwall, an
adjustment to trade payables of £1 8m, offset
by an additional deferred tax hability of

£41 2m The acquistion has resulied in the
Group recognising £816 7m of goodwll

The goodwill 2nsing on acquisttion relates to

+ the highly complementary geographical
fit, which has enabled us to deliver
synergies from the rationalisation of the
number of operating divisions and
consolidate central functions

= the acquisitton of the skills and
experience withun the Wilson Bowden
workiorce

* an expanded consented land bank
enabling increased operational flexibility

* ancreased access o commercial and
mixed-use developments

15 8% (2006 17 0%)

+ access to an expanded portfolio of
strategic land and the expertise of Wilson
Bowden strategic land teams

The carrying value of goodwill of £816 7m s
comfortably supported by the cash flows of
the underlying bustness units

During the year to 30 June 2007, the Group
incurred £26 2m of one-off restructuring costs
retating to the reorganisation of the two former
businesses ncluding redundancies, office
reorganisation costs and systems
harmonisation Further restructunng costs wil
be incurred m 2008 particularly on the

Segmental analysis

$427.8m

Profit before tax
Up 9 3% on 2006

systems side, and we anticipate the overall
cost will be In ine with our onginal estimate
of £35m

Segmental analysis

Following the acquisition of Wilson Bowden,
the Group has, for the first ime, two segments,
being housebuiiding and commercial
development These segments reflect the
different product offenngs and market nsks
tacing these areas of the business

The table below shows the respective
contnbutions from these segments to
the Group

Commercial

Housebullding development Total

£m ¢m £m

Revanue 30014 447 3,0461
Profit from operations

before restructunng costs 5007 65 5072

Profit from operations 4751 59 481 (¢

Barratt Developments PLC
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Tax

The Group corporation tax charge for the
year was £127 4m, an effective rate o1 20 8%
This 1s lower than the standard rate of 30%
due to the impact of the annocunced
reduction in the corporation 1ax rate to 28%
from April 2008 upon deferrad tax and the
tax charge benefiting from employee share
schemes relief and from comtarminated land
relief Offsetting these benefits there has
been an additional tax charge due 1o costs
that are not allowable for tax purposes
including certain transaction related costs

Dividend

At the half year, the Directors approved an
increase in the interm dwidend per share of
10% from 10 34 pence per share to 11 38
pence per share

The Directors propose a final dwvidend per
share of 24 30 pence, a 17 5% increase on the
2006 final dwidend per share of 20 63 pence
per share This reflects our progressive
dwidend policy of reducing, over time,
dmwidend cover towards around 2 5 times

Balance sheet

The net assets of the Group ncreased by
£1,3711m to £2,911 Om The increase in net
assets 1s dus ta retained profits and the
shares issued in the year Significant
movements in the balance sheet are

* The Group's book value of land was
£3,296 6m, an increase of £1,289 3m over
2006, of which £1 098 8m, at faw value, s
due to the acquisition of Wilson Bowden
The remaining increase reflects our
continued strategy to nvast i sufficient
land to drve organic growth

s Work in progress of the Group at 30 June
2007 was £1,368 5m, anncrease of
£764 7m on 2006, of which £602 2m was
due to the acquisihion of Wilson Bowden
Aganst this, the Group had a strong
forward sales position of £1 414m, which
was 14 8% up on the combined Group at
June 2006

*  Group net debt increased by £1,336 1m
during the year, from net cash of £34 9m
to net debt of £1,301 2m, of which £811 6m

2 4 Barratt Davelopments PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2007

was the cash outfiow on acquisition, added
to which there were loan notes issued of
£101 6m and debt acquired of £332 7m

» The Group recognised £816 7m of goodwill
and £107 Om of intangible assets related to
brands on its acquisition of Wilson Bowden

* The pension fund deficit on the Barratt
Homes defined benefit pension scheme
included in the Group balance sheet
raduced by £9 6m i the year to £78 3m,
reflecting the additionat contributions that
the Group has been making o reduce
the deficit

+ Other assets and habiies have decreased
by £290 1m duning the year

Borrowings, cashflow and treasury
Group net debt at the year end was £1,301 2m
The increase i net debt in the year ansing from

financing the Wilson Bowden acquistion

and refinancing existing Wilson Bowden debt
was £1,245 9m To support the continuing
acqusition of land and efficiently manage our
balance sheet, we are targeting a funding level
of around 2 5 times net debt/eamings before
interest tax, deprecation and amortisation
(EBITDA}

At the year end, the Group's commutted
facility had an average Iife of 3 5 years and
haadroom of £1,162 4m £800m of the
facilites arranged to finance the Wilson
Bowden acquisition was provided on a 364-
day basis, but with the ability for the Group to
extand the faciity for a further twalve months
and the Group aims to refinance these
through the debt capital markets

Group borrowings increased by £1,336 Imin
the year from net cash of £34 9m to net debt of
£1,301 2m The reasons for the increase are

2007 2006

£m £m

Net cash at start of year 349 2769
Operating cash flow 1395 {58 5}
Tax and net interest pad (148 3} {121 B}
Fres cash flow {8 8} (1801}
Acquisitron of Wiison Bowden (1,245 9) -
Investments in jont ventures {14 2) -
Nat fixed asset purchasaes 4 6) (13}
Dnddends 771 675
Share tssue and disposals 145 69
Nat debt at end of penod 1,301 2) 349

An anatysis of the Group's free cash fiow 1s as follows

2007 2006

£m £m

Operating profit 4810 413 5
Total non-cash tems {7 6) {14 3)
Working capital 333 9) (457 7)
Operating cash flow 1395 {58 )
Net Interest paid {27 &) |7
Taxation {120 5) (1129)
Frea cash flow {8 B) (180 %)
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The most significant increase in borrowings In
the year was the acquisition of Wilson Bowden
at £1,245 9m, conasting of the cash pad and
loan notes 1ssued as part of the consideration,
transaction fees pawd, plus debt and cash
acquired In addiion, we have invested £14 2m
in the year in joint ventures manly undertaking
urban regeneration actvities

There was an Increase In net debt of £333 9m
(2006 £457 7m) due to working cepital
movements The majonty of this Increase was
due to increased Inventones, reflecting our
continued land acgusifion strategy and the
additional work in progress requirements of
the enlarged Group

Other cash movements include net interest
payments of £27 8m (2006 £8 7m), tax
payments of £120 5m (2006 £112 9m),
dividend payments of £77 1m (2005 £67 5m),
proceeds from the 1ssue of share capitat and
disposal of own shares of £14 5m

(2008 £6 9m)

The Group has a centralised treasury
operahon into which all Wilson Bowden
treasury operations have now been integrated
The Board approves treasury policies and
certain day-to-day treasury activities have
been delegated to a Treasury Operating
Comimittes that in turmn regularly reports to the
Board The Group has a conservative treasury
nsk managemeant strategy which includes a
target for fixed rates of interest of 60 80% of
year end debt As at 30 June 2007 63 0% was
fixed The Group uses swaps and fixed rate
debt mstruments to fix interest rates Net bank
interest was 12 0 times covered (2006 475
tsmes coverad)

dpl—

Mark Pain

Group Finance Director
Barratt Develcpments PLC
26 September 2007
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01 Mr C G Toner

Chairman

Mr Toner was appointed a Non-
Executrve Director n May 2002

Ha was previously the Deputy
Group Chief Executve of Abbey
Natonal plc and 1s curmently a Non-
Executive Director of Ford Credit
Europe (FCE) Bank Plc Hewas
appointed Group Vice-Charman
inJune 2002 and Group Chaiman
in October 2002 Age B5

02 Mr M S Clare

Group Chief Executive

Mr Clare was appointed Group
Chief Executive on 2 October
2006, replacing Mr D A Pretty He
was formerly an Execuive Director
of Centnca Plc and Managing
Director of Centnca’s British Gas
Residential Energy operation

He joned Britsh Gas n 1994,
becoming Centrca's Finance
Director n 1997 and Managing
Dwector of Bntish Gas Residental
Energy i 2002 He was a Non-
Executive Director of BAA Pic until
it was recently acquired Age 50

03 Mr S J Boyes

Group Board Executiva Director

Mr Boyes joined the Group in
1978 Formerly the Managing
Director of Barratt York, he was
appointed to the Group Board
in July 2001 and1s Group Board
Executive Director of the Barratt
North Region Age 47

04 Mr R MacEachrane
Non Executive Director

Mr MacEachrane was appointed
aNon-Executive Diractor on

1 May 2006 He was formerly
Commercial Director and an
Executive Director of the Nahonal
House-Building Council (NHBC)
Mamn Board before retinng atier
25 years serace in Apnl 2006

He 1s a member of the Goverring
Board of the NHEC Foundation,
anindependent chantable
research foundation, which is

a joint venture with the Bullding
Research Establishment and a
Director of the Nationa! Centre for
Excefence in Housing Age 63
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05 Mr R J Davies
Non-Executve Directer

Mr Davies was appointed a Non-
Executive Director in May 2004
He 1s the Chairman of Biffa Plc
and a Non-Executive Director

of British Energy Group plc He
was Chief Executive of Arrva plc
until Apnl 20086, a position he
held from December 1998,
having previcusly held the same
posttion with East Midlands
Electnicity Plc He also charrs
the Board of Governors of the
University of Sunderland and
was recently appointed
Charman of the Confederation
of Brihsh Industry North-East
Council Age 58

06 Mr M A Pain

Group Finance Director

Mr Pair was appointed an
Executive Director on 1 March
2006 and assumed full
responsipility as Group Finance
Director on 1 July 2006 He was
tormerly the Finance Director
of Abbey Nationai ple and also
served as Chief Executve of
Abbey National Treasury
Services and as Main Board
Director rasponsible for retail
sales Age 46

07 Mr C Fenton

Group Board Executive Director

Mr Fenton initially joined the
Group 1n 1983 becoming
Managing Director of Barratt
West London in 1996 He was
appointed to the Group Board in
July 2003 and 1s Group Board
Execulive Director of the Barratt
South Region Age 49

08 Mr M Pescod

Senior tndependent Director

Mr Pescod was appointed a
Non-Executrve Director in
QOctober 2001 He 1s a founding
partner of the Investment bank
Tncorn Partners LLP Age 61

09 Mr W Shannon
Non-Executve Director

Mr Shannon was appointed

a Non-Executive Director on

1 September 20056 Hes
currently Non-Executive
Chairrnan of Aegon UK PLC,

a Non-Executive Director of
Rank PLC and 2 partner with
Tr-Artisan Partners Europe LLP
He was previously an Executive
Director of Whitbread PLC from
1994 to 2004 Age 57

10 Mr L Dent

Group Corporate Director and
Company Secretary

Mr Dent was appointed
Company Secretary and Group
Caorporate Director in January
2001 He s a solicior and was
previously Group Deputy Chief
Executive of Home Group
Limited, one of the largest
housing asscciations in the UK
Age 55
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Report of the Directors

Statutory information

Activities of the Group
Barratt Developments PLC 1s the holding company of the Barratt Group of companies {the ‘Group’) The Group’s principal actvihes compnse
housebulding and development

Results and dividends
The profit from continuing activities for the year ended 30 June 2007 was £300 4m {2006 £275 Om)

An interim dvidend of 11 38p per share (2006 10 34p) was paid on 25 May 2007 and it 1s proposed to pay a final dividend of 24 30p per share
(2006 20 69p) on 28 November 2007 to sharsholders on the register at the close of business on 2 November 2007

Annual General Meeting
The Annual General Meeting will be held at the Barber-Surgeons Hall, Monkwell Square, Wood Street, London EC2Y 5BL on 27 November 2007
at 2 30pm The notice convening the Mesating 15 set out in a separate letter to shareholders

Directors and their shareholdings
The Directors of the Group who held office at 30 June 2007 are hsted on pages 26 and 27 In addition the following Dirsctors retired during the
financial year, Mr D A Pretty on 31 December 2008, Mr A E Kilburn on 28 November 2006, and Mr G K Hester on 8 January 2007

The beneficra! interests of the Directors and connected persons In the ordinary share capital of the Company at the beginning and end of the
year are shown below

30 June 2007 1July 2006

Executive Executive

Fuily share Fully share

Qrdinary shares of 10p each paid options paid options
Mr M S Clare 89,965 - 53,306 -
Mr S J Boyes 87,794 216,018 65,238 336,018
Mr C Fenton 25,214 115,101 9,973 195,376
Mr G K Hester 80,905 174,734 64,264 284,734
MrM A Pain 25,000 - 25,000 -
Mr D A Pretty 137,177 191,759 115,325 371,759
Mr G G Toner 10,000 - 10000 -
Mr R J Davies 1,000 - 1000 -
Mr A E Kilburn 4,000 - 4,000 -
Mr R MacEachrane - - - -
Mr M Pescod 10,000 - 10,000 -
Mr W Shannon 5,034 - 2,000 -

* or dats of retirement
No notrfication had been recenved of any change in the above interests during the penod 30 June 2007 to 25 September 2007
Details of movemnents in the Directors’ interests in executive share options are shown in the Remuneration report on page 49

Under the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, Mr M Pesced, Mr R J Davies and Mr W Shannon will retire by rotation at the
Annual General Meeting to be held on 27 November 2007 and being eligible will offer themselves for re-election at that meeting

At no time during or at the end of the year did any Dwrector have a matenal interest in a contract of significance in relation te the business of the
Group
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Disclosure of information to auditors
So far as each of the Directors 1s aware there 1s no relevant audit information {that 1s, infermation needed by the Company’s auditors in
connaction with prepanng therr report) of which the Company's auditors are not aware

Each of the Directors have taken all the relevant steps that he cught to have taken in accordance with his duty as a Director to make himselt
aware of any relevant audrt Information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information

This confirmation 1 given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of S2347A of the Companies Act

Chantable and political contnbutions
During the year the Group mada chantabie donations of £22 900 (2006 £10,000) Of the donations in the current year £11,500 was to Business
in the Community and the remamnder was to local and good causes No poliical contributions were made dunng the year

Risk management objectives

The Group's operations and debt financing expose it to a vanety of financial nsks that include the effects of changes in debt market prices,
credit nsks, lguidity nsks and interest rates  The most significant of these to the Group 15 lquidity nsk and as such there 15 a regular, detailed
system for the reporting and forecasting of cash flows from the operations to Group management so as to ensure that nisks are promptly
identified and appropnaie actions taken by the central treasury department In addition, the Group has in place a nsk management programme
that seeks to imit the adverse effects of the other risks on 1its financal performance In particular by using financial instruments, including debt
and denvatives, to fix interast rates  The Group does not use denvative financtal instruments for speculative purposes

The Board of Directors 18 responsible for setting specific clearly defined guideknes regarding reasury that are applied by the Group A Treasury
Operating Committee has been established which operates within speciic parameters set by the Board and consists of any two of the Group
Chief Executive, Group Finance Director and Group Treasurar In addition, the Dwectors approve and review all faciities ang dervative
transachons that they have not delegated to the Treasury Cperating Committee The Group operates a central treasury department to
impfement the guidelines established by the Board, to which i1t reports regularty

1} Interest rate nsk

The Greoup has both interest bearing assets and interest beanng labiities The Group has a policy of maintaning both long-term fixed rate
funding and meadwm-term floatmg rate funding so as to ansura that there 1s appropriate flexbiity tor the Group's operational requirements in
order to achieve this the Group has entered into swap arrangements to hedge cash flow nsks relating to interest rate movements on a
proportion of its dabt The Group has a policy that 80% - 80% of the foracasted debt for the year end 1S at a fixed rate with an average
rminimum duration of five years and an average maximum duration of fifteen years

1wy Credit risk
The Group has no significant concentration of credit nisk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties and customers The exposure
to credit loss on cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables 13 equivalent to therr balance sheet carrying value

The Group has a credit policy that 1s imited to financial institutions with high credit ratings as set by mnternational credit rating agencies The
Group only contracts derwative financial nstruments with counterparties with which the Group has an ISDA Master Agreement in place Thease
agreements permit net seitlement thereby reducing the Group's credit exposure to Indvidual counterparties

The Company was exposed to £8 4m (2006 £8 4m} of credit nsk in relation to financial guarantees and the bank borrowings of substdiary
undertakings at the year end

w) Liguichty nsk

The Group actively mantains a mixture of long-term and medium-term commiited faciities that are designed to ensure that the Group has
sufficient avaitable funds for operations At 30 June 2007, the Group had committed facihities of £2,630 Om (2006 £400 Om) and total tacilities of
£2,786 3m (2006 £471 2m)

The Group's objective is to minimise refinancing nsk  The Group therefore has a policy that the average matunty of its committed faciities and
prvate placement notes is at least 3 years At 30 June 2007, the average matunty ot the Group's facibties was 3 5 years
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Likely future developments
An indication of likely future developments in the Group including in the field of research and development 1s given in the Business review on
pages 14 to 21

Creditor payments

Each Group company 1s responsible for agreeng the detail of terms and conditions relating to transactions with its supphiers It is Group policy io
abide by the agreed terms of payment with suppliers where the goods and services have been supplied in accordance with the relevant terms
and condiions of contract Implementation of this policy resuited in a supplier payment penod by the Company of 32 days (2006 39 days) for its
trade creditors at 30 June 2007

Qualifying third party indemnity provisions

As at the date of this report, qualifying third party indemmity provisions under Compames legislaiion are in force under which the Company has
agreed to indemnity the Directors, former Directors who held office dunng the vear ended 30 June 2007 and the Company Secretary of the
Company, Directars and former Directors who held office during the year ended 30 June 2007 of any member of the Group or of an associated
company or affilate company and members of the Execuive Commiitee, to the extent permitted by law and the Company’s Articles of
Associaten against all habdity ansing in respect of any act or omission in their duties

Investor relations

The Board believes that the effactive management of investor relations s ¢criical to its relationshep with its shareholders and to the markst in
which the Company's shares are held analysed and traded The Group s corporate governance framework sets the context for ts continuing
investor relations programmae particularly in respact of key areas such as board membership, remuneration and public accountability statements

During the year we continued to develop the nvestor communication programma I conjunction with Weber Shandwick Square Mile our
financial PR adwisors and the Group's jont brokers, Credit Suisse Securities {Europe} Limited and UBS Investment Bank The “nvestor relations’
website (www barrattdevelopments co uk) provides a full Company profite, regular corporate news updates, access to the Company’s share
price and regulatory announcements Further sharehclder services have been established whereby sharehoiders may deal in the Company's
shares via its website and also access the Company's share register to view therr shareholding, with the opportunity to make changes to their
account detalls, iIncluding the downloading of appropriate forms and also access the history of ther shareholding

Our annuzl and interim reports, together with half-yearty trading updates, will continue to be the pnmary means by which information about the
Group, its Board and its business 1s communicated to institutional and private sharsholders investors and analysts In addibon, other major
company publications ara avallable 1o shareholders on our Invastor relations website The Annual General Meeting 1s used to enable alt
sharehaolders to discuss the Group's operations and progress directly with the Board

infarmation of a price sensitive nature 1s commumcated as required by the Company Secretary to the Company Announcements Office of the
London Stock Exchange and the Group stnves to ensure that all key information s effectively and clearly communicated

In addition to the above formal commumcations, the Greup Chief Exacutive and Group Finance Direcior meet regularty with institutional
investors and analysts in order to convey an understanding of the Company's opearations, the market and its management objectives and in the
year under review in excess of 70 such meetings have been held The aim 15 t0 maet with major institutional shareholders at lpast once a year
Press releases on the Company’s activities are made to journalists and the media through the Group Press Office and its externa! financial
public relations censultancy service, Weber Shandwick Square Mile The Group's joint brokers, Credit Suisse Secunties {Europe) Limited and
UBS Investment Barnk, also work actively on our behalf in an effort to ensure that investors and potential investors in the business are given
relable information on the Group s operations, its values and ethes in order to maka informed investment decisions

The Group Finance Drrector presents regular reports 10 the Group Board on the Company's investor relations acivities to ensure that they have
a clear understanding of the views of major shareholders
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Mgjor shareholders
The following substantial interests (3% or more) in the Company’s share capital had been notified to the Company as at 25 September 2007

Date Name Birect Indirect Total

Shares % Shares % Shares %
24/09/2007  AvwvaPlc 13,664,006 394 noi disclosable - 13 664 Q06 394
17/05/2007  Lloyds TSB Group Plc 10,783,184 311 95,986 003 10,879,170 314
02/05/2007 FMR Corp - - 26,116,198 753 26,116 198 753
01/05/2007  Mr D Wilson 19,431,213 561 - - 19,431,213 561
08/02/2007  Legal and General Group Plc 8,312,636 3y - - 8,312,638 344
07/02/2007  J P Morgan Chase & Co - - 18,784,735 77 18,784,735 771
19/12/2006  Putnam Investments Q664,935 397
01/09/2006  Sprucegrove Investment 7,278,084 300

Management Limited

Shareholder authonity for purchase of own shares

Details of the shareholder authonty for purchase by the Company of its own shares put in place at the Annual General Mesting held on

28 November 2006, which remamed valid at the end of the peniod under review are set out in ‘Additonal mformation for shareholders under the
heading ‘Repurchase of shares' on page 39 No purchases had been made under this authornity as at the date of this report A resolution
renewing the authonty wilt be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 27 November 2007

Shareholder arrangements to waive dividends

The trustees of the Barratt Developments Employee Benefit Trust (EBT) have agreed to waive any nght to all or any future dvidend paymants on
shares held within the EBT except in certain hmited circumstances none of which are currently applicable Details of the shares so held are sot
out in note 25 to the financial statements

Post balance sheet event
On 23 August 2007, the Company issued $200 Om of US Daollar denominatad private placermant notas with a matunty of ten years The notes

ware swapped into Sterling to avoid foreign exchange exposure
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Corporate Governance

The Board believes that in terms of the overall direction and control of the Company effective corporate governance wif come principally from the
values, standards and disciplines it seeks to apply in dealings with shareholders customers, staff supplers, contractors and other stakeholders
Many of the Company’s core values and standards are set out in a range of procedures and practice guideknes commumcated throughout the
Group However, external governance codes set the framework for our internal standards and we therefore seek to comply with estabhshed best
practice in all areas of corporate governance

Statement of compliance with Code provisions

The Company 1s committed to the highest standards of corporate governance Throughout the year ended 30 June 2007 the Company complied
with the prowisions of the Combined Coda on Corporate Governance issued by the Financial Reporting Council inJuly 2003 ( the Code’) except in
the following areas

Code provisron A 3 2 requires that at least half of the Board, excluding the Chawrman, should compnse independent Non-Executive Directors
At the start and the end of the year the Company achieved a balanced and independent Board as required by the Code Due to the order in
which Directors were appointed to, and retired from, the Beard the Company chd not maintain this balance, as required by the Code, between
2 October 2006 and 8 January 2007

Code proviston B 2 1 requires the Remuneration Committee to consist of at least three members who should all be independent Non-Executive

Directors Mr C Toner, as Chairman of the Board, stepped down irom membership of the Committee on 18 November 2005 and was re-elected

a member on 11 May 2007 in preparation for the implementation of the Combined Code 2008, which will apply to the reperting pernod beginning
1 July 2007, and which permits the Chairman to be a member of the Committee

The Board
The Company 1s led and controlled by the Group Board The names and descriptions of the Group Board Directors are set out on pages 26 and
27 of this repart

At the end of the financial year the Board comprised nine members, including the Chairman, four Non-Executive Directors and four Executive
Brectors The Company therefore complies with the pnnciples of the Code in relation to the balance of Executive and Non-Executive Directors
and the number and calibre of Non-Executive Directors on the Board, together with therr diverse backgrounds and expenance, ensures that this
prncipte 1s met

In accordance with best corporate governance practice, the Company's Articles of Association require one-thurd of the current Directors to retire
at each Annual General Meeting Accordingly, Mr M Pescod, Mr R J Davias and Mr W Shannon will all retre by rotation and put themsetves
forward for re-election at this year’s Annual General Meeung in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Articles

Mr M Pesceod has been a Non-Executive Director since October 2001 and, as a result and in comphance wath tha Combined Code on Corporate
Gaovernance, his re-appontment as a Non-Executive Director has been subject to particularly rigorous review

Following a formal evaluation process, the Company believes that the perfermance of each of the retinng Directors continues to be effective and
thgy demonstrate commutment to therr role

The Board believes that the Chairman and alf Non-Executive Directors are wholly independent in that they have no business or other relationship
with the Group that might influence their ndependance or judgement

The dvtsion of responsibility between the Chairman of the Board Mr C G Toner, and the Group Chief Executive Mr M S Clare, is clearly defined
and has been approved by the Board The Chairman leads the Board in the determination of strategy and in the achievernent of its objectives
He 15 responsible for orgarsing the business of the Board, for setting its agenda and for ensunng its effectiveness The Chairman faciitates the
effective contnbution of Non-Executive Directors and also ensures that the Board receives timely and accurate information so as to properly
conduct its business as well as ensunng that commurications with shareholders are effective

The Senior independent Director has specific responsibility for co-ordinating the evaluation by the Nominations Committee of the Chauman s
effectiveness as well as baing a paint of contact {or shareholders in the event of there being any matenial issues or concerns which the Charman
and/or Group Chief Executive have falled adequately to address The current Senior Independent Director Mr M Pescaod, took over from

Mr A E Kilburn on his retirement on 28 November 2006
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Duning the year the Chairman and the Non-Executive Directors met on two occasions independently of management

Board process
The Board has overall authority for the conduct of the business Duning the year the terms of reference for the Board, including those matters
specifically reserved to the Board, were reviewed and updated in line with best praciice The Board's responsibilities incfude

* determination of strategy and plans to achieve the Company's objectves

* determination of pohicy and the overall direction of the Company

» approval of the Group report and accounis prior to publication

+ egstablishment of effective systams of delegation and intemal control and the annual review of ther effectivaness
* authonsing matenal acquisitions, disposals, investments capital projects and other significant transactions

+  monitoring the Group's overall performance in relation to ¢s strategies plans, budgets and decisions

In January 2007, the Board met for a full day to review and develop the overall busingss strategy of the Group

In the week prior to each Board Meeting each Dractor 18 1ssued with an agenda, briefing papers and comprehansive operating and financial
management reports for the penod under review The Company Secretary, a solictor attends all Board and Comimittee Mestings and all
Dwectors have access to his advice and,  necessary, to independent professional advice at the Company's expense

The Board met nine times dunng the year, including two special meetings related to the acquisition of Wilson Bowden Attendance at Board
Meetings 1s shown in the table on page 35 Any Director who did not attend a meeting presented his apologies and provided his views to the
Charman ahead of the meeting having reviewed the reporis and management information

Board Commuttees

The Board has established four standing Comnuitees, the Executve Commuttee the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nominations Committee Dunng the year the terms of reference for all the Comimitiaes were reviewed and updated in Ine with bast practce and
approved by the Board Terms of reference for the Audit, Remuneration and Norminations Committees are available on our corporate website
Membership and attendance of each Committee 1s shown in the table on page 35 Any Director who drd not attend a meeting presented his
apologies and provided his views 1o the Chairman ahead of the meeting having reviewed the reports and management information

Executive Committee

The Board delagates management of the business to the Executive Committes, which 1s led by the Group Chief Executwe in additton to the
Directors identified in the table on page 35 and Mr L. Dent, the Group Corporate Director and Company Secretary, the Executive Committee
has been enhanced this year with the appointment of Mr N Richardson, Managing Director Wilson Bowden Davelopments, Mr P Law, Group
Director of Corporate Affars and Mrs J Mee, Group Hurman Resources Drrector The Executve Committes’s pnncipal responsibilities ncluds

« mplamenting all oparational policy and strategy across the Group

* the praparation and development of the Group Three Year Plan, Annual Business Plan and Budget to achreve the Group's objectives as
determined by the Board

= monitonng the performance of the Group with particular emphasis on performance as measured against the Strategic Plan Annual Business
Plan and Annual Budgets, and other relevant key performance indicators

+« monitoring all monthly financial and other management reports

s appioving schemes, projects and contracts in accordance with authonty delegated by the Board

+ the management of proper systems of intarnal control and the dentification of matenal nsk to the business

+ determining the seror management and staff structures of the orgamisation, terms and condihons of employment and remuneration and
award policies

¢ taking all necessary action to ensure that day to day Group business operations are effectively managed and controlled
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The Audit Committee
All members of the Audit Committee are wholly independent Non-Executive Directors in accordance with Code provision C 31 The Board s
satisfied that at least one member of the Commuttes has recent and relevant financial experience

The Commuttee invites the Group Chief Executve, the Group Finance Director and other members of seror management and semor
representatives of the external auditors to attend meetings as required

Under its terms of reference the Audit Committee's pnncipal responsibilities are

*  monitorng the ntegrity of the Group's financial statements and any formal announcements relating to the Group's performance, and
reviewing and challenging where necessary the consistency of and changes to, accounting policy

* monitoring the effectiveness, independence and obyecimity of the extarnal auditor and the effectiveness of the extarnal audit process and for
making recommendations to the Board in relation to the appointment re-appointment and remuneration of the external auditor

* monitoring the Group’s financial management and reporting systems and for assessing the integnty and effectiveness of its accounting
procadures, system of internal control and the process for identifying and monitonng the risks facing the Group

* reviewing and monitonng the effectiveness of the internal audnt function, the annual mternat aucht plan and ail reports produced by the
internal auditor and management's responsiveneass to the findings and recornmendations of the internal auditor

* reviewing whistleblowing procedures and ensunng arrangements are in place for proportionate and independent investigation and follow
up action

As well as carrying cut the work associated with the annual financial reporting ¢ycle the Audit Commitiee completed significant areas of work
dunng the year including further development of nsk management systems and the external review of internal control systems as a
consagquence of the new Group structure following the acquisition of Wilson Bowden The Audit Committee 1s currently reviewing
recommendations for the appointment of the exiernal auditor for the next year

The Company's Auditor, PricewaterhauseCoopers LLP, provided ron-audit related services durng the year related to the acquisition of Wilson
Bowden Audrtor objectivity and independence was maintained by the provision of non-audit related services from a separate office under the
supersion of a separate partner from that providing audit related services

Remuneration Committee

Foltowing the retirement of Mr A E Kilburn on 28 November 2006, Mr R J Davies was appointed Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
Following the amendments to the Combined Cods, pubhished in 2008, the Chairman of the Board, being considered independent on
appointment as Chairman, was appointed a membaer of the Remuneration Committes

All members of the Committes are cons:dered by the Company to be wholly Independent in accordance with Gode provision B 21 The
Remuneration Committee’s pnincipal responsibiities include

* dstermining and reviewing executive remuneraton pobey, ncluding the terms and conditions of employment for Executive Diractors and ther
indrvidual remuneration packages

* approving the rufes of and the basis of parhicipation in Group share options, long-term performance plans and cash based bonus incentive
schemes and the specific awards, grants and payments made under any such schemes

* determining and reviewing the overalt remuneration policy of the Group

* agreeing severance arrangements for Directors on earty termination of contract

Durning the year the Remuneration Commstee reviewsd the remuneration structure for dvisional directors and integration of ramuneration policy
following the acquisiion of Wilson Bowden

Nominations Commitiee
The Normination Committee's principal responsibilities include

» regularly reviewing the structure, size and composition required of the Board and succession planning for Drectors and senior executives
= dentifying and nominating candidates to fill Board vacancies and evaluating the role andg capabilities required for a particular appointment
* reviewing the performance of the Board
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During the year the Committee reviewed the performance of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and completed a review of succession plans
for the Board

The letters of appointment of the Non-Exacutive Directors are available for inspection by any person at the Company's registered office dunng
normal office hours and at the Annual General Meeting for 15 minutes prior to the meeting and during the meeting

Attendance at Board and Committee Meetings

Group Exacutive Audit Remuneration Nominations
Name Board* Committee Committee Committee Committee
Mr M S Clarg' /7  Chawrman 9/9 - - -
Mr M A Pain 9/9 12/12 - - -
Mr S J Boyes 9/9 12/12 - - -
Mr C Fenton 9/9 12/12 - - -
Mr C G Toner Charman 9/9 - - 212 Charman 11
Mr R J Davtes 9/9 - 3/56 Chairman 4/5 "
Mr W Shannon 8/9 - 5/5 4/5 1/1
Mr R MacEachraneg 9/9 - 4/4 5/5 1/1
Mr M Pescod 9/9 - Chairman 5/5 5/6 11
Mr A E Kilburn? 3/4 - 2/2 2/3 11
Mr D A Pretty® 4/4 5/5 - - -
Mr G K Hester 4/4 6/6 - - -

' Mr M 8 Clare appaintoc Group Ghiet Executive 2 October 2006
7 Mr AE Kilburn retired irom the Board on 28 November 2006
*  Mr D A Pretiy retred from the Beard on 31 December 2006
¢ MrG K Hester retired from tha Board on 8 January 2007
Includes twa special meetings i relation to the acguisition of Wilson Bowden
/8 Inthcates number of meetings held
9/ Indicates number ot meetings attended

Board achievement, performance evaluation and training

The procedure for appointment of new Directors to the Board 1s overseen by the Nominations Committee All Directors joiming the Board subrit
themselves for alection at the Annual General Meeting following ther appomtment and a third of Directors retire each year and submit themselves
for re-election at the Annual General Megting The names of the Directors subject to re-election at this year's Annual General Meeting are set out
on page 32 Non-Executive Directors are appointed for a thrae year term and normally serve a second thres year term subject to performance
review and re-election Beyond this a third three year term may be served subject 1o ngorous review

Dunng the ysar a formal and structured process of evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and indivdual Directors was
undertaken by the Nominations Committee under the leadership and direction of the Chairman, based on the guidance set out in the Higgs
Report ‘Review of the Role and Effectiveness of Non-Executive Directors’

Central to the evaluation process are the Board's annual review of business strategy and the objectives and performance targets set by the Board
each year for itself, its Commitiees for the Group Chef Executive, and through him for the Executive Team, agatnst which overall performance is
measured In this way the evaluation 1s undertaken within clear parameters inked to overall strategy operational and financial performance and the
role and contnbution made by the Board, its Commuttees and mdnadual Directors in the attainment of agreed objectives and targats

The Board circulated to all Directors a comprehensive performance evaluation guestronnarre through which all Directors and the Company
Secretary wara gven the opportunity to give their views on the effectiveness of the Board and its Committess, particularly by identifying any
shortcomings in procaedures working methods or any other areas of weakness requinng attention and improvement In addition, the performance
of indradual Non-Executive Directors and the Group Chief Executive was appraised by the Chairman and the performance of the Executive Team
by the Group Chief Executive The Semior [ndependent Director led the appraisal of the Charman's performance after obtaining the views of all
Directors in ane-to-one discussions

The results of the questionnares, system and proposals were reviewed and evaluated by the Nominations Committee and reported to the Board
On the evidence provided, the Board and its Committees are satisfied with the overall effectiveness and batance and with the performance and
contribution of the indvidual Directors As a result of the process the number of Board meetings has been increased to eight per year, a detaled
and comprehensive shareholder relations and communication plan has been developed and steps are being taken to increase the amount of time
available to focus on strategy

Barratt Developments PLC 3 5
Annual Report and Accounts 2007

S101284() BY) jo Lodey




Report of the Directors | Corporate Governance

Employment policy and involvement

The Board recognises that employees need to understand and contnbute to the broad objectives of the business and seeks to develop good
refations with employees through regular commurications and consultation Selection for employment and promotion 1s based on the objective
assessment of ability and expenence and the Group 15 committed to ensuning that its workplaces are free from unlawful discnmination of any
sort Tha Group strives to ensure that its policies and practices provide equal opportunities for all existing or potential staff irrespective of
gender race, ethnic ongn, colour, religion, physical disability, marital status, sexual onentation or age Every effort 1s made to retrain and
support employees who becoma disabled while working with the Group

The Group 1s commitied to employes traiming and development at all tevels of the orgamsation and endeavours 1o contribute to the industry’s
future skills base by an extensive recruttment and tramning programme for apprentices and graduate trainees This year the Group further
daveloped its graduate recruitment and training programme designed to identty and promote the senior management of the future 54
graduates were selected and began thenr traning acrass all areas of the business on 1 September 2007

This year the Group's human resources team, who provide our divisional management teams with advice on how 1o deliver best practice in
terms of employment procedure and Group human resources pohicies, has been strengthened with saveral senior appointments including a
new Human Resources Director, Mrs J Mee and Head of Talent, Mr G Jones The human resources team has also helped to deliver strategic
programmes such as our new Performance Development Review and Management Development programmes

The Group works closety with the Construction Industry Training Board {CITB) and the Nationai House-Building Council (NHBC) i training
provision and a training plan is prepared annually inked to 1dentified business pnorties and objectives Having regard to the nature of our
business, particular focus i1s given in the fraining programme to construction management trade skills, health and safety and customer care
Wa have also commuitted to the Construction Skills Certificaton Scheme (CSCS) for our employees and subcontractors as part of the Major
House Builders Group Qualified Workforce Inttiative

DOuring the year the Group created a website called ‘Getting Together’ to provide employees with information on the integration of the Wilson
Bowden business into the Barratt business Employees also receive an electronic nawsletier every two to three weeks with integration updates
and have receved a DVD explaining the Group’s recent achievements and future marketing strategy

The Group newsletter ‘Developing Times', which 1s published quarterly, 1s being revised to reflect tha enlarged Group following the acquisition
of Wilson Bowden, and will be distnbuted to all employees, and all employees joining the Group receve a ull day corporate induction

The integration of the Wilson Bowden business following tts acquisition has besn managed by an integration team that includes employees drawn
from all areas of the business

Reporting responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for

* keeping proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonabla accuracy the financial position of the Company and Group at any time and
from which financtal statements, and the Directors’ Remuneration Report, can be prepared to comply with the Companies Act 1985, Articte 4
of the IAS Regulation and the Combined Cods on Corporate Governance

s prepanng financial statements for each financial period which grve a trua and fair view, In accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European
Urion and IFRS 1ssued by the International Accounting Standards Board, and on a going concern basis, unless it 1S Inappropriate to presume
that the Group will continue in business

+ taking reasonable steps to safeguard the assets of the Company and the Group and for the detection of fraud and other irregularities

The responsibilihes of the auditors in relation to the financial statements are set out in the Independent auditors' report {pages 89 and 80}

The Directors confirm that suitable accounting policies have been used and appled consistently and that reasonable and prudent judgements
and estimates have been made in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2007

The Annual Report and Accounts will be published on the Group's Investor Relatons website The maintenance and integrity of the Group's
websie 1s the responsibility of the Directors Legislation in the United Kingdom goverming the preparation and dissemination of financial
statements may differ from legesiation i other junsdwhons
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Going concern
After making due enguines the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have adequate resources to continue
in operation for the foreseeable future For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern basss in preparnng the financial statements

internal control and risk management

The Board confirms that it has mamntained a system of internal control and reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's system of internal controls
in accordance with Code provisions C 2 and C 21 and that this statement has been prepared In accordance with the 'Turnbult Guidance’ on
internal contro! appended to the Code

The Beard is responsible for the Group's system of internal conirol and for reviewing its effectiveness The system Is designed to manage rnisks
that may impede the achievement of the Group's business objectives rather than to eliminate those nisks entirely The system of internal control
therefore provides only reasonable, not absolute, assurance against matenal misstatement or loss  The system of internal control does,
however, provide reasonable assurance that potential difficulties can be identified promptly and appropriate remedial action taken

It 15 the responsibility of the Executive Dirgctors and senior management to implement and maintain the Group's internal control and nsk
management systems in accordance with policy approved by the Board The key aspects of the Group's nternal cantrel and risk management
framework are as follows

* a clear organisational structure with defined fevels of authanty and responsibility for each operating division

* exiensive financial and management reporting systems under which financial and operating performance 1s consistentiv reviewed against
budgst and forecasts at dmisional, regional and Group tevel on a monthly basis

» key risk areas such as land purchase, planning permission production, sales, gualty, customer care and serwice standards, adverse
publicity the market corporate responsibiity, environmental and health and safety performance and the integration of Barratt Developments
PLC with Wilson Bowden are embedded in the Group's monthly management reporting system so that nisk identification and the control of
nsk are a routine aspect of management responsibility

* |nternal control and risk managemant systems are supperted by the Group internal audit team which 1s responsible for advising senior
management, the Executive Directors and through the Audit Committee, the Board an the operation and effectiveness of those systems
The interna! audit team undertakes a planned programme of audit appraisals across Group operations approved by the Audit Committes,
including full divisicnal audits and targetad audits of key risk areas such as land wiabikty process, land acquisition control and manitonng,
work In progress and subcontractor payment controls Matenal issues identified in these audits and fallow-up action plans are reviewed by
the Executive Directors and by the Board on a quarterly basis, and necessary actions are taken to remedy any failings in the internal
control system

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the system of internal control in accordance with the 'Turnbull Guidance’ and 1s satisfied that it 1s in
accordance with that guidance

During the year internal control and risk management has been enhanced by updating and embedding the nsk register, implementing a process
of control self certification and appointing regional finance directors

Cn behalf of the Board

Mr L Dent AR AN

Company Secretary
26 September 2007
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Report of the Directors

Additional information for shareholders

The following description summanses certain provisions of the current Articles of Association (as adopted by special resolution on 17 November
2005 (the ‘Articles’) of Barratt Developments PLC {the 'Company') and applicable English law concerning companies {the Companies Act 1985
and the Companies Act 2006 together the ‘Companies Acts’)) This is a summary only and the relevant prowvisions of the Companies AGts or
the Articles should be consulted if further nformation s required Certain amendmenis will be proposed to the Articlas at the Annual General
Meeting on 27 November 2007, brief details of which are set out below Further detalls are set out in the nohce of the Annual General Meeting
and coples of the Company s current Articles of Association, together with coples marked up to show the proposed amendmants are avasiable
for inspection at the Company's registered office

Share capital
The Company has a single class of share capital which 1s dvided into ordinary shares of 10 pence each The shares are in registered form

Rights and obligations attaching to shares

Subject to applicable statuies and other shareholders’ nghts, shares may be 1ssued with such nghts and restrictions as the Company may by
ordinary reselution decide or (if there 1s no such resolution or so far as it does not make specific provision) as the Board {as defined in the
Artictes) may decide Subject to the Articles, the Companies Acts and other shareholders’ nghts, unissued shares are at the disposal of the
Board At each Annual General Meeting the Company puts in place annual shareholder authority authonsing the Company’s Directors to allot
unissued shares, In certain circumstances for cash, in accordance with the guidelines of the Investor Protection Committees

Voting

Subject to any nghts or restnctions attaching to any class of shareés every member present in person at a general meegting or class mesating has
upon a show of hands, one vote In the ¢ase of joint holders of a share, the vote of the senior who tenders a vate, whether In person or by proxy
shall be accepted {0 the exctusion of votas of the other joint holders and senionty shall be determuined by the order in which the names stand

in tha register in respect of the jont hokling Under the Companies Acts members are entitied 1o appoint a proxy to exercise all or any of their
nghts to attend and to speak and vote on thew behalf at a general meeting or class meetng A member may appaint moere than one proxy in
relation to a general meeting or class maeting provided that each proxy 1s appointed to exarcise the nghts attached o0 a different share or
shares held by that member The Articles currently onty entitle proxies to vote on a poll, whereas the Companies Acts now antitle proxies to vote
on a show of hands It 1s therefore proposed to amend the Articles at the Annual General Meeting on 27 November 2007 to reflact this change
in legislation A member that 1s a corporation may appoint one or more individuals to act on its behalf at a general meeting or class meetings as
a corporate representative Where more than one corporate representative has been appointed, any one of them s entitied to vote and exercise
other powers on behalf of the member at a general meeting or ¢lass meehing, but in the event that the representatives’ votes or other powers
conflict, the power is treated by the Company as not having been exercised and the member will be deemed to have abstained from exercising
Its votes or powers

Restrictions on voting

No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting or class mesting in respect of any shares held by him if any call or other sum then
payable by im In respect of that share remains unpaid Currently, all 1ssued shares are fully paid In addition, no member shall be entitled to
vote If he has been served with a restriction notice (as defined in the Articles) after fallure to provide the Company with infermation concerning
interasts 1n those shares required te be provided under the Companies Acts

Deadlines for voting nghts

Votes are exercisable at the general mesting of the Company in respect of which the business being voted upenis being heard Votes may be
exercisad 1n person, by proxy or in relaton to corporate members, by corporate representative  Under the Companies Acts, the deadline for
delivenng proxy forms cannot be earler than 48 hours {excluding non-working days) before the meeung for which the proxy 1s betng apponted
The Artictes however, provide a deadling for submission of proxy forms of not fess than 48 hours (or such shorter time as the Board may
determineg) before the meeting (not excluding non-working days)

Dividends and distnbutions

Subject to the prowisions of the Companies Acts, the Company may by ordinary resolution from time to tme declare dwidends not exceeding
the amount recommended by the Board The Board may pay interm dividends, and also any fixed rate dnidend, whenever the financial position
of the Company, in the opinion of the Board, justifies its payment If the Board acts in good faith, 1t 1s not iable to holders of shares with
preferred or pan passu rights tor losses ansing from the payment of intenm or fixed dividends on other shares
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The Board may withhold payment of all or any part of any dividends or other monses payable in respect of the Company's shares from a person
with a 0 25% interest {as defined in the Articies) if such person has been served with a restriction notice (as defined in the Articles) afier falure to
provide the Company with information concerning interasts in those shares required to be provided under the Comnpanies Acts

Liquidation

Under the Articles on a liquidation, the hquidator may, with the sanction of an extraordinary (or special) resolutton of the Company and any other
sanction required by the Companies Acts, divide among the members (excluding any members holding shares as treasury shares) in kind all or
part of the assets of the Company (whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or not} It 1s proposed 10 amend the Articles at the
Annual General Meeting on 27 November 2007 to remove this provision as it is a reflection of applicabls legislation and contains references to
extraordinary resolutions, which 15 a concept not being retaned in the Companies Acts

Variation of nghts

Subject to the Companies Acts, the Articles specify that nghts attached to any class of sharas may be vaned with the written consert of the
holders of not iess than three-fourths in nominal value of the issued shares of that class {calculated excluding any shares hetd as treasury
shares), or with the sanction of an extraordinary {or special) resolution passed at a separate general meetng of the holders of those shares
At every such separate general meeting (except an adjourned meeting) the quorum shall be two persons holding or representing by proxy not
less than one-third In nominal value of the 1ssued shares of the class (calculated exctuding any shares held as treasury shares) The nghts
conferrad upon the holders of any sharas shall not, unless otherwise expressly provided in the nghts attaching 10 those shares, be deemed
to be varied by the creation or 1ssue of further shares ranking par passu with them However, because of the reference to extraordinary
resolutions, which I1s a concept not being retained in the Campanies Acts, and since the proceedings and specific quorum requirements for
meetings convened 1o vary class nghts are cantained i the Companies Acts, It 1s proposed tc amend the Articles at the Annual General
Mesting on 27 November 2007 10 remove these provisions from the Articles

Transfer of shares

Any shares in the Company may be held in uncertificated form and, subject to the Articles, ttle to uncertificated shares may be transferred by
means of a relevant system Prowisions of the Articles do not apply to any uncertfficated shares 1o the extent that such provisions are inconsistent
with the holding of shares in unceriificated form or with the transfer of shares by means of a relevant system Registration of a transfer of an
uncertificated share may be refused in the circumstances set out in the Uncertificated Secunties Regulations (as defined in the Articles) and
where, In the case of a transier to j0int holders, the number of joint holders to whom the uncertficated share 1S to be transferred exceeds four

Subtect to the Artictes, any member may transfer all or any of his certificated shares by an instrument of transfer i any usuat form or in any
other form which the Board may approve The instrument of transter must be executed by or on behalf of the transferor and (in the case of a
partly-paid share} the transferee The transferor of a sharae 1s deemed to remain the holder until the transferee's name 15 entered Into the register
The Board may, in its absolute drscretion and wathout giving any reasen, dacling to register any transfer of any share which 1§ not a fully paid
share The Board may also dechne to register a transfer of a certificated share unless the instrument of transter () 1s duly stamped or certified or
otherwise shown to the satisfaction of tha Board to be exempt from stamp duty and 1s accompanied by the relevant shars certficate and such
other evidence of the nght 1o transfer as the Board may reasonably require, (i) 15 1n respect of only one class of share, and (ui) if joint transferses
15 10 favour of not more than four such transferees

The Board may dechne to register a transfer of any of the Company s certfficated shares by a person with a 0 25% interest {as defined in the
Articles) If such a person has been served with a restriction notice {as defined in the Articles) after failure to provide the Company with
iniormation concearning interests in those shares required to be provided under the Companies Acts, unless the transfer 1s shown to the Board
to be pursuant to an arm's length sale {as defined in the Articles)

Repurchase of shares

Subject to authonsation by shareholder resolution, the Company may purchase its own shares in accordance with the Companies Acts Any
shares which have been bought back may be held as treasury shares or, If not so held, must be cancelled mmedately upon completion of

the purchase, thereby reducing the amount of the Company’s issued share capital The Company currently has authorty to buy back up to
24,315,195 ordinary shares during the penod up to the next Annual General Meeting The minimuem pnica which must be paid for such shares 1s
10 pence and the maximum pnce payable 1s an amount equal to the higher of (i) 105% of the average of the closing middle market quotations
tor an ordinary share {as denved from the London Stock Exchange Daiy Offictal List) for the five inmediately preceding business days, and {ii}
the hagher of the price of the {ast independent trade and the highest current independent bid on the London Stock Exchange at the time the
purchase is carned out
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Amendment of Articles of Association

Any amendments to the Articles of the Company may be made in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Acis by way of specral
resolution A resolution wall be put to the Annual General Meeting to be held on 27 November 2007 to amand the Articles The proposed
changes to the Articles denve from the Companies Act 2006 with the exception of the proposed amendment regarding retirement of Directors
at the age of 70, which derves from the Employment Equality {Age) Regulations 2006 The Companes Act 2008 was enacted on 8 November
2008 and 1s being implemented In stages Since a number of significant changes ansing from the Companies Act 2006 will not come into force
until October 2008 the Company has decided at this stage to make conly a small number of changes to the Articles to reflect some of the more
permissive provisions of the Act which will already be in force when this year's Annual General Meeting s held Dstails of the speciiic changes
being proposed are set out in full in the explanatory notes to the separate notice converung the Annual General Mesting

Appointment and replacement of Directors

Directors shall be no less than two and no more than fifteen s number Drectors may be appointed by the Company by ordinary resolution or by
the Board A Director appointed by the Board holds office only until the next following Annua! General Meeting and 1s then eligible for election by
the sharehalders but i1s not taken into account in determining the Directors or the number of Directors who are to retire by rotation at that mesting
The Board may from time to tme appoint one or more Directors to hold employment or executive office for such penod (subject to the Companies
Acts) and on such terms as they may determine and may revoke or terminate any such appointment Currently, under the Articles, no person I1s
capable of being appointed a Director if at the tme of his appointment he has attained the age of 70 years and any Director Is required to vacate
office at the conctusion of the Annual General Meeting commencing after he attains the age of 70 years However, the age imit of 70 years 1s no longer
appropriate following the enactment of the Employment Equalty (Age) Regulations 2006 and the repeal of section 283 Companies Act 2006, which
took effect on 6 Apnl 2007 Therefare the amendments to the Articles to be put to the 2007 Annual Genaral Meeting will remove this requirement

At every Annual General Meeting of the Company a minimum of one-third of the Directors shall retire by rotation The Directors to retire by
rotation shall ba those whao hsid office at the time of the two preceding Annual General Meetings and who did not retire at either of them

It the number so ratinng 1s less than the minimum number of Directors required fo renre, additional Directors up to that number shall also retire
The additional Directors to retire shall be those who have been longest in office or i the case of those who were appomnted or reappointed

on the same date, shall be determined by lot Any Director who has held office for a continuous penod of nine years or more shall also retire
The Company may by special resclution remove any Director before the expiration of his term of office The office of Director shall be vacated
() he resigns or offers to resign and the Board resolves to accept such offer, i) his resignation is requested by all of the other Diractors and all of
the other Directors are not iess than three i number, (1) he 1s or has been suffering from mental ill health, {iv) he 1s absent without perrission of
the Board from meetings of the Board for six consecutive months and the Board resolves that his office 15 vacated, (v) ha becomes bankrupt or
compounds with his creditors generally, (v} he 1s prohibited by law from being a Director, (vil) he ceases to be Director by virtue of the
Companies Acts, or (vil) he 1s removed from office pursuant to the Articles

Powers of the Directors

Subject to the Company’s Memorandum of Asseciation, the Articles, the Companies Acts and any drecthons given by special resolution, the
business of the Company will be managed by the Board who may exercise all the powers of the Company, whether relating to the management
of the business of the Company or not In particular, the Board may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow money and to mortgage
or charge any of its undertaking property, assets and uncalled capial and to 13sue debentures and other secuntes and to give secunty for any
debt, ltability or obligation of the Company ta any third party

Shares held in the EBT
The Trustees of the Barratt Developments Employes Benefit Trust (EBT) may vote or abstain from voting on shares held in the EBT in any way
they think fit and in doing $0 may take mto account both financial and nan financial interests of the beneficianes of the EBT or ther dependents

Significant agreements
The tollowing sigrificant agreemeants contain provisions entithng the counterparties to exercise termination or other nghts in the event of a
change of control of the Company

« under the £2,150,000,000 credit faciities agreement dated 5 February 2007 (as amended) and the £400,000,000 revolving credit facility
agreement dated 2 February 2005 {as amended) between, amongst others, the Company, Uoyds TSB Bank Plc (as the faciity agent) and
the banks and financial nstitutions named therein as lenders (together, the 'Credit Faciities'), the facility agent must, upon a change of
control, cancel the total commitments of the lenders under such Credit Facilihes and declare all outstanding credits, together with accrued

40 Barratt Developments PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2007




Report of the Directors | Additional information for shareholders

interest and any other amounts payable in respect of such Credit Faciliies, to be immediately due and payable For these purposes, a
“change of conirol’ occurs if any person or group of persons acting In concert gains control of the Company

* under the privately-placed notes amounting in aggregate to $200,000,000 {the ‘Dollar Notes') issuad pursuant to a note purchasa agreement
dated 23 August 2007 by the Company to vanous institutions, the holders of Dollar Notes have an option to require the Company to prepay
the entire unpaid principal amount of Dollar Notes held by each holder {at par}, together with interest accrued thereon

+ under the privately-placed notes amounting in aggregate to £80,000,000 {the ‘Sterling Notes’) 1ssuad pursuant 1o note purchase agreements
dated 23 August 2007 and 28 August 2007 to various institutions, the holders of Sterling Notes have an option to require the Company to
prepay the entire unpaid principal amount of Sterling Notes held by each holder {at par}, together with interest accrusd thaereon and a ‘make-
whole’ amount in respect of any repayment occurnng dunng an interest period

Under the terms of the note purchase agresements in respect of the Dollar Notes and the Stetling Notes, a ‘change of controf' occurs if any
person or group of parsons acting in concert acquires beneficial ownership of more than 50% of the 1ssued share capital of the Company

carrying voting nghts

The Report of the Directors from pagas 4 to 49 1s signed on behalf of the Board by

Mr L Dent
Company Secretary O“U‘“MU‘JEU‘“ l

26 September 2007
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Report of the Directors

Remuneration report

Introduction

This year's Remuneration report 1s presented {o sharsholders in accordance with the requirements of the Directors’ Remuneration Report
Regulations 2002 {the ‘Regulations’} In prepanng the report the Remuneration Committee has reviewed remuneration policy for Executve
Drrectors and In so doing has reaffirmed its commitment to ensure that overall remuneration continues to be linked to organisational and indvidual
performance and has a clear alignment with the interests of shareholders

Remuneration Committee
The Committes operates within terms of reference and governance policies approved by the Board and 18 rasponsible on bahalf of the Board for

* executive remuneration policy

* determiming the service conditions and remuneration of all Executive Directors

* the evaluation of Executive Director parformance with regard to the award of share options, annual bonus and other performance based
remuneratian

* obtaining independent professional advice n relation to Executive Director remuneration

Membership and proceedings of the Remuneration Commuitee

Membership and attendance of the Remuneration Commuittee 1s descnbed on page 35 of the Report of the Directors All Commutiee mambers ams
consilerad 1o be wholly independent with no financial interest, other than as shareholders, 1n the Committee's decistons The Group Chief
Executive attends meetings of the Committee as required but he 1s not present when matters affeciing his own remuneration are considered

The Remuneratton Committee has complied with the Combined Code on Corporate Governance The Committee recognises ts accountability on
executive rermunerabion to sharehotders through this report and through regular dialogue wath institutional investors In detersining future
remuneration palicy it will consider both the shareholders' vote on the report and views expressed by shareholders on the detatl of the report

Advice

Advice 1s provided to the Remuneration Committae by the Company Secretary Mr L Dent a solicitor and Mrs J Mee, the Group Hurman
Resourcas Director Mr Dent also acts as secretary to the Committee In addition, Hay Group wera appointed by the Committes to advise on a
range of 1Issues Including the currant market positioning of the Group's executive remuneration having regard 10 a comparator group of other
housebuilding companies, including Persimmon Taylor Woodrow, George Wimpey and Bellway

Mercer Human Resource Consulting Limited has adwvised the Company in relation 1o vanous pensions 1ssues and with sifect from 10 July 2004,
were appointed to provide actuanal services to the Barratt Group Pension and Lie Assurance Schema

Remuneration policy

Each year the Remuneration Commitiee reviews the policy on executive remuneration in the context of the business environment, best prachce
and market trends There have been a number of wnportant changes within the Group dunng the year under review These changes include the
appontment of a new Group Chief Executive, the retirament of a number of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, a significant acquisition and
the inclusion of the Group in the FTSE 100 index In hight of these changes folltowing the review a number of changes in practice have bean
adopted which are described in this Remuneration report Although there have been some changes in the structure of executive remuneration the
undertying principles remarn the same namely the Committee beleves that executive remuneration

* 13 fully aligned with the performance of the Company and the returns recenved by shareholders
= rewards the sustained growth and profitabilty of the business
= ¢onforms with market-leading best practice

Central to the Group remunerabion pelicy 1s recognihion that the sustained growth and profitability of our business s detarmined in no short
measure by the skil and commitment of the executive team The reward policy for Executive Directors seeks to provide remuneration and other
service conditions which will attract, retain, motvate and reward Executive Directors of the highest calibre within the industry's fnghly competitive
employment market Within these broad objectves the executive remuneration package 15 based on the following principles

= the greater part of remuneration paid to executives should be inked to the achievermnent of demanding performance targets. curently over 50%
of the total execulive remuneraton package is performance based
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» performance related remuneration should align the interests of executives with those of shareholders by settng performancs targets
based on measures of shareholder raturn
+ total remuneration for outstanding performance should be competitive with that available elsewhere in the sector

The remuneration package for Executive Directors
The remuneration package for Executive Directors comprises

+ basic salary

* annual performance related bonus
* long-term share incentives

* pension and other benefits

Tymcally the performance related element of executive remuneration makes up more than 50% of the total package excluding pension
benefits The performance conditions which apply to the performance related element of executive remuneration are the same for all
Executive Directors and are set out in the following sections of this report

Basic salary

Basic salanes for Executive Directors are a fixed annual sum payable monihly in cash Salaries are set having regard to individual
responsibiities skills and experience and to competitive market practice As part of the review carried out the Committes looked at the
market rate for similar positions 1 large national housebulding compares and also, for the first tme, for companies ranked 51-100 in the
FTSE index It 1s felt that this provides a broader perspective on pay although the primary comparator group rematns the housebuillding
companies The changes to salary agreed by the Committee reflect a significant increase in accountabilities for each position Salary
ncreases take effect from 1 July 2007 and details are shown in the tabla below

1 July 2007 1 July 2006

£ per annum € per annum

MrM S Clare 630,000 -
Mr S J Boyes 350,000 309000
Mr C Fenton 350,000 309000
MrM A Pain 350,000 309000

Annual profit related bonus

The annual bonus 1s dependent upon the achievement of demanding financial objectivas and key strategic measures for the business, set
annualiy by the Board For the atianment of 100% of target the amount of bonus will be 130% of basic salary The maximum amount of
bonus which can be received by any executive 15 180% of basic salary, for the attainment of 125% of target Praviously there was no cap to
the bonus payment If actual performance falls below 80% of target then no bonus will be payable Payment of the borus 1 on a progressive
scale with proportionatefy more beng attainable for performance over and above target With effect from 1 July 2007 the munimum target
below which no bonus 1S payable was raised to 90% and the maximum target was reduced to 110%

Any bonus earned above target 1s deferred on a compulsory basts, with an opportunity for adcitional voluntary deferral The deferred
amounts will be converted into shares, with an opportunity for addittonal matching shares to be recewved If further performance targets are
met These additional performance targets are the same as those used for the Long-Term Performance Plan, as detaled on page 44

No part of the annual bonus 1s pensionable

Share option plan

In November 1897 the Company adopted the current £xecutwve Share Cption Plan {the *Plan’) The grant of share options under the Plan is at
the discretion of the Remuneration Committee, taking inte account individual performance and the overall performance of the Group Options
must be held for a minimum of three years from the date of grant before they can be exercised and lapse i not exercised within ten years The
exercise of options granted under ths Plan is subject to the achisvement of an objective performance condition set by the Remuneration
Committee namely that the growth in the earnings per share of the Company over a period of three consecutive financiat years should exceed
the growth in the Retail Price Index by at least 6% for options granted in 1997 and 1998 and by at least 9% for those options granted in and
since 1998
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in accordance with best practice the Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance condition and for options granted after 1 July 2004 the
three consecutive financial years over which the earnings per share growth target must be met will commence with the financial year dunng which
the options are granted Hf the target 1s not met over this fixed three year penod, then options will lapse There will be no retesting of performance

No options have been granted under the Plan dunng this financial year Options which have been granted in previcus years remain unchanged
and details of the terms of these cutstanding awards are set cut below

Long-Term Performance Plan
The Long-Term Performance Ptan (the ‘LTPP’} was approved by shareholders at the Annual Genaral Mesting held in November 2003 to take
etfect from 1 July 2003

Awards under the LTPP are based on an annual allfocation of notional ordinary shares equivalent in value to a maximum of 200% of basic salary
with vesting taking place at the expiry of the three year performance period of the plan, subject to attainment of the agreed performance targets
50% of the award will vest on attainment of a performance target based on basic earnings per share (‘EPS’) growth and 50% based on Total
Shareholder Retum {'TSR’") For awards made in 2003 and 2004 a vesting schedule has been established so that, n terms of EPS growth, the full
50% will vest if EPS growth exceeds the Retail Pnce Index ('RPi’} plus 45% and 10% will vest if EPS growth exceeds RPI plus 30% with straight
line vesting between these two ponts  The remaining 50% will vest subject to TSR performance measurad against the constituents of the FTSE
Construction and Bulding Matenals Sector Index Again a vesting schedule has been established so that the full 50% wall vest i TSR growth i1s 1n
the upper quartile of the comparatve index and 10% vesting i TSR growth 1s at the median of the index with straight ine vesting between the two
points

Sharsholders approved a change fo these performance conditions at the 2005 Annual General Meeting, and for awards made in 2006 end
thereafter the targets are as follows for the EPS element of the target, the full 50% will vest f EPS growth exceeds the RPI plus 18% and 10% will
vest If EPS growth exceeds the RPI plus 9%, for performance in between the award will vest on a straight line basis

For the TSR portion of the award a peer group will be formed comprising listed housebuilders A vesting schedule will be drawn up oy taking an
average of the two highest and two lowest TSR figures for such companies over the performance penod and creating a mié-point and an upper
quartile from those two figures The full 50% will vest if the Company’s TSR 1s within the upper quartile and 10% will vest at the mud-point mark,

for performance in between, the award will vest on a straight kne basis

The Remuneration Committes has reviewed these targets in the light of current circumstances and has agreed a change to the comparator group
for the portion of the award based on TSR The rationale for this i1s twofold the decrease in the number of listed housebuillding companies which
are appropnate comparatars, and the Group’s inclusion in the FTSE 100 index For awards made during 2007 and thereafter the comparator
group will comprise those companies ranked 51-100 in the FTSE index The Committee believes that this will more closely align the interests of
Executive Directors with those of shareholders

The Committee also considered whether the comparator group used for the TSR portion of awards made in 2005 and 2006 remains a robust
measure of the Group's performance, given that the comparator group now comprises only exght compames It concluded that the measure
remasns robust, but it will continue to rewiew this dectsion duning the iife of these awards

Pension benefits

Mr S J Boyes and Mr C Fenton are members of the Group’s defined benefit pension scheme, which 1s now closed to new entrants

The scheme entitles Mr § J Boyes to a pension on retirement at age 65 of two thirds of final pensionable salary after 40 years membership of
the scheme The Executive Directors are also eligible for dependants’ pension and an sured lump sum of four tmes pensionable salary on
death in service The final pension 5 calcuwtated from the highest yearly average pensionable salary over three consecutive years duning the last
ten years of service

The entitlement of Mr C Fenton is restricted by the earnings cap imposed under the Finance Act 1989, for service up to 5 Aprl 2006

Following the introduction of the Lifetime Allowance Pension Rules on 6 Apnl 2006 the Committee has agreed to make changes to the existing

pension proviston With effect from 1 July 2006 ali Executive Directors will have a choice of remaining i the defined benefit pension scheme as
described above, or opting 1o feave this scheme and nstead recerve a cash supplement equal to 25% of their basic salary This choice is at the
discretion of the mdivicdual Executive Directors
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In lisu of membership of the defined benafit scheme Mr M S Clare receives a cash supplement equal to 30% of base salary per annum, and
Mr M A Pain receves a cash supplement equal 10 25% of base salary per annum These cash alowances are in line with competitve market practice

Service contracts

All Executive Directors are engaged on identical terms on the basts of one year rofing contracts which can be terminated by twelve months notice
given by the Company or by twelve months nctice given by the Executive at any trme There are no specific provisions for compensation on
early termination The contracts entitle Executive Directors 10 the provision of a company car and membership ¢of a private health care scheme

Indwvidual Executive Director’s service contracts

Executive Directors Service contract date Etfective date Notice pencd
MrM S Clare 26 June 2006 2 October 2006 12 months
Mr S J Boyas 25 June 2001 1 July 2001 12 months
Mr C Fenton 1 July 2003 1 July 2003 12 months
Mr M A Pain 23 January 2006 1 March 2006 12 months

Non-Executive Directors’ remuneration

The remunearation of the Non-Executive Directors is set by the Board on the recommendation of a Committee of Executive Directors and having
regard to published data for the remuneration of Non-Executive Diractors in isted companies The ramuneration of the Chairman 1s set by the
Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee and having regard to published data for the remuneration of non-executive
chaimen in isted companies

The Chairman and the Non-Executve Directors are appointed under terms set out in a letter of appointmant They do not have servica
contracts and ther appointments can be terminated (by the Board) at any time without notice and without compensation for loss of office
Under governance policies approvad by the Board, Non-Executve Directors are appointed tor a three year term and usually serve a second
three year term subject io performance review and re-election Beyond this a third three year term may be served subject to rigorous review
The Articles of Association will be amended at the next Annual General Mesting to remova the maximum upper age Iimit of 70 years which

apphes to all Directors
Date of last re-election

Non-Executive Directors at Annual General Meeting Date of appointment
Mr C G Toner 17 November 2005 15 May 2002
Mr R J Davies 11 November 2004 5 May 2004
Mr R MacEachrane 28 Novamber 2006 1 May 2008
Mr M Pescod 11 November 2004 1 Octobar 2001
Mr W Shannon 17 November 2005 1 September 2005
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Total Shareholder Return performance graph

The followeng graph prepared in accordance with the Reguiations shows the Group Total Shareholder Return ‘TSR’ performance over the last five
years against the FTSE 250 and a comparator index of ksted housebulders From ¥ July 2007 the Comparator Group has consisted of a peer
group of isted housebuilders compnising Barratt Developments Bovis Homes Group, Bellway, Crest Nicholson, Berkeley Group, George Wimpey,
McCarthy and Stone, Taytor Woodrow, Persimmon, Wilson Bowden and Redrow The Comparator Group in the TSR graph below was the peer
group for all five years Pnor 10 1 July 2007 the Comparator Group was the FTSE Construction and Bulding Matenals Sector Index The Board has
chosen these comparator indices as the Group and its major competitors are constituents of one or both of these indices
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Barratt Developments
Executive Directors Sharehoiding Guidelines
The following Shareheolding Guidelines apply to Executive Directors

* within five years of first appointment Executive Directors are expected to hold throughout their penod of office ordinary shares in the Company
equivalent to 100% of therr basic annual salary pro-rata holdings are required to be held in this first five year penod

* for the purposes of determining the requisite level of each Executive Director's shareholding retative to basic salary the share pnce shall be that
prevailing on 30 June in each year

« provided Exacutive Directors hold the appropriate level of shares they shall be at hberty to sell shares so as 1o realise ther Long-Term
Performance awards or In the exerctse of share options subject to the nosmal Listing Rule requirements for director shareholdings

» Executive Directors have untd 31 January in each accounting period to increase thesr sharehalding to the appropnate level
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The following tables and accampanying notes constitute the auditable part of the remuneration report as defined 1n part 3, schedule

7a of the Companies Act 1985

Directors’ emoluments

2007 2006 2007 2006

Gain on Gainon

Salary/ Penston Performance exercise of exercise of

fae compensation related Benefits Total Tota! share options share options

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Mr M S Clare* 435 131 598 28 1,190 - - -
Mr & J Boyes 309 - 425 23 757 749 792 -
Mr C Fenton 309 - 425 36 770 787 442 93
Mr G K Hester* 163 41 224 13 441 803 653 266
Mr i A Pain 309 77 425 28 839 261 - -
Mr D A Pretty” 261 131 340 21 753 1,456 990 749
Mr C G Toner 155 - - - 155 150 - -
Mr R J Davies 39 - - - 39 34 - -
Mr A E Kilburn® 18 - - - 18 42 - -
Mr R MacEachrane 35 - - - 35 5] - -
Mr M Pescod 42 - - - 42 40 - -
Mr W Shannon 35 - - - 35 29 - -
Total 2,110 380 2,437 147 5,074 4,357 2,877 1,108

These figures relate only to the peniod o cifice served as a Drector dunng the year

In additon Mr M S Clare received £385,270 in the form of Barratt Shares as compensation for the loss of benefit under his previous employer's
long-term incentive and share option plans This figure was calculatad independently on a far value basis

The Executive Directors receive taxable benefits in kind coverng the prowvision of a motor vehicle, private medical insurance and soms telephone

costs

Long-Term Performance Plan notional share awards

Maximum number of shares subject to an award

2007 20086 2005 Total
MrM S Clare 111,861 - - 111,861
Mr S J Boyes 59,595 77493 43706 180,794
Mr C A Dearlove” - 72,693 41,084 13,777
Mr C Fenton 59,595 77493 43 706 180,794
Mr G K Hester 69,595 77493 43 706 180794
Mr M A Pam 59,595 80,000 - 138,595
Mr D A Pretty - 135,333 72,815 208,148
Mr H Walker” - 92,800 52,448 145,248
Total 350,241 613,305 297,465 1,261,011

Mr C A Dearlove and Mr H Walker who reared on 30 June 2006 are eligible for the 2005 and 2006 awards under the Long Term Pericrmance Plan pro rata o ther length of sennca during the

performance penod

The 2005 award which vests this year will be 10% of the maximum as the EPS target was not achieved and TSR achieved median periormance

against the comparator Group
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Drrectors’ pension benefits
Transfer value
of the ncrease/

{decrease)

Increase/{decrease) 1n the accrued Increase/
in accrued Total pension over (decrease) Change in
pension over pension the year to inaccrued  Transfer value  Transfer value transfer value
the yearto accrued at 30 June O7 pension over of accrued of accrued over year
30 June 07 theend of less Directors’ the year to pension at pension at  less Directors
{net of inflatign) the year contributions 30 June 07 30 June 06 30 June 07 contributions
£ £ £ £ |4 | £
Mr S J Boyes 29,611 234 093 175,374 36,620 1,607,305 1,798,366 173,249
Mr C Fenton 6 632 29,689 41,308 7433 188,750 232,214 37,128
Mr G K Hester - 17,763 - 617 246,755 253,752 6,997
Mr D A Pretty (7909) 50,666 (159,559) (5,874) 904 812 988,235 78,143

Mr D A Pretty left service on 31 December 2006 and started to draw his pension on 6 April 2007, and in addition to the pension shown recesved
a lump sum of £196,830 The pension al 30 June 2007 reflects the fact that because retirement was before normal retrement age a reduction
was appled

Mr G K Hester's membership of the pension scheme ended on 30 June 2008
Directors’ own contributions have been deducted from the changa in the GN11 transfer value over 2006/07
The figures do not take account of any retained benefits of the membears

The accrued pension entitlement 1s the amount that the Director would receive if he retired at the end of the year The Listing Rules require this
to be disclosed excluding inflation

The increase In the accrued entitiement 15 the differance between the accrued benefit at the end of the year and that at the previous year end

Aldl'transfer values have been calculated on the basis of actuanal advice in accordance with Actuanal Gudance Note GN11 The transfer values
of the accrued entittement represent the value of assets that the pension scheme would need 1o transfer to another pension provider on
transferring the scheme's ability In respect of the Directors' pension benefits They do not represent sums payable to individual Directors and,
therefore cannot be added meaningfully to annual remuneration

4 Barratt Developments PLC
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Directors’ share options

During the year

Exercise
At At price Earhest Latest
30 June 2006 Granted Exercisad 30 June 2007 pence exercise expiry
Mr D A Pretty
180,000 - {180,000) - 545 10/10/06 091013
191759 - - 191,759 543 08/10/07 07/10M14
Mr S J Boyes
120,000 - {120 000) - 435 22/10/05 211012
100,917 - - 100,917 545 10/10/06 09/10/13
115,101 - - 115,101 543 08/10/07 07/1014
Mr C Fenton
80,275 - {80,275) - 545 10A10/06 09/10/13
115,301 - - 115,101 543 08/10/07 07/10/14
Mr G K Hester
60,000 - (60.000) - 435 22/10/05 211012
109,633 - (50,000) 59,633 545 10/10/06 09/10/13
115,101 - - 115,101 543 08/10/07 07/10/14
Total 1,187,887 - {490,275) 697,612

or date of resignation it earber

The mid-market share price of the Company was 354p on 1 July 2006 and 993p as at 30 June 2007 The mid-market high and low share prices
of the Company durning the year were 1 289p and 911p respectively No options of Directors in office at 30 June 2007 lapsed unexercised during

the year

There were no changes in the Interests

On behalf of the Board
Mr R J Davies
Chairman of the Remuneration Commuttee
26 September 2007

gen 30 June 2007 and 25 September 2007
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Financial statements

Consolidated income statement

for the year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006
Note £m £m
Continting operations
Revenue 12 3,0461 2,4314
Cost of sales (2,452 2) (1,940 6)
Gross profit 5939 4908
Operating expenses before restructunng costs (867) 773}
Restructuring costs 3 {26 2) -
Total operating expenses {112 9) (773}
Profit from operations 4 4810 4135
Finance income 5 3s 20
Finance costs (857) (24 1}
Share of post tax loss from joint venture 13 {10) -
Profit before tax 4278 3914
Tax 6 (127 4) {116 4)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 300 4 2750
Profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders 27 3004 2750
Proposed/paid dividends per ordinary share
Interim 7 1 38p 10 34p
Final 24 30p 2069p
Earnings per share from continuing operations
Basic 9 116 2p 115 3p
Diluted 9 114 3p 113 3p
-
Consolidated statement of
- [ ]
recognised income and expense
for the year ended 30 June 2007
2007 2006
£m £m
Profit for the year 3004 2750
Revaluation of availlable for sale financial assets o7 45
Gains on swap arrangements 123 -
Tax credited to reserves 08 13
Total recognised income for the year attnibutable to equity shareholders 3128 2718
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Financial statcments

Balance sheets

at 30 June 2007
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
{restated)
Note £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Intangible assets i 1070 - - -
Goodwill 10 8167 - - -
Property, plant and equipment 12 374 121 03 04
Investments 14 - - 2,0977 46 5
Investments accounted for using the equity method 13 209 - - -
Avatlable for sale financial assets 15 373 313 - -
Trade and other recevables 18 50 35 620 616
Deferred tax 16 - 404 215 204
Denvative financial instruments — swaps 22 123 - 123 -
1,036 6 873 2,193 8 1379
Current assets
Inventones 17 4,769 6 2644 4 - -
Trade and other recevables 18 1417 395 9555 5016
Cash and cash equivalents 21 1821 433 604 12
Current tax agset - - 50 -
5,093 4 27272 1,020 9 502 8
Total assets 6,130 0 28145 3,214 7 6407
Liabtlities
Non-current habilities
Loans and borrowings 22 {1,456 6) (2 5) {1,456 6) -
Trade and cther payables 20 1117 {124 3) - -
Retirement benefit obligations 24 {78 3) (87 9) (78 3) (879)
Deferrad tax 16 31 - - -
{1,649 7) 214 7) (1,534 9) (87 9)
Current habilitites
Loans and borrowings 22 (26 7) 59) - 491)
Trade and other payables 20 (1,484 4) {988 3) (41 Q) (18 2)
Current tax habilities (58 2) {657) - 4 4)
{1,569 3) {10599 {41 0) (T17)
Total habiities (3,219 0) 1,274 6) {1,575 9) {159 B)
Net assets 29110 1,539 9 1,638.8 4811
Equity
Share capital 25 347 243 347 243
Share premuum 27 2061 2023 2061 2023
Merger reserve 27 1,10717 - 1,1077 -
Retained eamings 27 1,562 5 1,3133 2903 2545
Total equity 29110 1,5399 16388 4811

The pages from 50 to 88 were approved by the Board on 26 September 2007

M S Clare
Group Chief Executive

M A Pain n F
Group Finance Director ’ o ——
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Financal statements

Cash tlow statements

tfor the year ended 30 Juna 2007

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Note £m £m £m £m

Net cash outflow from operating activities 28 (12 3) {1821} {402 2} (259 5)
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment i2 (79 33 - {02
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 33 20 - -

Acguisition of subsidiary net of cash acquired 29 (811 6) - {811 86) -

Investments accounted for using the equity method 13 {14 2) - - -

Interest receved 5 35 20 46 8 274

Net cash {outflow}/inflow from investing activities {826 9) 07 (764 8) 272

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds fromissue of share capital 25 3.9 45 39 45
Disposal of own shares 27 1086 24 106 24

Dwdends paid 7 {77 1) (67 5) {771) 67 5)
Loan drawdowns 1,040 6 02 1,288 8 458
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from financing activities 978 0 (60 4) 1,226 2 (14 8)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equlvalents 1388 (241 8} 592 (247 1)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginming of year 433 2851 12 248 3
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 21 1821 433 60.4 12
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Financial statements

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), Intemational
Financial Beporting Interpretations Committee {IFRIC) interpretations
and Standing Interpretattons Committee (SIC) interpretations
endorsed by the European Union (EU} and with those parts of the
Companies Act 1985 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS
The financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost
convention as modified by the revaluation of avaliable for sale financial
assets, derivative financtal instruments and share-hased payments

A summary of the more significant Group accounting policres 1s set
out below

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires the use of estmates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labdities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounis

of revenues and expenses during the reporting pencd Although
these estimatas are based on the Drectors' best knowladge of

the amounts event or actions, actual results ultimatsly may differ
from those estimates The most significant estimates made by

the Directors in these financral statements are set out In Critical
accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty’

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements include the results of the holding
company and all its subsidiary undertakings made up to 30 June
The financial statements of subsidiary undertakings are consoldated
from the date when control passes to the Group using the purchase
method of accounting and up to the date contro! ceases All
transactions with subsidiaries and inter-company profits or losses
are gkminated on consolidation

Business combinations

All of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and liabilities, including
contingent iiabilities existing at the date of acquisiion are recorded
at thewr far values All changes to those assets and labilities,

and the rasulting gains and losses that anse after the Group has
ganed control of the subsidiary are included in the post-acquisition
incoma statement

Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity 13 an entity iIn which the Group holds
an interest with one or more other parties where a contractual
arrangement has established joint controt over the entity Jointly
controlled entities are accounted for using the equity method

of accounting

Jointly controlled operations

Tha Group enters into jointly controlled operations as part of its
housebuilding and property development actvies The Group's
share of profits and losses from ts Investments in such jointly
controlled operations are accounted for on a direct basis and are
ncluded in the consolidated income statement The Group's share
of ks investments' assets and labilities 15 accounted for on a direcily
proportional basis in the consolidated balance sheet

Revenue

Revenue 1s recognised at legal complstion in respect of the total
proceeds of bullding and development and an appropnate proportion
of revenue from construction coniracts 1s recognised by reference to
the stage of completion of contract actvity The sale proceeds of part
exchange houses are not included in revenue

Revenue I1s only recogrised on a construction contract where

the outcome can be estmated relably Revenue and costs are
racognised by reference to the stage of completion of contract actmvity
at the balance sheet date This is normally measured by surveys of
work performed to date Contracts are only treated as construction
contracts when they have been spacifically negotiated for the
constructron of a development or property

Restructunng costs

The acquisition of Wilson Bowdaen has led to significant restructuring
costs, including redundancy payments The Group has classified
these as a separate ne 1n the iIncome statement as they are material
and it does not consider them to be a part of trading performance
but rather an investment in the future of the business These costs
are recognised when the Group has a detared plan that has been
communicated to the affected parties A hability s accrued for
unsettled restructuring costs

Dividends

Interim dvidends are recognised in the financial statements at the
fime that they are paid, and finat dvidends are recogrused at the time
of agreement by the shareholders at the Annual General Mseting

Segmental reporting

Following the acquisiion of Wilson Bowden, the Group consists

of two separate segments for management reporting and control
purposes, being housebuilding and commercial development The
Group manages these segments separately due to the different
operational and commercial nsks that they face These segments
therefore compnse the primary reporting segments within the
financial statements As all of the Group’s epearations are within the
Urnited Kingdom, which 1s one economic environment in the context
of the Group’s activities, there are no geographic segments to

be disclosed
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Goodwill

Goodwill ansing on consolidation represents the excess of the
fair value of the consideration over the fair value of the separately
identifiable net assets and labilities acquired

Goodwill ansing on acquisihion of subsidiary undertakings and
businesses 1s capiialised as an asset and reviewed for impament
at least annually

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is affocated to each
of the cash-generating units of the Group at acquisition Cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been alocated are tested

for impairment at least annuatly Ii the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating umt is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
mparrment 10ss 15 aflocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit
pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset m the unit
Any impairment 1s recogrused immediately in the income statement
and 18 not subsequently reversed

Intanglbfe assets

Brands

Internally generated brands are not capitalised The Group has
capitalised as intangible assets brands that have been acquired
Acquired brand values are calculated using discounted cash flows
Where a brand s considered to have a finite Iife, 1t 13 amortised over
its useful ife on a straght ine basis Where a brand 1s capitalised
with an indefirute e, it 1s not amortsed Tha factors that result in
the durability of brands capitalised is that there are no matenal legal
regulatory, contractual competitive economic or other factors that
kit the useful ife of these intangible assets

The Group carries out an annual imparment review of indefinite ife
brands by performing a value-n-use calculation using a discount
factor based upon the Group's pre-tax weighted average cost

of capital

Investments
Interests in subsidiary undertakings are accounted for at cost lass
any provision for imparment

Where share-based payments are granted to the employees of
subsidiary undertakings, by the parent company, they are treated as
a capital contribution to the subsidiary and the Company’s investment
in the subsickary 15 Increased accordingly

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment 15 camed at cost less accumulated
depreciation Depreciaton s provided to wnte off the cost of

the assets on a straight line basis to therr residual value over

ther estimated useful ives Residual values and asset lives are
reviewed annualty

5 4 Barratt Developments PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Freshold properties are depreciated on a straight hine basis over
25 years Plant 15 depreciated on a straight line basis over s
expected useiu hfe, which ranges from one 1o seven years

Inventones

Inventonies are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value
Cost comprises direct matenals, direct labour cost and those
overheads, which have been incurrad n bnnging the inventones to
therr present locabon and condition

Land heid for development, ncluding land n the course of
development, 1s inttialty recorded at tar vale Where, through
deferred purchase credit terms, the far vatue differs from the amount
that will ultimately be paid in setting the liabiity, this difference s
charged as a finance cos! in the income statement over the period of
settlement Due to the scale of the Group's developments, the Group
has to allocate site-wide development costs between units bullt in
the current year and in future years I alsc has to estimate costs

to complete on such davelopments In making these assessments
thera 1 a degree of nherent uncertanty The Group has developed
internal controls to assess and review carrying values and the
appropriateness of estmates made

Leases
OCperating iease rentals are charged to the income statement in equal
instaiments over the Iife of the lease

Leases as lessor

The Group enters into leasing arrangements with third parties
following the completion of constructed developments until the date
of the sale of the development to third partes Rental mcome from
these operating leases 1s racogrused in the iIncome statement on

a straight hne basis over the term of the lease iniial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to
the camrying amount of the leased asset and recognised in the iIncome
statement on a straight ine basis over the lease term

Share-based payments
The Group 1ssues equity settled share based payments to
certain employees

Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at
the date of grant The fair value 1s expensed in the Income statement
on a straight ine basis over the vesting penod, based on the Group’s
estimate of shares that will eventually vest
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Tax
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax

The tax currently payable 1s based on the profit for the year Taxable
profit diffars from net profit as reported in the iIncome statement
because It excludes items of iIncome or expense that are tax
deductible in other years and it further excludes tems that are never
taxable or deductible The Group’s hability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the balance sheet date

Deterred tax 1s recogmsed In respect of all temporary ditferences that
have originated but not reversed at the balance sheet date where
transactions or events that result in an obhgation to pay more tax in
the future or & nght to pay less tax in the future have occurred at the
balance shest date

A net deferrad tax asset 1s regarded as recoverable and therefore
recogmsed only when, on the basis of all avalable evidence, it

can be regarded as more likely than not that there will be suitable
taxable profits from which the future reversal of the undertying timing
differences can be deducted

Pensions

Defined contnibution

The Group operates defined contnbution pension schemas for certan
employees The Group's contributions to the schemes are charged
against profits in the year in which the contributions are made

Defined benefit

The assets of the defined benefit pension scheme are measured at
far value The liabilities of the defined benefit pension s¢cheme are
measured on an actuanal basis and discounted to present value The
net obligation i1s calculated by a qualified independent actuary and 1s
recognised as a lability in the balance sheet

The Group uses a corridor approach when accourting for actuariat

gatns and losses The comdor used 1s the greater of

* 0% of the present value of the defined benefit obhgation at the
end of the previous year, or

» 10% of the far value of plan assets at the end of the previcus year

The amount recogrised in the income statarment is the excess of
unrecognised actuanal gains and losses over the corndor spread over
the expected average working Iives of members of the scheme

The operating and financing costs of the defined benafit pension
scheme are recognised In the iIncome statement

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recogmised in the Group's
balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument

The carrying amounis of the Group's financial assets and financial
habilities approximate to fawr value

Available for sale financtal assets

These financial asssts are initially recognised at the transaction price,
and subsequently measured at each balance sheel date at far value,
with movements in the farr value of the assets being recognised
directly in equity

Cn disposal of these financial assets the difference between

the carrying value and the consideration recewed {including any
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised directly In equity) Is
in¢luded in the iIncome statement

SIUSWBIELS ROURUL

Trade receivables

Trade recesvables do not carry any Interest and are stated at thesr
norminal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
Irrecoverable amounts

Amounts recoverable on construction contracts are mcluded in

trade recevables and stated at cost plus attributable profit less any

foreseeable losses Payments recetved on account for construction

contracts are deducted from amounts recoverable |
on construction contracts |

Trade payables
Trade payables on normal tarms are not interest beanng and are
stated at amortised cost

Trade payables on extended terms, particularly in respect of land,
are recorded at their fair value at the date of acquisition of the asset
to which they relate The discount to nominal value, which will be
paid In settling the deferred purchase terms labddy, 1s amortised over
the penod of the credit tarm and charged to finance costs using the
‘effective nterest rate’ method

Payments received in excess of amounts recoverable on construction
contracts are included n trade payables

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and balances in i
bank accounts with no notice or léss than three months notice |
from inception
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Bank borrowings
Interest beaning bank loans and overdrafts are recorded as the
proceeds received, net of direct Issue costs

Whare bank agreements include a legat nght to offset in hand

and overdraft balances, and the Group intends to net settle the
outstanding position, the offset arrangements are applied to record
the net position in the balance sheet

Finance income and charges are accounted for using the ‘effective
Interast rate’ method in the income statement

Denvative financial instruments — swaps

The Group has entered into dervative transactions in the form of
swap arrangements to manage the interest rate risk ansing from the
Group's operations and Its sources of finance The use of financtal
denvaiives 18 governed by the Group's policies approved by the
Board of Directors as detailed in note 23 to the financial statements

The swap arrangements are designated as a hedge against changes
in future cash flows as a result of interest rate movements To the
extent that these hedges are effective gains and lossas on the far
value of these swap arrangements are taken to reserves until reahssd
On realisation such gains and losses are recognised in the Income
statement To the exient that any hedge I1s ineffective, gains and
losses on the fair value of these swap arrangements are recognised in
the income statement

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the income statement so as
to match with related costs that they are intended to compensate
Grants related to assets are deducted from thea carrying amount of
the asset Grants related to income are deducted from the related
expeanse n the tncome statemant

56 Barratt Developments PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2007




Financial statements

Impact of standards and interpretations in
1ssue but not yet effective

Al the date of authonsation of these financial statements there are
a number of standards, amendments and interpretations that have
been pubhished All of these have been endorsed by the EU with

The adoption of the following standards, amendments and
interpretations are not expected to have any matenal mpact on the
financial statements of the Group

the exception of IFRS8 ‘Operating Segments’, IFRIC12 'Service
Concession Asrangements’ IFRIC13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’
and IFRIC14 - |AS19 - The imit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
Funding Requirements and therr Interachon’ and are therefore
mandatory for the Group's accounting periods beginning on or after

1 July 2007 and later penods The Group has not early adopted any
standard, amendment or interpretation

The standards, amendments and interpretations that are expected to
impact upon the Group are

IFRS7 ‘Financial Instruments Disclosures’ IFRSY infroduces

new disclosures on quantitative and qualitative nsks ansing from
financial nstruments This standard will apply 1o the Group from
the annual penod commencing 1 July 2007 and is expected to
impact upon the Group by requinng addititonal disclosures in the
annual inancial statements

IFRS8 ‘Operating Segments’ IFRS8 amends the current
segmental reporing requirements of IAS14 and requires a
‘management approach’ to be adopied 50 that segment
nformation 15 presented on the same basis as that used for
internal reporting purposes This standard will apply to the Group
from the annual perod commencing 1 July 2009 and 1s expected
to mpact upon tha Group by requinng additional disclosures in the
annual financial staternents

Amendment {0 1AS1 Presentation of Financiat Statements Capital
Disclosures’ This amendment introduces new disclosures about
an gntity’s management of its capital resources This amendment
will apply to the Group from the annual penod commsncing

1 July 2007 and 1s expected to impact upon the Group by
requinng addiional disclosures in the annual financial statements
Amendment to IAS23 ‘Borrowing Costs' This armendment
requires an entity to capitalise borrowing costs directly attnbutable
10 the acquisthion, construction or production of a gualifying asset
as part of the cost of the asset A quabfying asset 1s one that
takes a substantial pened of time to get ready for use or sals

The option of immediately expensing these borrowing costs s
removed This amendment will apply to the Group from the annual
period commencing 1 July 2009 and its impact 18 currently being
assessed

IFRIC14 —IAS19 - ‘The imit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
Funding Requirements and therr Interaction’ IFRIC14 states when
refunds or reductions in future contnbutions can be treated as
avallable under 1AS18 and how a mimimum funding requiremany
affects future contnbutions or may give nse to a lability Thus
interpretation will apply te the Group from the annual penod
commencing 1 July 2008 and its impact I1s currently being
assessed

IFRIC10 ‘Intenm Financial Reporting and Impatrment” IFRIC10
prohibits the reversal of imparment losses recognised in previous
ntenm pernods on goodwill, nvestments i eguity instruments or
financial assets

IFRIC11 IFRS2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions'
IFRIC11 requires all share-based payment transactions for which
services are received In exchange for shares in the company {o
be treated as equity-settled [t also requires that where the parent
grants share-based payment transactions to the employees of a
subsidiary that they be treated as equity-settied, whereas If the
subsichary grants shares to 1s employees the transactions are
treated as cash-settled This interpretation will apply to the Group
from 1 July 2007

IFRIC12 ‘Service Concession Arrangements’ IFRIC12 provides
guidance upon the accounting for publg-to-private infrastructure
service concession arrangements This interpretation will apply to
the Group from 1 July 2008

{FRIG13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’ IFRIC13 requires

the credits given as part of customer loyalty schemes to be
recogn:sed at therr fair value as a separate component of revenue
The revanue related to these schemes should only be recognised
whan the entity s obligations are fulfiled This interpretation will
apply to the Group from 1 July 2008
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Critical accounting judgements and
key sources of estimation uncertainty

In accordance with the requirements of IFRS, the Group has detailed
below the cntical accounting judgements made in, and the key
sources of estimation uncertainty wathin these financial statements

Cntical accounting Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, which are
descnbed in the accounting pehicias note, the Directors have made no
individual judgements that have a sigrnificant mpact upon the financial
statements, apart from those involving estimattons, which are dealt
with below

Key scurces of estimation uncertainty
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date are discussed below

Carrying value of land and work in progress

The Group’s principal activity 1s housebullding and property
development Due to the natura of this actmity, much of the
development entered into by the Group 1s speculatwve in nature
Accordingly, the Group has i its balance shest at 30 June 2007
current assets that are not covered by a forward sale The Group's
nternal controls are designed to identity any developments whera the
carrying value of land and work n progress 1s less than the lower of
cost or net realisable value

Estimation of costs to complete

In order to determine the profit that the Group 1s able to recognise
onits developrnants in a specific penod, the Group has to allocate
site-wide development ¢osts between units built In the current

year ang in future years It also has to estimate costs to complete

on such developments In making these assessments there 15 a
degree of inherent uncertanty The Group has developed internal
controls to assess and review carrying values and appropnateness of
estimates made

Recognition of profit where developments are accounted for under
1AS11 *Construction Contracts'

The Group applies its policy on contract accounting when
recognising revenue and profit on partially completed contracts The
apphcation of this pohicy requires judgements to be made in respect
of the total expected costs to complete each relevant contract

The Group has in place established internal control processes to
ensure that the evaluation of costs and revenues are based upon
approprate estmates

Impairment of goodwill

The determination of the immpairment of goodwill requires an
estimation of the value-in-use of the cash-generating units to which
goodwill has been allocated as defined in note 10 The value-in-use
calculaton requires an estimate of the future cash flows expected
from these cash-generating units including the anticipated growth
rate of revenus and costs and requires the determination of a suitable
discount rate to calculate the present value of the cash flows The

Barratt Deveiopments PLC
Annuak Report and Accounts 2007

58

carrying amount of goodwill at the balance sheet date was £816 7m
with no impairment recognised durning the year ended 30 June 2007

Impairment of brands

The determination of the imparment calcutation for indefinite Iife
brands requires an estimation of the value-in-use of the brands as
defined In note 11 The value-in-use calculation requires an estimate
of the future cash flows expected from these brands including

the anticipated growth rate of revenue and costs and requires the
determination of a suitable discount rate to calculate the present value
of the cash flows The carrying amount of indefinite Iife brands at the
balance sheet date was £100 Om with no impairment recognised
dunng the year ended 30 June 2007

Defined benefit pension '
The Directors engage a quahfied indepandent actuary to calculate the
Group's liability in respect of its defined benefit pension scheme in
calculating this kability it 15 necassary for actuarial assumptions to be
made, which include discount rates, salary and pension increases,
price inflation, the long-term rate of raturn upon scheme assets and
mortalty As actual rates of increase and mortalkty may differ from
those assumed the pension hability may differ from that included in
these financial statemenis

Hedge accounting

The Group has a geanng target of around 2 5 times net debt/earnings
before interest tax, depreciation and amortisation {EBITDA} The
geanng target supports the land spend actwity and the Wilson
Bowdsn acquisition

The majornty of the Group's facilities are floating rate, which exposes
the Group to increased inferest rate nsk The Group has therefore
taken out £860 Om (note 22) of floating io fixed interest rate swaps
The Group has adopted hedge accounting for these swaps on the
basis that it 1s highly probable that there is sufficient forecasted
debt to match with the penod of the swaps If the hughly probable
critena was not met in future then any changes i farr value of the
swaps would be recogrised in the income statements, rather than
n reserves At 30 June 2007, there isa gain of £12 3m (2006 £l
included in reserves related 1o thase swaps
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Revenue
An anatysis of the Group's revenue I1s as follows
2007 2006
£m fm
Sale of goods 2,8037 227199
Contract accounting revenue 2424 1515
Total revenue 3,046 1 24314

Sale of goods includes £293 Om {2006 £176 7m) of revenue generated where the sale has been achieved using part exchange ncentives

2 Segmental analysis

Following the acquisition of Wilson Bowden, the Group consists of two separate segments for management reporting and conirol purposes,
being housebuilding and commercial development The Group presents its pnmary segment information on the basis of these operating
segments As the Group operates in a single geographic market, the United Kingdom, no secondary segmentation 1s provided

Commercial Commercial

Housebuilding development Total Housebuilding development Total

2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006

Units Unrts Units Units Units Units

Residential comptetions 17,168 - 17,168 14,601 - 14,601
£m £m £m £m £m £m

Revenue 3,001 4 447 3,046 1 24314 - 24314

Commercial Commercial

Housebuilding development Total Housebullding development Totat

2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006

Result £m £m £m £m £m £m
Profit from operations before restructuring costs 5007 65 5072 4135 - M35
Restructuning cosis {25 6) {0 6) (26 2) - - -
Profit from operations 4751 59 4810 4135 - 4135
Share of post tax loss from joint venture 09 {01) {(10) - - -

Profit from operations including share of post

tax loss from joint venture 474 2 58 480 0 4135 - 4135
Finance income 35 20
Finance costs 557) 24 1)
Profit bafore tax 4278 3914
Tax (1274) {116 4)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 3004 2750
Other information £m £m £m £m £m £m
Capital additions 7.9 - 79 33 - 383
Depreciation 48 01 49 21 - 21
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2 Segmental analysis (continued)

Commercial Commercial
Housebuillding development Total Housebwlding development Total
2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006
Balance sheet £m £m £m £m £m £m
Segment assets 5,654 6 3t46 5,969 2 27308 - 27308
Elimmnation of mtercompany batances (21 3) -
5,947 9 27308
Deferred tax assets - 404
Cash and cash equivalents 1821 433
Consolidated total assets 6,130 0 28145
Segment habilties {1,576 2} {119 5) (1,695.7) (1,200 5) - {1,200 5)
Elmunation of ntercompany balances 21.3 -
(1,674.4) {1,200 9)
Deferred tax habiities {31 -
Current tax llabriiies (58 2) 657)
Loans and borrowings (1,483 3) B8 4)
Consolidated total habilities (3,218 0) (1 274 6)
3 Restructuring costs
Following the acquisition of Wilson Bawden an 26 April 2007, the Group has incurred £26 2m of costs i relation to reorganising and
restructuning the business, including redundancy costs Where existing employees could not be retained within the Group, redundancy
costs of £12 2m hava baen incurred (note 8) Of the costs iIncurred at 30 June 2007, £23 Bm was accrued
4 Profit from operations
Profit from operations 1s stated after charging/{crediting)
2007 2006
£m £m
Staff costs {note 8) 244 3 1941
Gaovernment grants {112) -
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 49 21
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment {2 5) {16)
Lease income {01) -
Operating lease charges - hure of plant, machinery and vehicles 160 169
— other 33 33

Government grants of £35 5m {2006 £nil} have been receved in the year relating to the Government's first time buyer inshative. Grant income
of £11 2m (2006 £nil) has been recognised in the income statement in relation to house sales completed under the Government’s first ime

buyer iitative

Finance costs related to employee benefits of £3 9m have been reclassified from operating expenses to finance costs in the pnor year
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4 Profit from gperations (continued)
The remuneraton paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the Group’s principa! auditors 15 disclosed below

2007 2006
Audrtors’ remuneration £:000 £'000
Audit fees
Feos payable to the Company's auditors for the audit of the parent company and consolidated financal statements 20 20
Non-audit fees
The audit of the Company’s subsidianes pursuant to legisiation 280 180
Other services pursuant 1o legisiation 32 35
Information technology services 260 136
Tax services 156 111
Due diligence and work as reporting accountants 1,462 -
Other services 1,974 -
Total fees 4,184 482

Other services include financial modelling (€135 000}, cost analysis support {£400,000), post integration and change programme assistance

{£1,209,000) and project struciuning advice {£230,000)

Deloitte & Touche LLP prowided services to Wilson Bowden Limited {formerly Wilson Bowden plc) and its subsidianas dunng the year Thair

remuneration from the Group was as follows

2007 2008
£'000 £'000
Non-audit fees
The audit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant 1o legslation 218 -
Other services 339 —
Total fees 557 -
The profit before tax is stated atter charging the Directors’ emoluments disclosed in the Remuneration report on page 47 and in note 8
5 Net finance costs
2007 2006
£m £m
Finance income on short-term bank deposits {3 5) 20
Interest on bank overdrafts and loans 435 107
Imputed interest on deferred term land payables 23 95
Finance cosis related to employes benefits (note 24) 29 39
Finance costs 557 241
Net finance costs 522 221
Finance costs related to employee benefits of £3 9m have been reclassified from operating expenses to finance costs In the prior year
6 Tax
2007 2006
Analysis of the tax charge for the year £m £m
Current tax
UK corporation tax on profits for the year 1216 1171
Adjustment in respect of previous years {15) 08
1201 1179
Deferred tax
Ongnation and reversal of temporary differences (note 16) 73 {15)
1274 1164
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6 Tax (conhnued)
In addit:on to the amount charged/(credited) tc the income statement, deferred tax of £2 5m (2006 £1 3m credif) was charged directly to equity
{note 16} and corporation tax of £3 3m {2006 £nil) was credited drrectly to equity

Factors affecting tha tax charge for the year
The tax assessed for the year 1s lower {2006 lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30 0% (2006 30 0%} The differences
are explainad below

2007 2006

£m £m

Profit before tax 4278 3914

Profit before tax multiplied by rate of corporation tax of 30 0% (2006 30 0%) 128 3 1174
Effects of

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 27 {02

Additional tax rehef {or land remediation costs a7 (16)

Adjustment In respect of previous years - 08

tmpact of change in rate on future deferred tax balances {19) -

1274 164

The impact of the changes intreduced in tha Finance Act 2007 regarding Industnal Buldings Allewances and impact of the reduction in the
corporation tax rate from Apnl 2008 to 28% has been to reduce the Group's tax charge by £1 9m in the year due to the reduction in deferred
tax provided

7 Dividends
2007 2006
£m £m
Pror year final dividend of 20 68p per share (2005 17 99p) 497 428
Interim dividend of 11 38p per share (2006 10 34p) 274 247
771 675
2007 2006
£m em
Proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2007 of 24 30p (2006 20 69p) per share 84 2 497

The proposed final dividend 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and has not been includad as a liabuility at
30 June 2007

8 Key management and employees

Key management personnel, as defined under IAS 24 'Related Party Disclosures’, have been identified as the Board of Directors as the controls
operated by the Group ensure that all key decisions are reserved for the Board Detailed disclosures of Directors’ individual remuneration
pension entitlements and share options, for those Directors who served during the year, are given in the audited sections of the Remuneration
report on pages 42 to 49 which form part of these financial statements A summary of key management remuneration 15 as follows

2007 2008

£m £m

Salanes and fees (including pension compeansation) 25 33
Performance bonus 24 30
Benefits 01 02
Pension casts o1 02
Share-based payments 18 05
69 72
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8 Key management and employees (continued)

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006

Number Number Number Number

Average staff numbers {excluding sub-contractors) 5,356 4,854 81 57
Staff costs including Directors, comprise

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006

£m £m £m £m

Wages and salanes including bonuses 1977 164 2 71 60

Redundancy costs 122 - - -

Soctal securty costs 208 172 14 08

Other pension costs 92 96 06 05

Share-based payments 44 31 28 -

Total staff costs 244 3 i941 11.9 73

9 Earnings per share

Basic arnings per share 1s calculated by dviding the profit for the year attnbutable to ordinary shareholders of £300 4m {2006 £275 Om) by the
waighted average number of ordinary shares in issue dunng the year, excluding those held by the Employee Benefit Trust which are treated as

cancealled, which were 258 6m {2006 238 5m)

Diluted earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders of £300 4m {2006 £275 0m) by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue adjusted to assume conversion of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares frormn the start

of the year, grang a figure of 262 8m (2006 242 8m)

The garnings per share from continuing operations were as follows

2007 2008

pence pence

Basic earnings per share 116 2 1153

Aciusted basic earnings per share 123 8 1153

Diuted earrings per share 114 3 1133

Adusted diluted earnings per share 1218 1133
The calculations of basic, diuted, adjusted basic and adjusted diluted earnings per share are based upon the following data

2007 2006

£m £m

Earnings for basic and diluted earnmings per share 3004 2750

Add restructunng costs {note 3) 262 -

Less tax effect of above item (65) -

3201 27150

Earmings are adjusted, remowving restructuning costs and the related tax to reflect the Group’s underlying profit
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10 Goodwill
Group
2007 2006
£m £m
Cost
At 1 July - -
Acquisitions In the year {(note 29) 8187 -
At 30 June 8167 -
Accumulated impairment lesses
At 1 July - -
Impairment losses for the year - -
At 30 June - -
Carrying amount
At July - -
At 30 June 8167 -

The goodwill balance relates to the acguisition of Wilson Bowden on 26 Apnl 2007 Goodwill of £792 2m has been allocated to the

housebuilding segment and £24 5m has been allocated to the commaercial development segment The goodwill balance has been allocated to

both segments as it s attnbutable to

» the ghly compiementary geographical fit, which will enable the Group to deliver synergies from the rationalisation of the number of operational
dwisions and consolidation of the central functions

* the acquisition of the skilfs and experience within the worktorce of Wilson Bowden

* anincreased consented land bank enabling increased operational flexibility

* Increased access to commercial and mixed-use developments

* access o an expanded portfolio of strategic land and the associated skills within the Wilson Bowden strategic land team

An imparment review was performed at 30 Mune 2007 comparing the value-in-usse of the housebuilding and commercial development
segments with the carrying value of their assets and allocated goodwill The value-in-use was determined by discounting the expected fulure
cash flows of the housebuilding and commercial development segments The key assumphons for the vatue-in-use calculations are those
regarding the discount rates, expected changes i seling prices for completed houses and expected changes in ste costs to complete The
Directors estimate discount rates using pre-tax rates that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and nsks appropriate
to the housebuilding and commercial development businessas and thereiore the discount rate that 1s considered by the Directors to be
appropriate I1s a pre-tax nsk adjusted discount rats of 12 0% Changes in selling prices and drect costs are based upon past experience

and expectations of future changes in the market

As a result of this review no imparrment was recorded

11 Intangible assets

Group
Brands Jotal
£m £m
Cost
At 1 July 2005 - -
At 30 June 2006 - -
Acquisitions in the year (note 29) 1070 1070
At 30 June 2007 1070 1070
Amortisation
At 1 July 2005 - -
At 30 June 2006 - -
At 30 June 2007 - -
Net book value
At 30 June 2006 - -
At 30 June 2007 1070 107 0
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11 Intangible assets (continued)

The Group does not amortise the housebulding brand acquired with Wilson Bowden being David Wilson Homes, valued at £100 Om, as the
Directors consider that this has an indefinite ife The Directors consider that this brand has an indefinite Irfe due to the fact that the Group intends
to hotd and support the brand for an indsfinite peniod and there are no factors that would prevent it from doing so The brand of Wilson Bowden
Developments valued at £7 0m s being amortised over ten yaars as it 1s a business to business brand operating i miche markets

The Group tests indefinite hife brands annually for impairment, or more frequently if there are indications that they mught be impaired The
recoverable amounts are determined using valuse-in-use calculations The key assumptions for the value-in-use calculations ara thosa regarding
the discount rates, expected changes in seling prices for completed houses and expected changes in site costs to complete The Drrectors
esttmate discount rates using pre-tax rates that refiect current market assessments of the time value of money and risks appropnate to the
housebullding and commercial devalopment businesses and therefore the discount rate that 1s considered by the Directors to be appropnate 1s
a pre-tax nsk adjusted discount rate of 12 0% Changes in selling prices and direct costs are based upon past experience and expectations of
future changes in the market

As a result of this review no imparrment was recorded

12 Property, plant and equipment
Group Company

Freehold
property Plant Total Plant
£m £m £m £m

Cost
At 1 July 2005 55 120 175 06
Additions 01 32 33 02
Disposals 0 4) {05 09 -
At 30 June 2006 52 147 199 08
Additions 39 40 7.9 -
Acquired with subsidiary {note 29) 155 76 231 -
Reclassification 15 (1 5) - -
Disposals [(+Irg] 12) 19 -
At 30 June 2007 254 236 49 0 o8
Depreciation
At 1 July 2005 - 62 62 02
Charge for the year - 21 21 o2
Disposals - {05) 0% -
At 30 June 2006 - 78 78 04
Charge for the year 03 46 49 0.1
Reclassification 05 {0 5) - -
Disposals - Yy 1) -
At 30 June 2007 08 108 16 0.5
Net book value
At 30 June 2006 52 69 121 04
At 30 June 2007 246 128 374 03

Authonsed future capital expenditure that was contracted, but not prowided for, in these financial statements amounted to £nil (2008 £nil)
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13 Interests in jointly controlled entities

The Group equity accounts for joinily controlled entities In retation to interests in jontly controlled entities, during the year the Group

» invested £14 2m in the following entiies Base Regeneration LLP Base East Central Rochdale LLP, Base Hattersley LLP, Base Werneth LLP

Barratts Wates (Horley) bmited and Wandsworth Parkstde LLP The Group has a 50% holding in all of these entites

* acguired a 33 3% interest in Ravenscraig Limited, a company incorporated in Scotland, on its acquisition of Wilson Bowden (note 29)

Group
2007 2006
£m £m
At 1 July - -
Acquired with subsidiary (note 29} 77 -
Investment in joint ventures 142 -
Share of loss for the year (10) -
At 30 June 209 -
In refation to the Group's interests in joint ventures, the Group's share of assets and liabilities of the joint ventures 1s shown below
Group
2007 2006
£m £m
Current assets 63 2 -
Current liabilities {41.2) -
Non-current liabilities {13 0) -
Net Liabilities of joint ventures {10) -
The Group's share of the joint ventures’ income and expenses dunng the year 1s shown below 5
H
2007 2006
£m £m
Income - -
Expenses {10) -
{10) -
Tax - -
Share of post tax loss from joint ventures {10) -
14 Investments
Company
2007 2006
£m £m
Cost
At 1 July 685 654
Acquisition of subsidiary (ncte 29} 20496 -
Increase in investmeant in subsidiares retatad to share-based paymenis 16 31
At 30 June 21197 685
impairment
At 1 July 2290 -
Impawment of investments - 220
At 30 June 220 220
Net book value
At 1 July 46 5 654
At 30 June 2,0077 455

During the prior year the investments of the Company were impaired following a fallin the net value of the assets of a subsidiary below the cost

of nvestrment The revised carrying value of the investment was based on the farr value of the net assats of the subsidiary
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14 Investments (continued)

The subsidiary undertakings which pnncipally atfect profits and net assets of the Group were

Company Percentage owned Country of registration Prnincipal activity

Barratt Homes Limited 100% England and Wales Housebuilding and development
KingsQak Homes Limited 100% England and Wales Housebuiiding and development
Barratt North Scotland Limited 100% Scotland Housebuillding and development
Barratt Commercial Limited 100% England and Wales Housebuilding and development
Wilson Bowden Limited 100% Engtand and Wales Holfding company

David Wilson Homes Limited 100% England and Wales Housebuilding and development
Ward Homes Limited 100%" England and Wales Housebullding and development
Wilson Bowden Developments Limited 100%" England and Wales Commercial development

~ Owned through another Group comparry

Adull bst of subsidiary undertakings is available on request from the Company's registered office

15 Avallable for sale financial assets

Group

2007 2006

£m £m

At 1 July ns -
Additions 0.1 358
Acquired with subsidiary (note 29) 87 -
Disposals 21) -
Revaluation 07) {4 5)
At 30 June ars3 313

Avallable for sale financial assets principally compnse interest free loans granted as part of sales transactions that are secured by way of a legal
charge over the respective property These loans are held at the present value of expected future cash flows taking into account the estimated
market value of the property at the estmated time of repayment The movement in farr value dunng the year that has been recognised in equity

is shown in note 27

Avallable far sale financial assets are non-interest bearing, and the Group has no concentration of credit nsk, with exposure spread over a

number of customers and the amounts secured over a number of freehold and leasehold properties

The Diractors consider that the carrying value of the avallable for sale financial assets 1s equwvalent to ther fair value as the time value of money

1s taken into account when calcutating ther carrying value

Further cksclosures relating to financial instruments are set out in note 23

16 Deferred tax
The Group recognised a deferred tax {lability)/asset comprising

Accelerated Short-term

capital timing
allowances differences Total
£m £m £m
At 1 July 2005 02 374 376
Credited/{charged) to iIncome statement {02} 17 15
Amounts taken directly to equity - 13 13
At 30 June 2006 - 404 404
Acquired with subsidiary {note 29) 07 (34 4} (33 7)
Credifed/({charged) to income statement 05 (78) 7y
Amounts taken directly to equity - (2 5) {2 5)
At 30 June 2007 12 (4 3) {31)
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16 Deferred tax (continued)

The Company recogmsed a deferred tax asset comprising
Accelerated Short-term

capttal timing

allowances differences Total

£m £m £m

At 1 July 2005 - 286 296
Charged % income statement - 02 02
At 30 June 2006 - 294 294
Charged to income statement - 27 27)
Amounts taken directly to equity - 52 (52)
At 30 June 2007 - 215 215

All defarred tax relates to the United Kingdom and 1s stated on a net basis as the Group has a legally enforceable nght to set-off the recognisad
amounts and intends to settle on a net basis Gross deferred tax assets and labilities are

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006

£m £m £m £m

Deferred tax assets 35.7 404 215 294
Deferrad tax habiliies (38 8) - - -
31 404 215 294

In additron to the above the Group has not recorded a deferred tax asset of £1 8m (2006 £nil) in respect of capital and other losses that are not
considered recoverable in the foreseesable future

The impact of the changes introduced in the Finance Act 2007 regarding Industnal Buldings Allowances and impact of the reduction in the
corporation tax rate from April 2008 to 28% has been to reduce the Group’s tax charge by £1 8mn the year due to the reduction in deferred tax
provided

The sffect of the changes to be enacted in the Finance Act 2008 would be ta increase the deferred tax lability provided at 30 June 2007 by
approximately £0 8m The increase tn the deferred tax liability would decrease the profit after tax in the income statement by £0 8m Thig

increase In the deferred tax liability 1S due to the phasing out of Industrial Buikding Allowancaes from 2007 onwards

17 Inventories

Group

2007 2006

£m £m

Land held for development 3,296 6 1,997 3
Construction work in progress 1,368 5 6038
Part exchange properties 97.9 356
Other inventones 6.6 77
4,769 6 26844 4

The Directors consider all mventones to be current in nature The operational cycle Is such that a significant praportion of inventones will not be
reahsed within twelve months It 1s not possible to determine wath accuracy when specific inventory wall be realised as this wall be subject to a
number of 1Issues such as consumer demangd and planning permission delays

The value of nventones expensed in 2007 and included in cost of sales was £2 354 4m (2006 £1,740 7m)
The value of Inventories wntten down and recognisad as an expense in 2007 was £3 5m {2006 £nil}
The value of inventories recognised as an expense in the year was reduced by the reversal of £1 4m (2006 £nil) that was writien downin a

previous accounting period The reversals arose mainly due to obtaining planning approval on strategic 1and and other interests that had been
praviously wntten down to net realisable value

6 Barratt Developments PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2007




Iinancial statements | Notes to the financial statements

18 Trade and other recevables

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
{restated)
£m £m £m £m

Non-current assets
Trade recevables 01 - - -
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings - - 616 616
Other recevables 49 35 04 -
50 35 620 616

Current assets

Trade recevables 12t 5 125 - o8
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings - - 946 6 499 4
QOther tax and social secunty 52 - - -
Qther recevables 46 214 29 -
Prepayments and accrued income 104 56 60 14
1417 395 89555 5018

The amount due from subsidiary underiakings in the Company for 2008 have been restated to remove £42 7m of dividends that had not been
pad by subsidiary companies at the year end {note 27)

Trade and other racenvables are non-interest bearing, and the Group has no concentration of credit nsk with exposure spread over a number of
customers

The carnning values of trade and other recevables are stated after an allowance for doubttul recevables of £3 7m (2006 Cnil} has been made
The allowance has been estimated by the Directors based upon erther specific knowledge or past expenence of thair assessment of the current
economc environment

The Directors consider that the carrying values of trade and other recavables approximate to theur fair valye

Further disclosures relating to financral instruments are set out in note 23

19 Contract accounting
In relation o contracts in progress at the balance sheet date

Group

2007 2006

£m £m

Amounts due from contract customers included in trade and other recevables 244 44
Amounts due to contract customers included i trade and other payables {53) 76)
191 {32

Contract costs incurred plus recognised profits less recogrised losses to date 2096 1515
Less progress bilings {190 5) (154 7)
191 32

At 30 June 2007, retentions held by customers for contract work amounted to £5 4m (2006 €3 2m) Advances received from customers for
contract work amounted to £11 4m (2006 £9 6m)
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20 Trade and other payables

Group Company
2007 2008 2007 2008
£m £m £m £m

Non-¢urrent habilities
Trade payables (including land payables) Mz 1241 - -
Cther payables - 02 - -
M7 124 3 - -

Current habiities

Trade payables (including land payables) 993 2 698 6 34 21
Accruals and deferred income 4271 1989 365 161
Other tax and social security 88 68 11 -
Other payables 55.3 840 - -
1,484 4 088 3 410 18 2

Accruals include a £1 2m (2005 £15m) National Insurance accrual refating to share-based payments {note 26)
Total payables include £116 Om (2006 £76 1m) secured by legal charges on certain assets

The Directors consider that the carrying value of the trade and other payables included in current labilitres approximaies to fair value as a result
of the short maturity period of the amounts as at the year end

Trade payables included in non-current labikies are carned at ther discounted present value of expected future cash flows using the effective
interest rate mathod The effective interest rate used n the calculation 1s 5 25% {2006 5 25%) The Directors therefore consider that the carrying
value of these liabiliies approximates to farr value

Further disclosures relating to financial nstruments are set out in note 23

21 Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006

£m £m £m £m

Cash at bank and n hand 1821 433 604 12

Cash at bank and in hand is held at floating interest rates hnked to the United Kingdom bank rate LIBOR and money market rates as apphcable
All cash at bank and in hand was on overnight deposit at 30 June 2007

Further disclosures relating to financiat nstruments are set out In note 23

22 lLoans, borrowings and derivative financial instruments
a} Drawn debt facilities

The drawn debt at the year end compnses Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£m £m £m £m
Non-current
Bank loans 1,273 2 25 1,273 2 -
Loan notes 1016 - 1016 -
Private placement notes 818 - B18 -
Total non-current 1,456.6 25 1,456 6 -
Current
Bank overdrafts 267 - - -
Bank loans - 59 - 491
Total current 267 59 - 491
Total bank loans 1,483 3 84 1,456 6 491
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22 Loans, borrowings and derivative financial instruments (continued})
The principal features of the Group's drawn debt factities as at 30 June 2007 were as follows

1} Committed facilities
* A committed £800m 364 day term faciity with a one year term out option exercisable by the Company, etfective from 26 Apnl 2007
* A committed £600m five year term faciity of which £583 6m was utiised at 30 June 2007 by way of drawings of £482 Om and a bank
guarantee to support the loan notes of £101 6m, effective from 26 Apri 2007
= A committed £400m five vear term facility of which £4 Om was drawn at 30 Juna 2007, effective from 2 February 2005

Comemitted faciity drawings are shown net of £12 8m of fees related 1o the facilties

u) Fixed rate sterhing pnvate placement notes
The Group has fixed rate stering private ptacement notes {Notes') which were valued at their current value at the date of acquisition
of Wilson Bowden, as follows
e A£300m Note (2006 £nil with a current value of £30 2m that expires in Apni 2009 and 1s subject 1o a fixed rate coupon
of 6 98%
¢ A £100m Note (2006 £nily with a current value of £10 Om that expires n Apnl 2009 and 18 subject to a fixed rate coupon of 6 84%
¢ A £200m Note (2006 £nil) with a current value of £20 9m that expires in October 2010 and 1s subject 0 a fixed rate coupen
of 8 20%
e A £200m Note (2006 Enil) with a current value of £20 7m that exprres in October 2010 and 1s subject 1o a fixed rate coupon
of 786%

The Graup can elect at any time to prepay an amount not less than 25% of the outstanding fixed rate sterling private placement notes together
with a make-whole premiumn calculated by reference to the difference betwean the interest rate applicabte for the loans and market yields at the
date of repayment

Interest on all fixed rate sterling private placement notes i1s payable half yearly in arrears

m) Floating rate sterling loan notes
The Group had £101 6m sterling loan notes at 30 June 2007 that are due in December 2012 and are subject to floating rates of interest
linked to LIBOR

v} Bank overdrafts and uncommitted money market tacuities
The Group also usas various bank overdrafts arranged through its cash pooling structures and uncommitted borrowing facilities that are
subject to floating interest rates inked to bank rate, LIBOR and money market rates as applicable

All debt 1s unsacured

b) Net debt
Nat debt 15 defined as cash and cash equivalents bank overdrafts and interest bearning borrowings

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006

£m £m £m fm

Cash and cash equivalents 1821 433 604 12
Bank overdrafts {26 7) - - -
Net cash and cash equivalents 1554 433 60.4 12
Bank loans {1,273 2) {84 (1,273.2) 491}
Loan notes {101 &) - {101 6) -
Private placement notes (81 8} - {81.8) -
Net (debt)/cash {1,301 2) 349 {1,396 2) {47 9}
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22 Loans, borrowings and derivative financial instruments (continued)
c} Undrawn debt facilities

The Group maintains ceriain committed floating rate facilities with banks io ensure sufficient iguidity ior iis operations  The undrawn committed
facilities avalable to the Group and the Company in respect of which all condiions precedent had been met, are as follows

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Expiry date £m £m £m £m
In less than one year - - - -
In more than one year but not more than two years - - - -
In more than two years but not more than five years 1,162 4 4000 1,162 4 4000
1,162 4 4000 1,162 4 4000
The undrawn commiited facdbies compnse
1} A committed £600m five year term facility of which £16 4m was undrawn at 30 June 2007
1) A committed £750m five year revolving credit facility
1y A committed £400m five year term facility of which £396 0m was undrawn at 30 June 2007
In addition, the Group had £129 6m of undrawn uncommitted faciities avaitable at 30 June 2007 {2006 £62 8m)
d) Gross borrowings matunty profile
The matunty profile of the Group's and Company's borrowings 1s as follows
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 20086
£m £m £m £m
In less than one year or on demand 267 59 - 491
In more than one year but not more than two years 835.8 05 8358 -
In more than two years but not more than five years 620.8 19 6208 -
I more than five years - o1 - -
1,483 3 84 1,456 6 491
Less amounts due for repayment within 12 months (26.7) 59 - 491)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 1,456 6 25 1,456 6 -
e} Interest rates and fair value
All borrowings are recorded at amortised cost
The interest rate profile and farr value of the Group's borrowings at 30 June was
Book value Fair value Book value Farr value
2007 2007 2006 2008
£m £m £m £m
Sterling bank overdrafts - floating rate 267 267 - -
Starling bank loans — floating rate 1,273 2 1,273 2 84 84
Sterling loan notes - floating rate 116 1016 - -
Stering private placement notes ~ fixed rate 818 818 - -
Total 1,483 3 1,483 3 84 84
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22 Loans, borrowings and denvative financial instruments (continued)
€) Interest rates and fair vatue (continued)
The interest rate profite and fair value of the Company’s borrowings at 30 June was

Book value Fair value Book value Fair value

2007 2007 2006 2006

£m £m £m £m

Stering bank loans ~ floating rate 1,273 2 1,273 2 491 491
Sterling loan notes - floating rate 1018 1016 - -
Sterhing private placement notes - fixed rate 818 818 - -
Total 1,456 6 1,456 6 491 491

Floating interest rates on sterling borrowings are inked to money market rates, LIBOR and bank rate Tha floating rates are fixed in advance for
periods generally ranging from one to six months Short-term flexibility 1s achieved through the use of overdrait, committed and uncommitted
bank faciities The weighted aveérage interest rate for floating rate borrowings in 2007 was 5 7% (2006 5 1%}

Floating rate borrowings expose the Group to cash flow Interest rate nsk The far valus of floating rate loans at 30 June 2007 and 30 June 20086
Is considered to be egual to the book value as the interest rate on the loans and borrowings 1s inked to United Kingdom bank rate The cash
flow interest rate nsks of £860 Om of the floating rate debt has been hedged using swap arrangements (as detailed below)

Fixed rate stering private placement notes of £81 8m {2006 £nil) were arranged at fixed interast rates and expose the Group to farr value
interest rate nsk The weighted average interest rate for fixed rate steriing private placement notes for 2007 was 7 5% (2006 nil) with, at 30 June

2007 a weightad average penod of 2 5 years (2006 nil) for which the rate is fixed

The far value of fixed rate sterling prvate placement notes has been determined by using the current value calculated at the acquisition of

Wilson Bowden

At 30 June 2007, if interest rates had been 25 basis points highet/lower and all other vanables were held constant, the Group's net profit would

decrease/increase by £14m {2006 £0 5m decrease/increase)

f) Dervative financial instruments - swaps

The Group enters into dervative transactions in the form of swap arrangements 10 manage the cash flow nsks related to interest rates, ansing

from the Group's sources of finance

At 30 June 2007 the Group had outstanding floating rate sterling debt and overdrafts of £1,401 5m (2006 £8 4m) In obtaning this funding the
Group sought to achieve certainty as to both the availability of, and income statament charge related to, a designated proportion of anticipated

future debt requirernents

The Group has entered into swap arrangements 10 swap £860 0m (2006 £nil) of this debt into fixed rate stering debt in accordance with
the Group treasury policy outkned in note 23 Alter taking Into account swap arrangements, tha fixed interest rates applicable to the dabt

were as follows

Fixed rate

Amount payable

£m % Matunty

2100 579 2012

2000 582 2017

1000 592 2017

1000 595 207

1500 542 2022

1000 571 2022
8600
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22 Loans, borrowings and denvative financial instruments (continued)

f) Denvative financial instruments - swaps (continued)

The swap arrangements are designated as a cash flow hedge against future interest rate movements The farr value of the swap arrangements
at 30 June 2007, which 1s based on third party valuations, was £12 3m {2006 Cnif} with a gain of £12 3m {2006 £mil) bemng credited directly to
equity in the year In addimon £1 5m was transferred to the income statement on the settiement of the former Wilson Bowden US Dollar swaps
following the repayment of the tormer Wilson Bowden US Dollar private placement notes There was no (2006 nil) meffectiveness arising from
the swaps to be taken through the income statement during the year

Further disclosures relating to financial nstruments ara set out in note 23

23 Financial instruments

The Group’s financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalentis, trade and other recevables, denvative financial instruments and avatlable
for sale financial assets The Group's financial iabilties compnse loans and borrowings, trade and other payables (including land payablas) and
dervative financral instruments

a} Financia! risk management

The Group's operations and debt financing expose It to a vaniety of financial nsks that include the effects of changes In debt market prices,
credit nsks, kquickty risks and interest rates Tha most significant of these to the Group 1s iquidity risk and as such there 1s a ragular, detailed
systern for the reporting and forecasting of cash flows from the operations to Group management so as to ensure that nsks are promptly
identified and appropniate actions taken by the central treasury department In addition, the Group has in place a nsk management programme
that seeks to imit the adverse effects of the other nisks on its financial performance in particular by using financial nstruments including debt
and denvatives, to fix interest rates The Group does not use denvative financial instruments for specuiative purposes

The Board of Directors 1s responsible for setting specific, clearly defined guidelines regarding treasury that are appled by the Group A
Treasury Operating Commuttee has been established which operates within spacific parameters set by the Board and consists of any two

of the Group Chief Executive, Group Finance Director and Group Treasurer in addition, the Directors approve and review all facilities and
denvative transactions that they have not delegated to the Treasury Operating Committee The Group operates a central treasury deparment to
mplement the guidelnes established by the Board, to which 1t reports regularly

1) Interest rate nsk

The Group has both interest bearing assets and interest bearmg llabilities The Group has a pelicy of maintaming both long-term fixed rate
funding and medium-term floating rate funding $0 as to ensure that there is approprate flexiblity for the Group’s operaticnal requiraments

In order to achiave this the Group has entered Into swap arrangements to hedge cash flow nsks relating to interest rate moverments on a
proportion of its debt The Group has a policy that 60%-80% of the forecasted debt for the year end is at a fixed rate, with an average mimmum
duration of five years and an average maximum duration of fifteen years

u) Credit nsk
The Group has no significant concentration of credit nsk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparues and customers The exposure
to credit loss on cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables 1s equivalent to therr balance sheet carrying value

The Group has a credit policy that 1s hmited to financial mstdutions with high credit ratings as set by international credit rating agencies The
Group only contracts denvative financial instruments with counterparties with which the Group has an ISDA Master Agreement in place These
agreements permit net setitement thereby reducing the Group's credit exposure to indiwdual counterparties

The Company was exposed to £8 4m (2006 £8 4m) of credit nsk m relation to financial guarantees and the bank borrowings of subsidiary
undertakings at the year end Further details are provided n note 31

) Liguidity nsk

The Group actively maintains a mxture of long-term and medwm-term committed faciities that are designed to ensure that the Group has
sufficient available funds for operations At 30 June 2007, the Group had committed factities of £2,630 Om {20068 £400 0m) and total fachties of
£2,786 3m (2008 £471 2m}

The Group's objective 1s to minimise refinancing nsk The Group therefore has a policy that the average matunty of its commutted faciimes and
private placement notes 1s at least three years At 30 June 2007, the average maturity of the Group's faciities was 3 5 years
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23 Financial nstruments {(continued)
b) Financial assets
The Group's financial assets ¢an be summarnsed as follows

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£m £m £m £m
Non-current
Trade recevables 01 - - -
Cther recevables 49 35 04 -
Available for sale financial assets 3r3 313 - -
Dervative financial instruments — swaps 123 - 123 -
546 348 127 -
Current
Trade recevables 1215 125 - 08
QOther recevables 4.6 214 2.9 -
Cash and cash equivalents 1821 433 604 12
308 2 772 633 20
¢) Financial habilities
The Group's financial labiities can be summansed as follows
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£m £m £m £m
Non-current
Loans and borrowings 1,456 6 25 1,456 6 -
Trada payables M7 1241 - -
Other payables - 02 - -
1,568 3 126 8 1,456 6 -
Current
Loans and borrowings 267 58 - 491
Trade payables 993 2 698 6 34 21
Other payables 553 840 - -
1,075 2 7885 34 512
The maturty profile of the Group's non-current financial llabilites was as follows
2007 2006
£m £m
Financial habilities non-current
In more than one year but not more than two years 8895 1034
In more than two years but not more than five years 664 4 14 2
In more than five years 144 92
1,568 3 26 8
The matunty profile of the Company’s non-current finangial labiliies was as follows
2007 2006
£m £m
Financial habihihes non-current
In more than one year but not more than twe years 8358 -
In more than two years but not more than five years 6208 -
1,456 6 ~
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24 Rehrement benefit obligations
The Group operatas defined contnbution and defined benefit pension schemes

Defined contribution schemes

2007 2006
£m £m

Contnbutions during the year
Barratt defined contnibution scheme 28 18
Wilson Bowden defined contribution scheme 0o -
3z 18

At the balance sheet date there were outstanding contnbutions of £0 4m {2006 £0 2m), which were paid on or before the dua date

Defined benefit scheme

The Group operatas a funded defined benefit pension scheme in the United Kingdom which is now closad to new entrants A full actuanal
valuation was carried out at 30 November 2004 and updated to 30 June 2007 by a qualfied ndependent actuary The projected unit method
has been used to calculate the current service cost This will nse over time (as a percentage of payroll) as the members of the scheme approach
ratirament as the scheme 1s closed to new members At the batance sheet date there wera no outstanding contrnibutions (2006 £6 7m)

Following changes introduced by the Finance Act with effect from Apnl 20086, the defined benefit scheme has implemented revised terms for
members exchanging pension at retirement date for a tax-free lump sum An analysis of the changes in commutation behaviour of scheme
members will be undertaken by the Trustees tor the 30 November 2007 actuanal valuation of the scheme After the results of this are made
avallable, the Group may change its assumptions regarding commutation Accordingly, no gan or loss has been recogntsed 1n the penod

The assets of the defined benefit scheme have been calculated at far value The kabilibes of the scheme have been calculated at each balance
shest date using the following assumphons

2007 2006
Principal actuarial assumptions
Weighted average assumptions to determine benefit obligations
Discount rate 5 80% 5 25%
Rate of compensation mcrease S5 30% 500%
Rate of price inflation 3 30% 3 00%
Weighted average assumptions to determine net cost
Discount rate 5 25% 4 95%
Expectad long-term rate of return ¢n plan assets durnng the financial year 619% 587%
Rate of compensation increase 500% 4 75%
Rate of price nftation 300% 275%

The foligwing table itustrates the hfe expectancy for an average member on reaching age 65, according to the mortality assumptions used to
calculate the scheme liabilities

Male Female
Retred member (ife expectancy at age 65) 213 242
Non-retired member {Iife expectancy at age 65) 231 259
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24 Retirement benefit obligations {conhnued)
The amounts recognised in the Income statement were as follows

2007 2006
£m £m
Curmrent service cost 55 78
Total pension cost recogmsed in operating expenses In the consolidated income statement 55 78
Interest cost 19 10
Expected return on scheme assets 90) 7
Total pension cost recognised in finance costs in the consohdated income statement 29 39
Total penston cost recogmised tn the consolidated income statement 84 117
Actual return on assets
Actual return on scheme assets 166 151

The amount included in the balance sheet ansing from the Group’s obligations in respect of its defined benefit pension scheme 1g as follows

2007 2006
fm £m
Present vaiue of funded obligations 2328 2318
Fair value of scheme assets {167 9) (141 1)
Deaficit tor funded scheme 649 907
Unrecognised net actuaral gan/{loss) 134 2 8}
Net hability recognised in the balance sheet at 30 June 783 879
2007 2006
Fm £m
Net liabilty for defined benefit obligations at 1 July 879 889
Contributtons received {18 Q) (127)
Expense recogrised In the income statement 84 "7
Net habihity for defined benefit obligations at 30 June 783 879
A deferred tax asset of £21 9m (2006 £26 4m) has been recognised in the balance sheet in relation to the pension liability (note 16}
Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations were as follows
2007 2006
£m £m
Present value of benefit obligations at 1 July 2318 2239
Current service cost 55 78
Interest cost 119 10
Scheme participants’ contnbutions 18 20
Actuanial gan (8 6) 87
Benefits paid from scheme (9 4) (3 6}
Premiums pad (02 {0 B)
Present value of benefit obligations at 30 June 2328 2318
Movements in the far value of scheme assets were as follows
2007 2006
£m £m
Farr value of scheme assets at 1 July 1411 11565
Expected return on scheme assets g0 71
Actuanal gam on scheme assets 76 80
Emplayer contnbubons 180 127
Member contributions 18 20
Benefits paid from scheme @4 38
Premums paid 02 {06)
Farr value of scheme assets at 30 June 1679 1411
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24 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)
The analysis of scheme assets and the expected rate of return at the balance sheet date was as follows

2007 2006

Expected Expected

Percentage returnon  Percentage retum on

of scheme scheme of scheme scheme

assets assets assets assets
Equity secunties 59 2% 760% 60 5% 706%
Debt secunties 40 4% 5 40% 395% 4 86%

Other 04% 5 80% - -
Total 100 0% 6 70% 100 0% 619%

To develop the expected iong-term rate of return on assets assumption, the Group considered the current level of expected returns on nisk
free Investments (primardy government bonds), the histonical level of risk pramium associated with other asset classes in which the portfolio s
nvestad and the expectations for future returns of each asset class The expected return for sach asset class was then weighted based on the
target asset allocation to develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption for the portfolio

A three yaar hustory of experience adjustments is as follows

2007 2006 2005
Present value of defined benefit cbligations (Em) 2328 2318 2239
Farr value of scheme assets (Em) (167 9) (141 1) {115 5)
Defiet in the scheme (Em) 649 907 1084
Expenence of adjustment in scheme habilities (£m) 132 - -
Percentage of scheme liabilities 6% - -
Expenence of adjustment in scheme assets (Em) {7 6) (80) -
Percentage of scheme assets {5%) (B%) -
The expected employer contribution to the defined benefit pension scheme in 200815 £16 3m
25 Share capital
2007 2006
£m £m
Authorised 402,850,000 (2006 300,000,000) ordinary shares of 10p each 403 300
Allotted and 1ssused ordinary shares of 10p each
Fully paid - 346,511,877 ordinary shares (2006 243,099,792) 347 243

The authorised share capital of the Company was increased to 402,850,000 from 300,000,000 on 27 March 2007

The issued share capital of the Company was increased dunng the year to 346.511 877 ordinary shares of 10p each by the 1ssue of

* 840,300 {2006 1,127 B4B) ordinary shares of 10p each for a cash consideration of £3 909,080 (2006 £4,556,852) In satisfaction of options
duly exercised in accordance with the rules of the share option plans

= 102,571,785 (2006 nil) ordinary sharas as £1,118 032,457 of the consideration for the acquisition of Wilson Bowden {note 29)

The Barratt Developments PLC Employee Benefit Trust {the ‘EBT’) holds 1,714,046 (2006 3,865,390) ordinary shares in the Company The cost
of the shares, at an average of 164 6 pence per share (2006 345 7 pence per share), was £2,821,186 {2006 £13,356,211) The market value of
the shares held by the EBT at 30 June 2007, at 993 0 pance per share (2006 S48 0 pence per share), was £17 020,477 (2006 £36,643,897)
The shares are held in the EBT for the purpose of satisfying opttons that have been granted under The Barratt Developments PLC Executive
and Employee Share Option Plans These ordinary shares do not rank for dmdend and do not count in the caleutation of the weighted average
number of shares used to calculate earnings per share unt such time as they are vested {o the relevant employee
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26 Share-based payments

Details of the share option schemes

a) Executive Share Option Plan

In November 1897, the Company adopted the current Execuive Share Option Plan {the ‘Plan’) The grant of share options under this Plan s at
the discretion of the Remuneration Committee, taking into account ndividual performance and the overall performance of the Group Options
must be held for a mimimum of three years from the daie of grant before they can be exercised and lapse if not exercised within ten years from
the date of grant The exercise of options granted under the Plan s subject to the achievement of an objective performance condition set by the
Remuneration Committae namely that tha growth in the basic earmings per share of the Company over a period of three consecutive financial
years should exceed the growth in the Retall Price Index by at least 6% for options granted in 1997 and 1998 and by at least 9% for those
options granted in and since 1993

b} Employee Share Option Plan

In November 1999, the Company adopted an Employee Share Option Plan (the ‘Plan’) The Board approves the grant of share options to
employees under this Plan which are normally exercisable between three and ten years from the date of grant The exercise of the options
granted under the Plan are subject to the achievemnent of an objective performance condiion set by the Board, namely that the growth in the
basic eamings per share of the Company over a period of three consecutive financial years should exceed the growth in the Retail Price Index
by at least 9%

These who have participated in the Executive Share Option Plan do not participate in the Employee Shars Option Ptan

c) Leng-Term Performance Plan
The Long-Term Performance Plan (the ‘LTPP'} was approved by shareholders at the Annual General Mesting held in November 2003 to take
effect from 1 July 2003 Further detads relating to the LTPP are set out in the Remuneration report on pages 42 to 49

d) Wilson Bowden plc 2003 Savings Related Share Option Scheme (the 'WBSRS0S’)

Undar the WBSRSOS, participants are required to make monthly contnbutions to an approved savings authonty under a contractual savings
scheme for a pencd of three or five years On entenng into the savings contract, participants are granted an option to acquire ordinary shares in
Wilson Bowden plc at a discount, of no morae than 20%, to the middle market price of Wilscn Bowden pic's shares immediately pror to the date
of grant

The exercise of options under the WBSRSOS 1s not subject to the satisfaction of a performance condition, as the WBSRSOS s Inland Revenue
approvaed and open to all eligible employees

In consequence of the acquisiion of Wilson Bowden, under the rules of the WBSRSOS options granted which were not already exercisable
became exercisable dunng the six months following 23 Apri 2007, to the extent of the savings made under related savings contracts at the time
of the axarcise together with any accrued interest or bonus due Pursuant to the provisions of Wilson Bowden Limited’s Articles of Association,
shares ansing upon exercise of such options after the Regrganisation Record Time for the Scheme of Arrangament by which the acquisition
was effective {the ‘Scheme ) being 6pm on 24 Aprid 2007, but prior to expiry of such six month penod will automatically be acquired by the
Company in consideration for the payment by the Company to the holders of option shares substantially equivalent to that recewable under

the Scheme had the option shares been n 1ssus at the Reorganisation Record Time Any options outstanding upon the expiry of this six month
penod willlapse Details of ordinary shares held under option under the WBSRSOS together with options exercised or lapsed dunng the perod
under review are provided in the table on page 80
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26 Share-based payments (continued)
Outstanding options

At year end the following options 1ssued in accordance with the rules of the Executive Share Option Plan the Employee Share Option Plan, the

Long-Term Performance Plan and the WBSRSO0S were outstanding

Option

price 2007 2006
Date of grant pence Number Number Not exercisable after
Executive Share Option Plan
11 December 1897 222 20,000 90,000 10 December 2007
15 October 1998 205 39,000 69,000 14 QOctober 2008
30 September 1999 275 47,000 202,000 29 September 2009
27 October 2000 273 52,000 212952 26 October 2010
1 November 2001 330 77,764 221,664 31 October 2011
22 October 2002 435 360,738 705 495 21 October 2012
10 October 2003 545 850,210 1,961,349 9 October 2013
8 October 2004 543 1,748,433 2 329,509 7 October 2014
Total Executive Share Option Plan options 3,195,145 5,791,969
Employee Share Option Plan
10 Apnl 2000 240 13,000 15,500 9 Apni 2010
29 March 2001 315 32,000 44,500 28 March 2011
25 April 2002 470 64,500 91,000 24 Apnl 2012
14 May 2004 590 536,080 1116,000 13 May 2014
Total Employee Share Option Plan options 645,580 1,267,000
Total share options - Barratt Developments PLC 3,840,725 7,058,969
Long-Term Performance Plan
27 November 2003 - - 342825 -
8 October 2004 - 432,604 432,604 -
18 November 2005 - 1,040,888 1,040,888 -
16 November 2006 - 712,767 - -
Total Long-Term Performance Plan - Barratt Developments PLC 2,186,259 1,816,337
Total share options and Long-Term
Performance Pian - Barratt Developments PLC 6,026,984 8,875,306
Wilson Bowden p!c 2003 Savings Related Share Option Scheme
13 June 2003 - 3 year 8n - - 23 October 2007
13 June 2003 - 5 year 81 80,457 - 23 October 2007
21 Apnl 2004 - 3 yaar 1,055 3,289 - 23 October 2007
21 Apni 2004 - 5 year 1,055 21,099 - 23 October 2007
4 May 2005 - 3 year 1,068 18,005 - 23 Qctober 2007
4 May 2005 - 5 year 1,068 13,708 - 23 October 2007
16 Cctober 2006 - 3 year 1,590 46,095 - 23 October 2007
16 October 2006 - 5 year 1,590 19,378 - 23 October 2007
Total Wilson Bowden plc 2003 Savings Related Option Scheme 202,031 -
Total share options - Wilson Bowden Limited 202,031 -
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26 Share-based payments (continued)

The number and weighted average exerctse prices of the Executive Share Ophtion Plan were as follows

Weighted Werghted
average average
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price In pence options price in pence options
2007 2007 2006 2006
Qutstanding at 1 July 494 5,791,969 480 7,464,300
Forfeited duning the year 522 (132,000) 538 (226,769)
Exercised duning the year 470 (2,464,824} 416 (1,445,562)
Qutstanding at 30 Junhe 512 3,195,145 494 5,791,969
Exercisable at 30 June 474 1,446,712 352 1,501,111
The number and weighted averags exercise prices of the Employee Share Option Plan were as follows
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of axercise Number of
price in pence options price in pence options
2007 2007 2006 2006
Qutstanding at 1 July 567 1,267,000 554 1,709 500
Forfaited dunng the year 577 (114,600) 587 {212 500)
Exercised dunng the year 578 (476,820) 449 {230,000)
Qutstanding at 30 June 557 645,580 567 1,267,600
Exercisable at 30 June 557 645,580 401 151000
The number and waighted average exercise pnces of the Long-Term Performance Plan were as follows
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price in pence options price In pence oplions
2007 2007 2006 2006
Qutstanding at 1 July - 1,816,317 - 775,429
Farferted tn the year - (171,411 - -
Exercised in the year - (171,414) - -
Granted dunng the year - 712,167 - 1040,888
Qutstanding at 30 June - 2,186,258 - 1,816,317

Exercisable at 30 June -

The number of opbons at 1 July 2005 and 30 June 2006 has been restated to include an additional 91,433 Long-Term Performance Plan

optons that had been granted to senior management

The number and weighted average exercise prices of the Wilson Bowden plc 2003 Savings Related Share Option Scheme wera as follows

Weighted Weighted

average average
exercise Number of axercise Number of
price in pence options price in pence ophions
2007 2007 6 2006
Qutstanding at 1 July - - - -
Acquired with subsidiary 1,126 240,863 - -
Forfeited during the penod since acquistion 1,275 {7,659) - -
Exercised dunng the penod since acauisition 1,040 {31,273) - -
Qutstanding at 30 June 1,133 202,031 - -
Exercisable at 30 June 970 108,035 - -
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26 Share-based payments (continued)

The weighted average share price, at the date of exercise, of Barratt share options exercised during the year was 1,075p (2006 886p)

The weighted average fe for outstanding Barratt share options at the end of the year 1s 4 7 years {2006 61 years)

Income statement charge

A charge to the income statement has been made for the awards 1ssued on or after 7 November 2002 that had not vested at 1 January 2005 in

accordance with IFRS2 “‘Share-based Payments’

Long-Term Performance Plan

The weighted average far value of the optians granted dunng 2007 was 788p (2006 609p) per award The awards have been valued using a

Present-Economic Value maodel for the EPS element of the scheme and a Monte Carlo model for the TSR element of the scheme

The weighted average Inpuis to the Prasent-Economic Value model were as foliows

2007 Grants 2008 Grants
Average share price 1,095p 856p
Average exercise price - -
Expected volatiity 25 0% 25 0%
Expected Iife 2 6 years 26 years
Risk free interest rate - -
Expected dwvidends 30% 3 5%
The weighted average inputs to the Monte Carlo mode! were as follows

2007 Grants 2006 Grants
Average share price 1,095p 856p
Average exsrcise price - -
Expected volatity 25 0% 25 0%
Expected Iife 2 6 years 26 years
Risk free interest rate - -
Expected dividends 30% 35%

Expected volatity was determined by reference to the historical volatility of the Group's share price over a period consistent with the expected
life of the options The expected life used in the model has been adusted based on the Directors’ best estimate for the effects of non-

transferability, exercise restnichions and behavioural considerations

Total expense

The Group recognised an expensa of £4 4m (2008 £3 1m) in respect of equity-settled share-based payment transactions for the year ended
30 June 2007 At 30 June 2007, an accrual of £1 2m (2006 £1 5m) was recognised in respect of National insurance habilities on share-

based payments
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27 Reconciliation of moverments in equity
Group reconcihiation of movements in equity

Attnbutable to equity holders of the parent

Share- Total
Share Share Merger Oown based Hedging Retamned retained
capital  premium reserve shares payment reserve  earnngs earnings Tota!
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Balance at 1 July 2005 242 197 ¢ - (158} 47 - 1,114 6 1,103 5 13256
Profit for the year - - - - - - 2750 2750 2750
Disposal of own shares - - - 24 - - - 24 24
Dmdends - - - - - - (67 5) {67 5} (67 5)
Issue of share capital 01 44 - - - - - - 45
Share-based payments - - - - 31 - - 31 31
Revaluation of avalable for
sale financial assets - - - - - - a5 4 5) 4 5)
Tax on available for
sale financial assets ~ - - - - - 13 13 13
Balance at 30 June 2006 243 2023 - {13 4) 78 - 1,3189 1,313 3 15399
Profit for the year - - - - - - 300 4 3004 3004
Disposal of own shares - - - 106 - - - 106 106
Dwvidends - - - - - - {(771) (77 1) {771)
Issue of share capital 104 38 1,107 8 - - - - - 1,122 0
Share 1ssue costs - - ©1) - - - - - {01)
Share-based payments - - - - 44 - - 44 44
Revaluation of available for
sale financial assets - - - - - - {07) {0 8] 07)
Gains on hedged
swap arrangements - - - - - 123 - 123 12.3
Amounts transferred to
the income statement - - - - - {15 - {1 5) 15
Tax {charged)/credited
to reserves - - - - 58 {30 20) 0.8 08
Balance at 30 June 2007 347 2061 1,1077 (2 8) 180 78 1,539 5 1,562.5 29110
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27 Reconciliation of movements in eguity (continued)
Company reconciliabion of movements in equity

Attnibutabie to equity holders of the parent

Share- Total
Share Share Merger Own based Hedging Retaned retained
capital  premum reserve shares  payment reserve earnings  earnings Total
({restated) (restated)
£m £m £m Em £m £m £m £m em
Balance at 1 July 2005 24 2 197 9 - (15 8} 47 - 27167 2656 4877
Profit for the year - - - - - - 509 509 509
Disposal of own shares - - - 24 - - - 24 24
Dividends - - - - - - 67 5) 6795 (67 5)
issue of sharg capital 01 44 - - - - - - 45
Share-based paymemnts - - - - 31 - - 31 31
Balance at 30 June 2006 243 2023 - {134) 78 - 2601 254 5 4811
Profit for the year - - - - - - 908 908 90 8
Disposal of own shares - - - 106 - - - 106 106
Dividends - - - - - - {77 1) @71 (77 1)
Issue of share capital 04 38 1,107 8 - - - - - 1,122 0
Share issue costs - - {01) - - - - - o1)
Share-based payments - - - - 44 - - 44 44
Gans on hedged
swap arrangements - - - - - 123 - 123 123
Tax charged to reserve - - - - - {3 4) {18) (5 2) {52)
Bailance at 30 June 2007 347 2061 1,1077 {2 8) 12 2 89 2720 290 3 1,638 8

The profit for the year ended 30 June 2006 has been restated to remave £42 7m of dividends that had not been paid by subsidiary compames
at the year end (note 18)

Own shares
The own shares reserve reprasents the ¢ost of shares in Barratt Developments PLC purchased in the markst and held by the Company on
behalf of the Employee Benefits Trust in order to satisfy options and awards under the Company's smcentive scheme

Share-based payment reserve
The share-based payment reserve represents the obligation of the Group in relation to equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Hedging reserve
The hadging reserve reprasents the effective portion of the gain or loss on denvative financial instruments that have been designated as hedges
by the Company

Parent Company income statement
In accordance with the provisians of section 230 of the Companies Act 1885, a separate income statement for the parent Company has not
been presented

Merger reserve
The merger reserve compnses the non-statutory premium ansing on shares issued as consideration for acquisition of subsidianes where
marger relief under section 131 of the Companigs Act 1985 apples
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28 Cash flows from operating activities

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
{restated)

£m £m £m £m

Profit for the year from continuing operations 3004 2750 908 509
Tax 1274 1164 {0 4) 83
Finance income {3 5) (2 0} {46 8) 274
Finance cosis 557 241 384 129
Share of post-tax loss fram joint ventures 10 - - -
Profit from operations 4810 4135 820 447
Gains on swap arrangements transferred to the income staternent {15) - - -
Depreciation 49 21 01 o2
Share-based payments 44 31 28 -
Imputed interest on deferred term land payabfes {93) 95 - -
Finance costs related to employes banefits (29) 39 {2 9) 39
Revaluation of available for sale financial assets on {4 5) - -
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equpment {25) (16) - -
Imparment of investments - - - 220
Total non-cash items {76) {14 3) - 183
Incraase In inventories {262 3) (253 8} - -
Increase in trade and other receivables {101) 87) {454 3) (300 4}
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables {64 2) (183 9) 09 B0
Decrease/(increase) in availlable for sale financial assets 27 (31 3} - -
Total movements in working capttal (333 9) 457 7) (453 4} (306 4}
Interest paid {313) (107) 24 5) {90)
Tax paid {120 5) (112 9) {6 3) (71)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (123) (1821) {402 2) (259 5)

The Company cash flow for the year ended 30 June 2006 has been restated as explained in notes 18 and 27
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29 Acquisition

On 26 Apni 2007, the Group acquired 100% of the 1ssued share capital of Wilson Bowden for a totat consideration of £2,049 Bm Wilson
Bowden 1s the parent company of a group of companies involved in housebullding and property development This transaction has been

accounted for using the purchase method of accounting

Book Farr value Fair
value adjustments value
£m £m £m
Net assets acquired
Intangible assets 35 1035 1070
Property, ptant and equipment 231 - 231
Avallable for sale financial assets 87 - 87
Investments accounted for under the equity method 77 - 77
Inventories 182856 34 4 1,8629
Trade and other recevables 938 - 9386
Cash and cash equivalents 171 - i71
Trade and other payables (526 4) 18 (524 B)
Current tax 38 - 38
Bank loans and overdrafts {322 2 - (3222
Dernvative financial habiities (10 5) - {105)
Deferred tax 75 412 337)
1,134 4 985 12329
Goodwili 8167
Total consideration 2,0496
Satisfied by
Cash 8148
t.oan notes alternative to cash 1016
Issue of Barratt Developments PLC shares
—1ssued 1,118 0
—to be i1ssued 13
Directly attnibutable costs 139
2,049 6
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition
Cash consideration 8287
Cash and cash equivalents acquired (171)
8116

Barratt Developments PLGC ssued 102,571,785 ordinary shares of 10p nominal valug to shareholders of Wilson Bowden as part of the
acqursition consideration The tair value of the shares 1ssued was £1,118 Om which was determined using the closing bid share pnce at 25 April
2007 n addition, at 30 June 2007, the Company has a lability to 1ssue shares with a farr value of £1 3m to satisfy the remaining Wilson Bowden

plc 2003 Savings Related Share Option Scheme options

The far value adjustments comprise

* The £103 5m adjustment to intangible assets relates to the wnte-off of £3 5m of goodwill on the Wilson Bowden balance sheet at acquisitron
and the recogmition of £107 Orn of iIntangible assets related to the brands acauired with Wilson Bowden {note 11}
* A £34 4m uplift to the carrying values of inventones to reflect the fair value of land and work in progress acquired

* A f18m adjustment to trade and other payables

* A £41 2madustment to deferred tax, including £32 1m related to the brands acquired, £10 3m related to the far value uphft on inventones

and other adjustments related to deferred tax of (£1 2m)

The goodwll ansing on the acquisition of Witson Bowden 1s attnbutable to the anticipated profitability of the Indmdual sites acquired, the highly
complementary geographic fit, mcreased access to commercial development opporturities and the anticipated future operating synergies from

the combination including fiexibility In refation {0 the expanded strategic and consented land bank
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29 Acquisthon (continued)
Witson Bowden contributed £379 6m revenue and £50 5m (including restructunng costs of £13 1m} to the Group’s profit before tax for the
period between the date of acquisihion and the balance sheet date

if the acquisihon of Wilson Bowden had been completed on the first day of the financial year, Group revenue for the period after fair value
adjustment would have been £4,088 6m and Group profit atiributable to equity sharehelders, excluding the costs incurred by Wilson Bowden in
Its sale and restructunng costs of £48 9, would have been £557 2m

As a result of the acquisition of Witson Bowden, the Directors have reviewed Group operations and as a result the Group has closed certan
dwisionat operations

Wilson Bowden had guarantaed the repayment of bank loans, overdrafis and financiat guarantees made avalable to its subsichary undertakings
At 26 Apnil 2007, habilities outstanding under these bank loans and overdrafts amounted to £10 3m Contingent habilties in respect of Wilson
Bowden subsidiary undertakings' financial guarantees amounted to £37 5m [n addition, Wilson Bowden had entered into counter ndemnities in
the normal course of business In respect of performance bonds Certam of the Wilson Bowden subsidiary undertakings had commutments for
the purchase of trading stock entered into in the normal course of business

30 Operating lease obligations

a) The Group as lessee

At 30 June, the Group has outstanding commitments for futura mimimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall
due as follows

Group Group
2007 2006

Land and Land and
buildings Other butldings Other
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 55 42 22 24
Between two and five years 141 39 46 21
In five years or maore 101 - 36 -
297 81 104 45

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its office properties and motor vehicles Motor vehicle leases
have an average term of 16 years (2006 2 4 years) to exprry Property leases have an average term of 3 1 years (2006 2 6 years) to expiry

At 30 June, the Company has outstanding commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable eperating leases, which fall
due as follows

Company Company
2007 2006

Land and Land and
builldings Qther buidings Qther
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 07 01 02 01
Between twa and fiva years 24 01 08 01
In five yegars or morg 20 - 07 -
51 02 17 02

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Company for certain of ds office properties and moter vehicles Motor vehicle leases
have an average termof 2 0 years (2006 2 1 years) to exprry Property leases have an average term of 91 years (2008 9 3 years) to expiry
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30 Operating lease obligations (continued)
b) The Group as lessor
Property rental income earnad dunng the year was £0 1m (2008 £nil)

The Group has lease agreements with third parties for certain commercial properties either in the process of development or which have been
developed by the Group 1t 1s iIntended that these properties, with therr future rental ncome, will be sold to third parties in the normal course of
husiness, and therefore they are classified as work in progress until the date of sale At 30 June 2007, these rentai agreements have an average
term of 6 6 years (2006 nil) to expiry and total rental recevables over the entire lease penod are £1 9m (2006 £nil}

31 Contingent iabilities

The Company has guaranteed certain bank borrowings of its subsidiary undertakings, amounting to £8 4m at the year end (2006 £8 4m) This
guarantee relates to a loss making subsidiary The liabililes of the Group, which 18 equal 1o the net labiities of this subsidiary has been provided
within the consolidated financial statements

The Group has antered into counter Indemnities in the normal course of business In respact of performance bonds Certan subsidiary
undertakings have commitments for the purchase of trading stock entered into In the normal course of business

Wilson Bowden bimited, as parent company of the Wilson Bowden Group, has guaranteed £34 4m of its subsidiary undertakings’ financial
guarantees and £18 3m of bank overdrafts at 30 June 2007 No lability has been recorded tn the consolidated financral statements for these
quarantees as the possibility of Wilson Bowden Limited having to settle them is remote

32 Related party transactions
Disclosures related to the remuneration of key personnel as defined in 1AS24 'Related Party Disclosures’ are given in note 8 There I1s no
difference between transactions with key management personnel of the Company and the Group

The Company has entered nto transactions with #s subsidiary undertakings in respect of funding and Group services {that iInclude
management accouniing and audit, sales and marketng, 1T, company secretanal architects and purchasing) Recharges are made to the
subsidiares based on utilisation of these services

The amount outstanding from subsidiary undertakings to the Company at 30 June 2007 totalled £1,008 2m {2006 £554 2m) The amount owed
by the Company to subsidiary undertakings at 30 June 2007 totalled £rul (2006 Tnil)

Dunng the year ended 30 June 2007, the Company made management charges to subsidiaries of £28 Om (2006 £28 2my), receved interest on
Group loans from subsidiaries of £45 8m (2006 £25 2m} and receved dvidends from subsidianes of £97 4m (2006 £99 0m)

33 Post balance sheet event
On 23 August 2007, the Company 1ssued $200 Om of US Dollar denominated private placernent notes with a matunity of ten years The notes
werg swappead into Sterling to avond foreign exchange exposure
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Financial statcments

Independent auditors’ report

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Barratt Developments PLC

We have audited the Group and Parent Company financial statements {the financial statements’) of Barratt Developments PLG for the year
ended 30 June 2007 which comprise the Consolidated Income Siatement, the Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense,
the Consobdated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Consolidated and Parent Company Cash Flow Statements, and the related notes
These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein We have also audited the information in the
Report of the Directors that 1s described as having been audited

Respective responsibilities of Directors and auditors

The Directors’ responsibilities for prepanng the Annual Report, the Report of the Directors and the financial statements in accoerdance with
applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union are set out in the Statement of
Directors’ Responsibilities

Qur responsibility is to audit the financial statements and the part of the Report of the Directors to be audited in accordance with relevant legal
and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing {UK and ireland) This report, including the opinion has been prepared
for and only for the Company's members as a body In accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1385 and for no other purpose We
do net, in giving this opinion, accept or assuma responsibility for any other purpose or to any ather person to whom this report 1s shown or Into
whose hands It may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in wrnting

Wa report 1o you our opimion as to whether the financial statements grve a true and {arr view and whether the financial statements and the part
of the Report of the Directors to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and as regards the
Group financial statements Article 4 of the IAS Ragulaton We also report to you whether in our opinion the information given in the Report of
the Directors 1S consistent with the financiat statements

In addition we report to you If, in our opinion, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not recevad all the imformation
and explanations we require for our audit, or if nformation specified by law regarding Directors’ remuneration and other transactions is not
disclosed

Wa review whether the Corporate Governance Staternent reflects the Company’'s compliance with the nine provisions of the Combined Code
2003 specified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Servces Authority, and we report if it does not We are not required to
conssder whether the Board's statements on internal control cover all nsks and controls, or form an optnion on the effectiveness of the Group's
corporate governance procaduras ar its nsk and control procedures

Wa read other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether 1t 1s consistent with the audited financial statements The other
nforrmation compnises only the Charrman's Staterment and the Group Chuef Executive’s Statement We consider the implications for our report o
we become aware of any apparent misstatermnents or matenal ncensistencies with the financiat statements Our responsibilities do not extend to
any other information

Basis of audit opinion

Wa conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board An
audit iIncludes examination, on a test basts, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the part of the
Report of the Directors to be audited It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting polictes are appropnate to the Group's and Company’s crcumstances,
consistently apphed and adequately disclosed

Wa planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary In order to provide
us with sutficient evidance to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of the Report of tha Directors to be audited
are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregutanty or error In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statemants and the part of the Report of the Drrectors to be audited
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Opinien
in our opinion

» the Group financial statements give a true and farr view n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union of the state of the
Group's affairs as at 30 June 2007 and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended,

¢ the Parant Company financial statements give a true and far view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union as applied
n accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the Parent Company's affairs as at 30 June 2007 and cash
flows for the year then ended,

s the financial statements and the part of the Report of the Directors to be audited have been property prepared in accordance with the
Compantes Act 1985, and as regards the Group financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation, and

+ thenformation given, In the Report of the Directors 1s consistent with the financial statements

JUhit

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Newcastle upon Tyne

26 September 2007
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Five yearrecord, financial calendar, Group advisors,
Company information and Life President

Five year record

2007 2006 2005 2004~ 2003*
Restated*

IFRS IFRS IFRS UK GAAP UK GAAP
Group revenue (Em) 3,046 1 24314 24847 251860 21710
Profit befora tax (£m) 4278 3314 3943 3677 2887
Share capital and reserves (Em) 2,911 0 15399 13256 1,161 208 9
Per ordinary share
Earnings (basic) (pence) 1182 153 199 1114 8g1
Dnadend pad (pence) 3207 2833 2367 2158 1726
Net assets (pence) 840 633 548 465 381
Owvidend cover 39 41 51 52 52
Note

¢ Information relating to 2007, 2006 and 2005 1s presented under IFRS

¢ Information refating to 2004 and 2003 1s presented under UK GAAP, as directed by IFRS 1

® The Group adopted Urgent Issues Task Force Abstract 38 ‘Accounting for ESOP trusts’ in 2004 As a resutt of the implementation of the
requirements of this Abstract, shares in the Company held through an employee share schemae trust which were praviously reported as
Investments ara now recorded as a deduction from equity shareholders’ funds

Financiat Calendar

Announcement of results Dividends

Half year 28 Fabruary 2007 Intenm paid 25 May 2007

Full yaar 26 Septembaer 2007 Final proposed 28 November 2007
Intenm Management Statement 18 Novembar 2007

Annual General Meeting 27 November 2007

Group advisors

Registrars

Capita Registrars

The Registry Solicitors

34 Beckenham Road Slaughter and May

Beckenham

Kent Brokers

BR3 4TU Credrt Suisse Securittes (Europe) Limited

UBS Investment Bank
Registered Auditors
PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP Investment Bankers
Newcastle upon Tyne UBS Investment Bank

Company information
Regrstered in England and Wales Company number 504574
Registered address Rotterdam House, 116 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DA

Life President
Sir Lawrence Barratt founded the first Barratt company in 1958 and was knighted for his sesvices to the industry in 1982
He retired as Non-Executive Chairman in November 1997 assuming the rote of Life President
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Group structure and directory

Group Offices

Head Office

Bamratt Developments PLC
Rotterdam House

116 Quayside

Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DA
Tel 0191 227 2000

Fax 0131 227 2001

Corporate Office

Barratt Developments PLC
Kent House

1st Floor

14-17 Market Place
London WiwW BAJ

Tel 020 7293 4894

Fax 020 7299 4851

Principal Subsidiary
Undertakings

Barratt Homes Ltd

Barratt Commercial Ltd
KingsOak Homes Ltd
Rotterdam House

116 Quayside

Newcastie upon Tyne NET 3DA
Tei 0191 227 2000

Fax 0191 227 2001

Barratt Northern Scotland Ltd
Blairton House

Old Aberdeen Road

Balmedie

Aberdeen AB23 8SH

Tel 01358 741 300

Fax 01358 743 858

Wilson Bowden Ltd
Dawvid Wilson Homes Ltd
Wilson Bowden House
Leicester Road

Ibstock

telcestarshre LEG7 BWB
Tel 01530260777

Fax 01530 260 193
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Wilson Bowden Developments
Forest Business Park

Bardon Hill

Leicestershire LEG7 1UB

Tel 01530 276 276

Fax 01530837 727

Ward Homes

2 Ash Tree Lane
Chatham

Kent MES 7BZ

Tel 01634 583 207
Fax 01634 577 172

Barratt Homes Ltd
David Wilson
Homes Ltd

Northern Region
Barratt Northern

6 Alpha Court
Monks Cross Drive
York YO32 9WN

Tel 01904 617 660
Fax 01804 675 165

Barratt Leeds

Vico Court Ring Road
Lowar Wortley

Leeds LS12 6AN

Tel 0113 279 0099
Fax 0113 279 0038

Barratt Newcastle

Barratt House City Wast
Business Park

Scotswood Road

Newcastle upon Fyne NE4 7DF
Tel 0191 298 5100

Fax 0391 256 8341

Barratt York

6 Alpha Court
Monks Cross Dnive
York YO32 9WN

Tel 01904 617 660
Fax 01904 673 292

Barratt East Scolland
Telford House

3 Mid New Cultins
Eciinburgh EH11 4DH
Tel 0131 442 5700
Fax 0131 442 5701

Barratt West Scotland
Mayfield House

7 Maggie's Wood Loan
Fatiark FK1 58J

Tel 01324 620 011

Fax (1324 625 816

Barratt North Scotland
Blairton House

Ola Aberdeen Road
Balmedie

Aberdeen AB23 8SH
Tal 01358 741 300

Fax 01358 743 858

David Wilson Northern
Barfield House
Brannia Road

Morley

Leeds LS27 DT

Tel 0113 252 9900

Fax 0113 253 2074

Central Region
Barratt Central

4 Brindlsy Road

City Park

Manchester M16 9HQ
Te! 0161 872 0161
Fax 0167 855 2808

Barratt Chester
QOak House

Lloyd Drive
Eflesmere Port
South Wirral
Cheshire CHB5 9HQ
Tel 0151 357 4800
Fax 0151 357 4801

Barratt Manchester
4 Brindley Road

Cuy Park

Manchester M16 9HQ
Tel 0181 872 0161
Fax 0161 855 2828

Barratt Northampton

900 Pavilion Drive
Northampton Busimness Park
Northampton NN4 7RG

Tel 01604 664 500

Fax 01604 664 501

Barratt Sheifield

Barratt House

Newton Charnbers Road
Chapeltown

Sheffield 835 2PH

Tet 0114 257 2500

Fax 0114 257 2501

Barratt Urban Regeneration
4 Brindley Road

City Park

Manchester M16 9HQ

Tel 0161 872 01861

fax 0161 8552828

David Wilson North West
Wilson Bouse

Cinnamen Park
Fearnhead

Warrington WA2 OXP

Tel 01925 846 600

Fax 01925 826 357

David Wilson South Midlands
1a Fortune Close

Rrverside Business Park
Northampton NN3 9HT

Tel 01604 784 000

Fax 01604 784 896

Midlands & South Region
Barratt Midlands &

South Wales

1st Floor Trinty Point

New Roac

Halesowen

West Midiands B63 3HY
Tel 0121 550 7483

Fax 0121 585 5535

Barratt East Midlands
Barratt House

16 Regan Way
Chitwell

Nottingham NG9 6RZ
Tel 0115907 8300
Fax Q115973 2329




Barratt South Wales
Qak House

Village Way
Tongwynlais

Cardiff CF15 7NE

Tel 02920 544 744
Fax 02920 544 745

Barratt West Midlands
60 Whitehall Road
Halesowen

West Mdlands B63 345
Tal 0121 585 5303

Fax 0121 585 5304

Dawvid Wilson East Midlands
Forest Business Park
Cartwnight Way

Bardon Hill

Leicestershire LE67 1UB

Tel 01530 276 700

Fax 01530 813 419

David Wilson Mercia
4-5 Elm Gourt
Copse Drive

Menden

Coventry CV5 9RG
Tel 01676 525 400
Fax 01676 525 401

David Wilson North Midiands
Wilson House

2 Orchard Place

Nottingham Business Park
Nottingham NG8 6PX

Tel 0115900 7550

Fax Q115975 4650

West Region

Barratt West

Tollbar House

Tollbar Way

Hexige End
Southampton SO30 2UH
Tel 01489 779 263

Fax 01489 779 277

Barratt Bristol

Barratt House

Almondsbury Business Centre
Woodiands

Almondsbury

Bristol BS32 4QH

Tel 01454 202 202

Fax 01454 612 277

Barratt Exeter

Barratt House
Hennock Road Central
Marsh Barton

Exeter EX2 8LL

Tel 01392 439 022
Fax 01392 216 104

Barratt Southampton
Tolibar House

Tolbar Way

Hedge End
Southampton SO30 2UH
Tel 01489 779 200

Fax 01489 789 133

David Wilson Southampton
David Wilsen House
Bampton Court

Hursley Road

Chandlers Fordg
Southampton

Hampshire SO53 2TA

Tel 02380 461 002

Fax Q2380 481 007

Dawid Wilson South West
2nd Floor Aztec Centre
Aztec West

Bradley Stoke

Bnistol BS32 4TD

Tel 01454 275 800

Fax (1454 275 830

Dawvid Witson Retirement Homes

The Wheel House

Bond s Mill Estate
Stenehouse
Gloucestershire GL10 3RF
Tel 01453 784 880

Fax 01453 B27 688

Southern Region
Barratt Southern

One Wellstones

Watford

Hertfordshire WD17 2AE
Tel 01923 297 300

Fax (1923 297 303

Barratt North London
Barratt House
Wellstones

Watford

Hertfordshire WD17 2AF
Tet 01923 297 300

Fax 01923 297 301

Barratt East Anglia
Barratt House

7 Mill Tye

Great Cornard
Sudbury

Suffolk CO10 0JA
Tel 01787 468 950
Fax (1787 468 969

Barratt Thames Valley
Barratt House
Clivermont Road
Maidenhead

Berkshire SL6 7BZ

Te! 01628 629 922
Fax 01628 629 500

Barratt Southern Counties
Barratt House

Walnut Tree Close
Guildford

Surrey GU1 45W

Tet (01483 505 533

Fax 01483 508 603

Dawvid Wilson Southern
Norgate House
Tealgate

Charnham Park
Hungerford

Berkshire RG17 QYT
Tel 01488 680 300

Fax 01488 681 594

London & Thames
Gateway Reqion
Barratt London &
Thames Gateway
Wallis House

Great West Road
Brentford

Middlesex TW8 8BS
Tel 0208326 7100
Fax 0208326 7200

Barratt West London
Wallis House

Great West Road
Brantford

Middlesex TW8 9BS
Tel 020 8326 7100
Fax 020 8326 7200

Barratt East London
Central House
32-66 High Street
Stratford

Lendon £15 2PF

Tel 020 8522 5500
Fax 020 8519 5536

Barratt Thames Gateway
Central House

32-66 High Street
Strattord

London E15 2PF

Tel 020 8522 5500

Fax 02085195536

Barratt Eastern Counties
Barratt House

7 Springfield Lyons Approach
Chelmsford CM2 5EY

Te! 01245 232 200

Fax 01245 232 260

Barratt Kent

Weald House

88 Main Street
Sundndge

Kent TN14 8ER

Tel 01959 568 400
Fax 01959 569 064

Ward Homes

2 Ash Tree Lane
Chatham

Kent MES 7BZ

Tel 01634 855 111
Fax 01834 577 172




